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~educational monies are being drained in an effort to combat

In recent years, increasing attention has been focused
nationally on the problems of school violence and vandalism.
The precise extent of school crime is not known but there

is general agreement that it is intolexably high. Precious

violence and vandalism. But the costs are not merely finan-
cial; violence and vandalism and the fear they éngender hav;
a deleterious effect on teacher and student norale and~destroy;
a proper learning environment.

After receiving expressions of concern from school - i
administrators, teachers, parents and students about the
gravity of school crime, Chairman David Roberti scheduled
the Joint Committee to conduct hearlngs in San Francisco and
Los Angeles, in December, 1977. The Commlttee 5011c1ted and
received testimony on the nature and extent of’sghool crime,tv” .

andi on programs for combating school c¢crime. R f e

Most of the witnesses agreed on two central'points:

‘that school crime is 'a very serious problem and that because

of the inadequacy'of the available data,rwe do not know its
true nature and extent | |

A number of witnesses stressed the lmportante of obtaln- . €; ef
iﬁg better informatron, pointing out that suchllnfermatlon is -
essential if'successful responses are to be found; |

“Current pract1ces and methods fer securlng &ata were

“severely cr1t1c1zed for the1r lack of rellablllty.; Local tojify-_"fll

record keeplng practlres must be upgraded 4 more unlformff
< = .

&l

system of reportlng must be adopted and there should be more : ?\P?
’ ‘L’Vb {'

cooperatlon between law enforcement ‘and educat10na1 personnel

1
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in order to provide us with specific useful inﬁormation con-
~cerning school crime.

| Current ihformation souices are mostly simple percentage
‘increase studies intendedﬁtd showbthe public the seriousness
Of.the‘piobiéﬁ and are both unreliable and of very limited

¥
5o

utility.

. : : ,;;/;)' \\ ‘ D . . '
It was suggested, for example, that it is necessary to

determine how many offenders there are:

Incident coﬁnts or count comparisons...
do not tell us anything about the
number of vffenders involved.

.v.(w)hether acts of vandalism in the
school district are the result of a
small cohesive group, or a larger more
amorphous group, is extremely impnrtant
to dictating whether a broad-based or
more targeted prevention effort is
appropriate.

e ‘ «.+.Also, more knowledge of modus operandi...
E regarding Similarity between incidents

L . could help provide helpful hints to

e S answer this question.

(Another important question is), where
do potentjal vandals live in relation
to target schools?

...There are obvious implications tospre-
vention here since the potential offender
who neither attends school nor:lives in
~the immediate nelghborhood of the school
’can be neither reached or affected by
- local community preéwvention efforts.
ST . , .-Again, better information could help
I oL - design and mold the scope,. type, :and
N ; . responsibility for the prevention effort.
i (Testimony of Thomas Halatyn, Los Angeles
EX o hearing. )

Additional research funds are ﬁeeded‘to insure proper

descriptive study of‘the<extent:and‘natUTe of school crime.
' ‘ : ’ : S ‘ Ay
- B . o
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were cited including reluctance on the part of 50me'schpol,;’@@" 3
"administrators to admit that their‘schools‘had'problems;':;_ 1 @; -

Enhanced research would assist the establishment of prevention
and intervention programs.

The Committee did receive some general sfatiétics on
the extent of school violence and vandalism. Bernard Greenff
hergz, a nationally renowned consultant to schboi'districts, ‘L
told the Committee that “"For the 1975 schaol year the (Los
Ahgeles Unified School) Distrigt reported total (véndaiiSmé
related) losses of $4’million, double that for 1972; ﬁith
$3 million being spent for alarms and $5 ﬁillion spent for
some 300 security personnel, a staggering §12 million’costs
related to vandalism and violence in the séhools."

Mr. Gréenberg also testified that thié upward trend
in California is in "sharp comntrast to fécent ﬁational
findings."

Richard Green, Sécurity Direc£pr for the Los Ahggles - : ‘ R
Unified School DisfgiCt testified thét during fiscal year
1976-77 the'distribt,'its'employees and students reportéd‘

4500 bdiélaries, 2200 thefts, 800;assaults, 300 -robberies

“and 134 arsons.

As troubling as these and similar statistics presented

to the Commlttee are,‘the true 51tuat10n may be much worse.

Wltnesses from law enforcement and others agreed that school

A

crime 1s almost certalnly under reported A number of reasons,ﬂ
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Violence and vandalism seriously interfere with the

learning environment in many schools. Hank Springer, Presi-

N

dent of the United Teachers of Los AngeLés stated that "In

411 too many instances, the schools.ox Los Angeles have become

armed camps, foftresses...fenced, chaihed, locked; szecured by
the third largest police force in Los Angeles County--the
sehoolydistriqt's police force; ’Giyen the siege mentality,
little learning or teaching can go on."

The Committee heard vivid descriptions from other wit-

nesses (teachers, students, and administrators) which corrobo-

.

rated Mr. Springer's view. For example, James Williamson, a
student at Gardena High School told the Committee that when
there is violence

"the teachers and the students are
both uptight. And in the classrooms.
neither one pays attention to what's
going on and that's why not too much is
learned...And the school uses more
- security guards and more policeman and
that just makes the students and teachers
more uptight...(T)he junior high students
begln to avoid geing to that school en-
tirely because they have a feeling of
¢gett1ng jumped or beaten up once they
are in that school.

Dr. Alfred Bloch a psyehiatrist on the clinical faculty

- of the UCLA Medlcal School to whom many traumat1zed teachers

_are referred for treatment, testlfled that "teacher after
teaeher referred to (their school) as the 'combat zone'...
(w)hat I was seeing was combat neurosis."

A variety of‘measures'and responses have been tried with

3some encouraglng results._ Programs which foster student

“part1c1pat10n have been partlcularly successful.

I3
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Experience demonstrates that wheh sfudents feel that
they have a stake in what happens at their school that violence:
and vandalism can be redﬁced significantly. s
Ken Nochimeon, Difectoe, and several student‘pafticipantS‘ .

remarked on Open Road's Student Involvement Program. Some of

the program's components include

_;7,3 '

-—aqtude;t =Tun communlcatlons networks
for rumor control. , e

--~-student participation in selectioﬁ ; , O Sl
of adginistraters, teache:s, and -7 ‘ ',ie ;/
security personnel. L ‘ , -

_-apeer‘counselliﬁg;' ;‘ | ‘ | ,’e:/;e

---student murais on school walls.

John Kidder, Legislative Representative for tﬁe Oakland "
Unified School Dlstrlct agreed that the partlcnpatlon program
has merit partlcularlv in the area of peer dlsC1p11ne. ’...(s)xte
admlnlstrators (and) teachers are haV1ng dlfflculty deallng w;ﬁh
problem students...maybe it's time to allow the students;an
opportunity deal with each othei in some kind of‘gitdent'court,

student government situation."

=

(?k Alternative approaches‘telthe use of iaw‘enforeementeand‘
Security personnel ha?e 5150 shown greet premiSeg- San E;aﬁeisce;eft 
for example, has hired cemmﬁnity‘peoplevgnfCETA—fhndedfpositieneie7
" to work as "edun5e110r91onétheeﬁeof " These céﬁneeliore*aret

Al

~much better able to relate to the students than are pollce or .

‘the more trad1t10na1 securlty perswnnel and through thelr",

presence many potent1a1 problems are prevented from occurrlng.

: 1
Some school d1str1cts ln San Jose use off duty pollce

offlcers 1n non- unlform s1tuatlons, 1n counselllng and guldance

Cosve
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}roleerand citizenship programs,ﬂ~‘”
Another San Francisco program was the Citizens Initiative
‘*"AD‘ to Protect Children. This program assigned one aide to each
‘xfsenior.high school in San Francisco. The.aides were able to
identify outsiders who did not belong on campus and thus were
able to reduce one of the major .sources of school crime.
Both of the San Francisco programs demonstrated positive
results but need funding to replace the Federal monies that
provide their original financing.
San Francisco also employs the "pupil service team
concepti" COUnsellors, teachers and parenfs can refer students
~to a preventlon correlated team of a psychiatrist, school
°  psychologist, social worker, learning dlsablllty spec1a115t
s and others.
Thomas Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent of the South
San Francisco Unified School District testified about that
‘District's innovative anti-vandalism program which has reduced
repair costs from $40,000 per year prior to 1972 to a current
level of less than $20,000 annually. Mr. Gaffney described
the plan as follows
'ﬂfu ‘ , We took out of the dlstrlct main-
“tenance budget an ambunt: of‘money,
“one.dollar per pupil, and it was
‘assigned to each school in a credit.
At midyear, the student committees,...
- o (in each) of the 21 regular schools,
A : ~ could determine how to expend half
‘ of the funds, and _prior to, the close
o , of the year, they could expend the
The : o "balance of ity Most of the projects

~that they expended their funds on
sere ba51ca1]y school beautlflcatlonv

TR

L pro;ects. .. We saw a turnaround
S in vandallsm....a = '
: £ ‘ . . V . ‘ FEW 'Vi—
o . R v ;

.
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- school community, tegchlng, and learn;ng. The results so.

!

In the course of the past five 7
years, the schools, through their-
students, have expended over $27,000
to beautify their schools. We have -
saved annually $20,000 over a five-
year period in dollar savings, this

is in excess of $100,000 in vandalism
cost savings to our school system. :
The belief by the PTA people who started
this program, by our school-administra-
tors, is that the involvement “of the
students in terms of their pride in
‘their schools helps you maintain’ a

good school and it also assists them

in such things as their beautification
progects I was principal of South San
Francisco Senior High School. for seven
years. During that time...the students
repainted all of the hallways with their
projects. In the seven years I was prin-
- ¢cipal, I never once ‘saw a student mural
vandalized by anybody. ...The projects
that the students build themselves, or
paintings that they put up, tend . to stay,

1,

they do not tend to be vandalized. As a

matter of fact, it really manages to in-
still a great deal of pride in our schools.
Wilma Wittman, Chairpersdn of thp California Teachers
Association's Profession Rights and Reéionsibilitiﬁs Com~
mittee told the Joint Committee that in 1976 the Orange
Unlfled School District's Board of E&ucation responded toﬂ'

escalatlng vandallsm related costs by adoptlng a new pre-

ventlon policy. The pollcy‘was‘1mp1emented‘through a pulti-‘

2

faceted program: the esfablishment of diétrictawide

security patiols, creatlon of a 24- hOLr central emergency

3

number, lnstallatlon of new electroulc warnlng dev1ces, 5

jdevelopment of 1ncent1ve programs as well as adoptlon of *f'

5

various approaches to b011dlng positive attliudec toward the ‘fEf;A

$b

far are most encouraging.. All types of Va%dalxsm,‘except'
” S : g - : . : [ - : e, e .
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: apprqpriateére5ponses. : ' {

theft;rare down significantly. Overail, the number of
incidents is down 21% despite reports of theft being up 12%.
(NOTE: The increase in theft was attribuxed to a‘'greater
willingness on the part‘of teachers and principals to report
instances than in prior years.)

Many witnesses expressed the view that existing peqaﬁﬁ
Iegislation was_prbbably sufficient to deal with the problems
of school violence and vandalism, but that'thefe were diffi-
culfieé in enforcement. One of the most commonly stated

explanations given was the lack of coherent, sensible organi--

- zation of existing statutes. The fact that relevant statutes

. are scattered throughout numerous codes serves to confuse

everyone involved: law enforcement, teachers, school ad-
ministrators and students alike.

A related recommendation favored improving distribution
of information concerning existing law. Students should know
exactly what their rights and respdnsibilities are. Schdol‘
authorities, likewise,

...would like to know of legal
changes before finding out in the
courtroom when a case slides down
the drain due to a lack of updated
knowledge on the part of campus
security, ' ’

Programs and policies which would enhance.the des-

criptive stﬁdy of the extent and nature of school crime were

favored as means of providing the data necessary to shaping

i
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The Committe¢ did receive some recomméndations for 7
specific changes in the law:

-~-The present requlrement that-

only a victim.or w1tness of a mis- ]
demeanor can arrest for that mis- J
demeanor should be repealed for cases
involving Juvenlles.

---penalties for violations .of Penal Code
Section 594 and 594.5 (vandallsm and
defacing property) should be increased.

---the state should accept responsibility .
for losses above an amount relative to
~the size of each given school district
for losses due to vandalism and arson.

---there should be minimum standards of
selection and training for school se-
curity personnel. This should be
accomplished by reclassifying such
personnel from Penal Code Section 830.4 to
830.3, thus qualifying them for post-
training. School 'security personnel
should have twenty-four hour peace

officer status.

---trespass sections should be strengthened .

to help keep non- students away from the

‘schools. B y

4 -,

Penal Codé Section 653g (loitering about o

schools) should be amended to ease problems '
’ of proof (presently requires proof of ;
‘ loitering for the purpose of commlttlng : et
e ‘a crlme ) S

R

'-;eEdUCation Code should be amended to
allow any school district to-do its"own
: “fingerprinting (presently limited to
~districts Mith”ADA‘of‘50,000~Or,greétér.)
*Lt. Arthur Knopf of the San Jose Pollce Department p01nted g ij}
out that under present law "either the teacher has to become T
~the arresting party...(or) if there's a child that's a victim BT
of another child, we have a citizen's ‘arrest situation in which ...~
a child places another child 'in custody‘.'(I]t seems...a rather
untenable, déestructive kind of situation to those relatlonshlps S
“we are trylng to bu11d up 1n a school settlng." e

]
£

L'
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---legislation mandating'restitﬁfion as
part of sentences for vandalism should
be passed. ‘ : L
---assaults on teachers and students in
schools should be treated separately
from the juvenile justice system. Any
such perpetrator should be treated as
an adult, regardless of age.

Although the witnesses gene;aiiy agreed that some
"hardéning‘ is ﬁecessary to meet immediate sécurity needs,
many warned that if school districts follow only a’maximum
security policy it would not only be enormously expensive
but would ultimaﬁely fail. The use of additional police and
security personﬁel and gurveillance equipment was criticized
as being directed toward Symptoms and not causes’of the.
problems.

Programs directed only to specific asfects of the
problems were~aiso criticized. A‘specific program without an
overview often ieads to failure. Again, better information
and more cooperation among districts would promote more
appropriate intervention and prevention planning.

| Interagency coopération was‘stressed as a key method

of vandalism and violence prevention and crisis intéfvention.
This concept consists of representatives from social service
agencies,iprobation departments and law enforcement operating
as a tean within schools and thé community with an.educatbr
as coordinator in order to get serViceé to students more
immediately, thereby miqgmizing»bufeaucratic delay ana buck-
passing;‘ The Center:foralhteragency Studies at Yerba Buena

High School in San Jose was cited as an outstanding example

“ of such a cooperative 'approach.

3
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Jerry Mullins, Director of the Center for Inter-
agency Studies, proposed:

—--retralnlng school admlnlstrators

in modern management techniqiies - :
with emphasis on team structure S e
and on school-community relations. v SRR

---decentralizing of major community
agencies, possibly housing them in
the schools.

--~-upgrading of school counselling
programs, professionalizing the
field by increasing counselor
flexibility through 'a reduction of
student loads: .

---establishment of Parent Effective- , 2 K
ness Training courses in _every school : ‘
district.

---establishment of a central clearing-
house dissemination and training center
to facilitate the implementation *of
these recommendations.
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CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: I amvSenator David Roberti,;
I am Chairman of the Joint Committee fornRevisiOn of'the Penal
Code, and the hearing today has‘been called'to examine’two'
very serious problems, school v1olence and vandalism. The
costs to our 5001ety both fiscal and social are enormous,

and no one knows the precmse extent of these problems or thelr

ol

costs. What we do know is shocklng, however.  For examp_.l.e,L

the National Education Association has estimated‘last year

that AmeriCan school children committed a hundred‘murders,

twelve thousand armed robberies,&nine thouSand rapes, two

hundred four thousand aggravated assaults agalnst teachers and

other students. The 1mpllﬂatlons ‘are obvrous.m In many schools

@

e

there is nelther a,proper nor healthy learnlng env1ronment.

There is 1nstead a cllmate of fear.v Callfornla school dlstrtcts f!f

do not have the flnan01a1 resources to waste on nonproductlvej

‘act1VLt1es. It JS outrageous that, natlonallv, school van~

dallsm related costs are dralnlng more than $600 mllllon
annually from dlstrlct treasuraes.[ It 1s partlcularly out="
" rageous when we reallze that that. amount equals the amount weg

‘spent on textbooks as recently as_1972, ~Los‘Angeles, forg

!
|
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example, which is my district, spent over $7 million on
school vandalism prevention and control in 1974-75 at a
time when the school system was already facing a $40 million

deficit.  We will hear today a Qariety of viewpoints and

; perspectives about the extent and nature of these problems

in California,‘and particularly in Northern Califo;nia,
tﬂéir causes and what we should do about them. We will hear
from teachers, students, law enforcement officials, schocl
officials\and;;dministra;ors, and other people including

representatives of students who are involved in programs

designed to combat school violence and vandalism. We are

abpredia%ive that they have~agreed‘to share bota their ex-
perience and their suggestions for legislative acﬁion with
the Cdmmittee, and we have a list of witnesses and I think
we should‘start with our first witness, who is Mr. Bernard

Greenberg, Systems and Procedures Consultant Analyst, and

- Mr. Greenberg is a nationally recognized authority in this

area., Mr. Greenberg, would vou like to testify?

»MR. BERNARD GREENBERG: Mr. Chairman, distinguished

¥

~legiglators and guests, I have prepared a paper which I have

just given to Mr. LeBov that I apologize for reading but I

think it will keep me on track within £he limit of time.

- The title bf the papef is "School Vandalism and‘DeStruction:

A Statementsof the Problem." Ijam privileged to have been

asked to provide background informationwon the extent of

‘vandalism and violence existing in the California school



systems. My discussion will largely be concerned with . , ‘: R

[

vandallsm, and perhaps chould be entltled "A Report of -
Expose, Prophecy, Frustration, and What Do WeADo NOW?"
Nearly a decade ago my research activities were turned
toward concentration on the enormous social and concOmitant
crime problems hav1ng arisen in the turbulent 1960s. My ’;‘ -il
1n1t1al attentlon back 1n 1968 was dlrected to a local news-
paper article reveallng tnat an 1nsurance flre ratlng
‘bureau was increasing premlum rates by 40 percent to all
California school diStricts.gxihe article~went on to relate
that vandalism and arson losses in the public echoolsrwere
so severe that the insurance'industry could no longeryafford
to underwritenschool districts... k o
- CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Excuse me, I think we're going g”
to have to‘have a little quiét, and if there's a conVersation
maybe you had'better‘go'outside, because Qe can't %uite hear o,~‘v

it
1

Mr. Greenberg... B : . ; |

!

MR. GREENBERG& The arson losses in publﬁc schools

were so severe that the insurance 1ndustry'could no longer

gorles. The 1ndustry retreated from +he once—favorable school
- 1nsurance market and would selectlvely underwrlte éollcles |

contalnlng loss deductlbles varvrng to $100 000 and greater ’
‘to the hlghest rlSk 1nst1tutlons.> The CrlSlS was subsequently
,pre01p1tated throughout the state,‘ln that the Edudatlon Code,

Sectlon 15802, placed a loss deductlble celllng of $l 000 dn L




policies‘written for the schools. The late 1960s, you

may reﬂell, were marked by severe student riots at the college

- and uq1ver51ty level following the riots in many cities

that resulted in much destructlon.

e But nv questions were, why are the primary and

‘s

secondary grade schools being hit so severely? Who are the
offenders? What areythe primary causes? What is the macnltude
of the prohlem, if indeed there is a problem? What is being

done to control the problem? My inquiry to find the answers

~ to these self-posed questions led to publication of a study

thiat I conducted entitled "School Vandalism: A National

~ Dilemma." Allow me to guote several excerpts from this 1969

publication‘that appear to generally relevant today.

"Vandalism has always been a problem in the
community, and particularly in the schools, but
in recent yvears, with the increase in racial
tensions and violence and stﬁdent activism

~ throughout the nation, (which ls not particularly
true now,)the rate of incidence in the schools
has reached alarming proportions. ...The severity
hof the economic loss is clearly reflected in the
‘actions of the insurance industry whose individual
carrlers have been 1ncreas1ng pavments, premlums
and loss deductlble exclusions substantlally for
,those school dlstrlcts that are hardest hlt.'.,.

In“many cases school districts have been faced



&)

with outright cancellation of policies and
refusal to cover. The total dollar cost to
the nation is not known. Conservatively we

would place the total cost of schoolhvandalism,

"including security costs, at between 100 and

- 200 million dollars, current‘annualtréte.

(This was in 1969,) Accurate accounting records

on losses and costs to control vandalism simply

do not exist in a vast number of school dis-

tricts. Our research has shown that a host of

anti-vandalism measures are being undertaken

throughout the country. But it has not been

possible to evaluate their effect on the rate

of vandalism. The soaring national crime rate

has resulted in a plethora of vendors who are

marketing alarm systems. Many Scbboi»districts‘

have installed extensive electronic intrusion
ff

and fire detection systems. In*the~largéét‘

unified districts, fairly elaborate security

departments have been established, and some
S PR o
facilities have been literally hardened to

resist penetration.

- "Although much literature is available on

!

juvenilewdelinquéncy‘and its-relationﬂtovthe

- crimfhal justicejsystem, only-fragmentary 

T :

information has been reported with respect
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indicated that there still is a malaise on eight years follow-
Not only is there an evident malaise but the problem appears
to be more severe than this early study had found in some
sectors of the country. Some soyrces have estimated annual

million to cne billion dollars.

be a consistent and reliable method to secure this data. The

e

to juvenile delinquency at the school. The
concept that the school may be delinquent in

meeting its responsibilities for preparing

the pupil for his role in the community

raises some serious questions as to the ade-
quacy of the school plan and its administra-

tion, as well as the relevancy of the educa-

.tional curricula to the current and future

critical needs of students and the community

- The inference is that the school itself has

a vital role in the community. Consequently

its physical integrity must be protected, ’

and its image and contribution to the commu-

nity needs must be enhanced.”

- The very fact of the convening of today's hearings

ing the widespread distribution of the just-quoted report.

‘natiopalrSChoGlfyandalism losses as running between $500

- losses to be around‘$200 million. There does.not appear to

&

~ loss history over the past tenryear pe¥iod in California has

Ry
: .

A current study estimates the

i



inel, a staggerlng $12 million of costs related to vandallsm

'fhad/peaked 1n the mld 19705 w1th 51gns that a downturn has:j

been proportionately dismal. Statlstlcal surveys’ conducted

tJ';

wenerally have been unsatisfactory, ba51cally due to the

districts' poor record keeplng practices. ' For the 1965 19667
school years, one hundred districts out of a tétal of just
over a thousand reported losses rose from $l,700,000;to
$3,000,000. The uninsured losses’rose from $700,000 to
$1,200,000. The premlums pald durlng thls same period rose
from $1,400,000 to $2 100, 000 Unfortunately, I do not have

more current statewide figures. But if the Los Angeles

7

: Unified School Distriét is. used as a baseline comparative

example, the rlse in economlc costs ascrlbed to. vandallsm

£

and destruction is startling. Note that I say costs, not

t‘losses. Foxr the11965¥68 threejyear‘SChoolaperiod, the Li.A.

schools reported losses of nearly $2.1 million. PFor the .
1972~73 school year the~District is»reported to,have spent
$2 million for‘security agentskand an additional millionkrl'
dollars for intrusion alarm systems. For~the 1975 schooli

year the Dlstrlct reported total losses or $4 m11110n,~

double that for 1972, with. $3 mllllon belng spent for alarms

and $5 mllllon spent for some three hundred securltyfperson*_:

&

and violence in the schoéols. 3 c‘i,‘f " i

These figures are in sharp contrast to recent

gl

natlonal flndlngs.‘ It has‘been‘reported in Several major~

urban dlStIlCtS around the country that the rlse in 1nc;dents
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appeared. This does not appear to be tﬁe case in the fairly

benlgn environment ex1st1ng in the mld-San Francisco Peninsula.

" In my hand is a Palo Alto Times artlcle datellned December 5,

1977, just this Monday. The headline says "Baron Park School
Hit in Sixth Fire."™ This school is in the Palo Alto Unified
Sehool District and it was not hit six times, but it was the
latést and most costly, about $500,000 estimated damage, the
most costly incident of sir serious arson fires in this mid-

peninsula area occurring within a period of the past four weeks.

"The total losses estlmated to these fires were over $800 000.

There has been a deflnlte trend of increase in vandallsm in

suburban communltles across the country. Incendlary fires of

suspicious origin, plainly arson, have become an enormous
- problem in the nation, particularly in distressed business

5éstablishments, and in deteriorated housing units. Schools

8

also have been hard-hit:. But surprisingly, a recent study
on school vandalism and destruction found that the incidence
of arson nationally was statistically insignificantﬁ‘ Allqw-
ance was made, however, that there certainly have béen serious
fire losses but their number was too small to be measured by
the sampling technique employed. There may be a qnestion as
to the validity of that finding.

“Tne iatest federal effort to obtain a comprehensive

understandlng of the nature and extent of ‘the problem is em-

bodied in a Con eSS1onal~mandated safe,school study soon to

ol
be released - 110r to thlS survey, exten51ve hearings were

'
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conducted by the U.S. Senate>Subcommittee‘toxlnvestigate
JuVendle Delinquency. "Two weightv volumes were puhlishedfin,
1975, entitled;‘ "The Nature, Extent, and Cost of Vlolenceb
and Vandallsm in Our Natlon s Schools" and"Models and Strate-*
gies for Change. |

) Following the passage of fundingylegislation, the
Law Enforcement Assistarnce Admlnlstratlon, Office of Juvenlle
Justice and Delinquency Preventlon, had funded the U.S. Offlce
of Education in 1976 for several mllllon dollars»toftraln and J
assist school resource personnel in an)experimental proqramh ’
across the country to develop vandalism and violence control
programs within their individua£>5chools. This program marked
the first national commltment to support such 1nterventlons
at the local level. The impact has yet to be measured
“however; o g
- Despite earlier inability or sreluctance at the

California State Departments of Education andeuStice top

administrative levels to undertake actlve measures to control

the problems in the state, there was recognltlon in the mld— g

l970s that somethlng had to be done to contain the hlgh level

of 1n01dence. Over a two—year perlod in 1974 75 a series of

wstatew1de conferences were held by an . ad hoc commlttee sponsored :

jointly by the Attorney General and the State Superlntendent of

- Public Instructlon. A flnal report Was»lssuedkln 1975 by the,t;'

o

Ad Hoc Committee on‘Preventionxand<Mahagement'of COnflictsand,p’

Crime in the Schools in which a series of recommendations were .
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made by the several subcommittees. Of partiCular interest to
thisdeint Legislative Subcommittee‘may be the recommendation
to consolidate and correlate statutes with reference to juve-
‘niles contained in the following: | |
1. Welfare and Institutions Code (particularlyk
Juvenile Court Law)

2. Penal Code

3. Education Code

4, Administrétive Law

5. Health and Safety Cede

The 1975-76 California lLegislature passed Assembly
Concurrent Resolution No. 85 requesting that thec Departmént
of the Youth Authority undertake a vandalism study and report

_on the findings by October, 1977.

I regret that I do not know the results nor impact
of these late California efforts” may have had on the vandalism
and school disruptibn problem. But from my periodic observation
on these probléms and findings from recennbsriminal investiga—
tion research that I have conducted, I submit that there is a
severe‘jnvenile crime problem'thatyhas led to major Federsl
'Department of Justice fUnded programs concerned With'juvenile :
and status,offenders and habitual offenders.  How much of these
problems can be traced to difficulties arising'in the educa-
tional system environment, and the manifestations appearing in
violence direcéea’at school plant, persénneinand students are

contentious issues,
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Polarity of view as to remedlal measures can be -
found in the 1it erature and in conferences that l'nave attend—f“
ed. Each constltuent segment of the school operatlng staff
and administration, law enforcement, andlgesearch communltles g
takes strong nositions. Educators see their'role}as to they
need to teach basic skills in a benign, non-hostile setting. =
COunselors see their role as a need to determine préblem causef
and effect relationships in order to‘develop better "treatmentﬂ k,YVin
programs. Security conscious staff see the need for greater l
'physicalkPrOtection_measures and legislation to prosecute w;;]gf‘xée
offenders. Law enforcement, already burdened with;legislation’i E
‘and confounding court decisions, undoubtedly would not welcome
additional'non—clarifying Penal Code legislation. The researCh
and analys15 communlty w1th whlch I 1dent1fy 1n31sts that
appropriate process and 1mpact measurement procedures be 1nst1—,-
tuted to ascertain the costs and beneflts derlved from what— | ‘k”,~*
ever measures are 1mplemented to abate ‘the complex problems. l
Regrettably too few programs 1nst1tuted have been adeqnately~:
and objectivelykevaluated so that policy and decision+makers’
can make tise of flndlngs and procedures.g | o

ThlS forum 1s convened today not to hear a lecture,y

but to ascertain objectlve facts. By my concludlng remarks

. are more in the way of counsel~concern1ng the'neceSSLty to

1nvolve all constltuent stakeholders, 1ncludlng the juvenlle.

The juvenlle 1s,Frequently overlooked by the adult authorltarlan

world_lntent on 1mp051ng:solutlons, Furthermore,yas I‘haveif_

D
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Y SEVEre problems existing in certain school dlstrlcts Thank

- you.

Vandallsm: Its Effects and Paradoxical Solutions," "...if
school districts follow only a maximum security policy, this
approach will not only be extremely costly but in time wiil
fail." To this I might add that additional punitive legisia-
tion, unless of a clarifying nature, probably would be in-

effective when it is realized that the vandal, as opposed to

' the interpersonal violence offender, is lar&ely undetected.

A
W
Apprehension rates are extremely low. : 3

It appears to me that a constructive, albeit contro-

- versial approach, might be the one that calls for reexamination

of the role and obligation of the educational system to teach
basic skills in an atmosphere of fear and disruption. Possibly
what conventionally may be considered as "basic skills" may

 require broadening~or redefining in order to deal with the “

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: ‘Thank YOu very much, Mr. Greenberg.
Flrst I mlght p01nt out that we have been joined by
Senator John Dunlap, Chairman of the Senate Educatlon Commi ttee.

“Your analysls, Mr.  Greenberg, dealt prlmagllykw1th
school vandalism. ‘As far as school violence’is concerned’ would
you say that there is any need for addltlonal leglslatlon°

MR. GREENBERG: I haven't looked at school violence

to the degree that I have in vandallsm because in the early
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years it didn't seem to be that much‘éf a problem,ldéspite

the federal level legislation,. 1ook1ng at leglslatlon. My

feeling about legislation is in this area there nay be - |

sufficient legislation on the books to take care of assault;

and if that is the primary problem, thehyi‘don't see any more 

need for‘that. The problems in what we call violence, in

many cases, and I*ve talked to a ‘nunmber of educatoré afound‘

the country and I have had the privilege ofdseeiﬁg the studyt

soon to be released, is the unrulinesé'thatcexists in the ;‘ - ; f”é

school sYstem, better termed as’disruption.k Now, Whéther7€h$t; ~fV ﬁ

comes under the Penal Code oxr the Edﬁcation‘ kCode,'I submit  |

to you tﬁat that is the Legislature's... ’
CHAIRMAN_ROBERTI: Your suégestion was, however, that,k

as far as school vandalism is,concé;nedf the sectiOns’dealihg’

with juveniles in school should be placed together, as far as

.the five...

A

MR.kéﬁEENBERG:"I have looked at the Codes that are,;f'
scattered throughout--yes, it is difficulﬁ for an-administrator?u
to understand whét;are the'appropriate'legiélations; whatkis
appropriate 1egis1ati§n that they can reSort‘to, and so’on..Jni

| CHAIRMAN ROBERTI? T thlnk that may be a very good

\

suggestlon, then, for the various conmlttees of the Leglslature

‘deallng w1th the separate jurlsdlctlons to probably come up -

w1th some kind of clarlflcat;on. Senatoerunlgp, do you have -

any questlons7 : L ‘
SENATOR DUNLAP I'was“ipteresfedg

o g

“‘\\l
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"in‘your last statement, and it related to a school I visited

in an area nearby to yours and I might ask you whether that

~perhaps relates to what you are thinking about, I mean, nobody

needs to prove to me that the problem is to the eiféﬁt that it
is major, and I gﬁess the question is,vhow do we solvé it, or
more properly, what severai approaches do we take to solving
it? I'm sure there is more than one, can you relate it to the
fac£ that in‘Eéachingkbasic skills=-I don't remember the word
you used regarding the environment...

'MR. GREENBERG: Hostile.

SENATOR DUNLAP:  Yes. Perhaps somewhere along the
line there was some need to redefine...to some 2xtent. I had
the good fortune to visit a school in the San Jose Unified a
few yeérs ago, probably one or two years ago. It was in a
basically mixed neighborhood but largely Chicano, and it had

had a series of vandalism incidents that were rather catastroph-

“ic, including a major fire that had destroyed a large part of
- the school. Subééquently, they’undertook a community program

’which involved getting both the adults and young people of all

ages working on reédecorating the outside of the school and

doing the courtyards with mosaics and stuff like that and

‘whether it was total coincidence or not I don't know but the

vandalism as far as number of incidents and dollar values was

S ; : ‘
greatly reduced after this. I don't know exactly what was

| going on in all of the educational programs on a five day a

week basis but a large part of this activity was going on on
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weekends, with the whole communi ty comlng in and, Worklng on

or

weekends on the prOjeCtS. ‘Basically what I saw this dorng was
oreating in the community . respect for, you mlght even‘say,
love of the school. You don't déstroy what you‘love(y Well,
we get all mixed up and psychiatrists are going to tell us J
that sometimes husbands and wives do this‘to_eachgdther, but
basioally we don't ordinarily do this. ~Is that kind of mhat
you were thinking about?‘ I'm not trying to put too many_wordst
in your mouth, I hope.;. h

U - MR. GREENBERG: Senator, you couldn't, because that
was my first observation a decade ago, and I have seenaa filmfh“
on the San~Jose(program that you talked'about, of the‘mosaic.

The soon to be released study will make this statement of the

P

M

problems. hé largest problem as seen lies in the‘governanCe S
of the schools, “the leadership; I havebseen models of sohoolsv'
that have had a complete turnaround in terms of 1n01dents

because of the leadershlp that somehow there was macho, machls— :

\
8

mo loveNof the school, communlty 1nvolvement hav1ng it become
'part of the communlty, rather than as somethlng of the estab-‘t.?*“
llshment,_to which they had;no-lnterestﬂor respon31b111ty or fﬁ
what have you; That‘is a'Very 1mportant flndlng that you have
had,. How do you leéislate’it, is. the questlon that I- submlt

to you° That‘s why I look not to these physrcal measures, but

to some’of these other aspects...‘;,; vt C,f“ Ji fr.' § “r;fﬂr%;V““
| | SENATOR DUNLAP.p We trled a 11ttle blt, perhaps, 1n

.

the so-called restructured programs 1n)AB 55 PrOV1d1ng for &

: )u' 8 J v R
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community site councils. It may be a weak step in that direc-

~tion,; I don't know, do you haVe any4reflectiOn on that?

MR. GREENBERG: No, I am not familiar with that.
There are a lot of things tha# are going on, unfortunately
the message hasn't gotten across to many of the districts,
where the message need work...
- CHATIRMAN ROBERTI: Thank’you very much, Mr. Greenberg.
Our next witness will be Mr., Julian Julian and Ms.
Glenna Violette. Mr. Julian is a teacher at.Peterson High
School” in Sunnyvale, and Ms. Viélette is a teacher at Menlo

Atherton High School in Atherton.

MR. JULIAN JULIAN: Good morning, Senator, and panel,
I am happy to appear here today as a classroom teacher and as
a member of CTA.

MS. GLENNA VIOLETTE: I am Glenna Violette from

Menlo Atherton High School, and Sequoia Union High School
District.
MR. JULIAN: The calamitous recitation of statistics

touching upon vandalism and violence given to the Committee

this morning by Mr. Greenberg is stupefying and I would suggest,

I believe, very troubling. And while I have difficulty in
processing it,‘taking in the scope of the violence to which
our schools,aré,now exposed, I subscribe passionatély to his
concluding obsérvétions,_ If the Chairman will indulge:me in
some philosopﬁié obserﬁations to bégin'with, T will quickly
clear that‘aside and get to somethingﬁspecific thatimight be

Al
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of some greater interest to the Committee. I~amkg9ing to sug~

Jl

gest, gentlemen, that the problem of violence/and the problem
of vandalism is, first and foremost, a problem in the schools,
and therefore in my careful suggestion here primarily avproblemh:
facing the educational community rather than government. 2and
I am going to suggest to you also that the solution to’these‘
problems that are so troubling be left in the hands of educators,d
first and foremoSt,“and at some distance in our public nengin
Sacramento and Washington.k :
Let me make a general statement here. I reject the
following popular explanations of the cauée and etiology of
violence, and I also reject thekkinds of’explanations that. aié”
offered and solutlons offered that have their root and founda~
tion in these phllosophlc prrncrples.f First and foremost, theb
Marxist position, the suggestion that by removing thertoole;of ]
production from private hands and put it inathe;pnhlic agen?y rdé*
would be the ﬁltimafe andffinai,SQIution to the causes of
Violence;and vandalism in our SChOOIS;E think is speoiousvnonﬁ
sense. Second;y,:l reject‘all‘thoeebexplanationsrthat come
under‘the caption Of "behavioristic philosophy," that is,
modificationﬁof the environment will produce good people; TI
reject that The determlnlstlc notlon that by some natural
deprav1ty found in some people that this is the caube and reason
‘that they are v1olent ‘I think the doctrlne of natural deprav—

)
1ty is extremely fraglle and I would reject that outrlght,,,ﬂ

’ But more 1mportantlyf;s_the soc1ologlca; explanatlon?offered,5

&
SN




that people.who are violent, people who commltAacts of Vandallsm
'and mayhem as a resu@t of racisi, war or poverty or from some
dlsadvantaged p051tlon in society, I think is spe01ous at best.
Let me just point out that men who mugged me are now being paid
to be good chaps, they are being paid to go to school. Their
hands are in the public till. They are being paid a certain
sum of money to6 abide by the law.. Think of the following'situa—
tion: - That ifkat the present time they should mug another
teachér, what'éie we going to do? Raiée the ante twice over?
I suggest that cQurse of action is not only enormously expensive,
but has very, Verf iimited long~term solutions. ‘
I do affirm the following, and would suggest to you,
gentlemen, that the answer to vandalism, a useful answér to the
problem of vandalism and violence in our shcools rests with
what I call humanistic proposition. I think there should be
‘ste'far-reaching changes in the curriculum. This is hot-a
measure that is going to cost an arm and a leg, but it's going
~to tgke retraining of teachers, it's going to take some new
‘textbooks, bﬁt'above all else it's going to ask the school
districts and classrom instructors to consider the propositions
called:"humanistié philosophy;"h'There's a teéhnical term for
 this,‘call if existentiéliém, call it a’phehomenoiégicél
- approach to @he_problems of Violence‘and vandalism; What
‘ §pecifically‘does this humanistic philoéophy entail? Let me
come right to the point, show'my.hand; It suggests, ladies

and gentlemeh; the following: It sﬁggééts and argues the



me just recite how my school dlstrlct, Santa Clara Unlfled xj

~ body knew and the communlty knew and- the medla knew that there_

.superlntendent,jhr. Gaddy, they took the bull by the horns,i:ewe
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following case: That young people,‘those young»meﬁ and wonen -
in our schools now, be exposed to a course of study that showsll

them that the foundatlons of actlon rest not in the mechanlstlc,,

external influences that chart their lives, but ratherfthat

they are first and foremost an agehtfof free will. Oncegthetm

>

perspective is maintained, from this flows responsibility.

o

And it is a mutual relationship between instructor and gtudent,f ',”5&f
once this perspective is entertained, it becomesrpart df the"
curriculum, far-reaching changes will come éheut'ih one?s ; ',T |
personal perspective of oneself;>of'one”s‘soeiallrespohsibiii— b
ties, I think the Climate»for learning willube'advahced by : \

the changes that I propose. | | L 'tl el thﬁ

Secondly, I thlnk prompt admlnlstratlve actlon in

cases of v1olence and vandallsm must be certaln and sure. “Let

~

School District, responded to my particular case of mugging.
The students 1nvolved were 1mmed1ately suspended. Theydwerek
glven a hearlng, and Lhey were expelled. And thls 1n a very S

short space of time. ~They did have due process, but the student >

was 901ng to be no- over—psycholog171ng on thlS problem, that
there was going to be no_ducklng of thlS problem, no spe01ous
eXplanatien_th;t, well, they were disadvantaged end thete}qre 
they were not~£espon3ible for their‘aetions "Noﬁ ouxr echoolk';higéhff

dlstrlct, specmflcally my superlor Mr, Pasantlno, and my

7"
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to use a colorful term of speech, they united the staff, both

organizations; the CTA“and the AFT, olosed ranks behind us,

end the long=term effect of this prompt administration action

to expel’ these people from school had a most salutary effect

on students, on teachers, on the learning climate, and the

community.

- Third,...‘ ,

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: You said, however,‘that the
students that mugged~you are...but then you were complainingq
or I don't know whether you are complalnlng or not but they
are belng pald..., what does that mean?

MR. JULIAN: They are now receiving public disburse- .

ments in another school district, another school, to come to

'school and maintain peace, and take some education.,

kNow, my third recommendation is that the students

 yho are expelled from school siiould not be pawned off on other

high\schools; other school districts. I am not sayigg’this

~is an absolute all—time solution to the problem, but at least

a 51x—month perlod of complete separatlon from the school
system for some klnd of reflectlon en the part of the people

who commlt these crimes, I think would be a step in the rlght

direction; T S b LT -
, ahea : SRR S . : .

(ST

The fourth polnt that I am golng to suggest to you

“a

-is that in all of these cases of violence and mugglng, of

‘_vaﬁdalrsm and mayhem,~that the press be  tho active witness to

all these events; Th xre has been dlscretlon shown by the

i e SRS
L . St X . 7
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_are thelr parents reSpohsibility.‘ To. put. them in prlson 1s

-that,to be the caseg

press in coming out and going ihtoaall these disagreeable.
cases. It doesn't make the front pages all that interesting;“

I would like to see the press and the media take a more actiVe‘“
role in propagatlng what is going on in our schools andwshow1ng

the klnds of solutions to the publlc, the taxpaylng publlc, s

3

wr b b

“such that there is a flow of communlcatlon betweengparents,.;”

teachers, students, and the general population. I thank you

for your consideration. ’ ‘

.. CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Thank you very mui:h,ﬁ Mr. ‘Ji‘iij;a,n
Senator, do yOu have‘a question? ‘ ih | %

SENATOR DUNLAP:‘~Perhaps that..;,,where‘WOulthOutp

put them for"si:»i’mo&nths'> The students- that commltted that'
violent crime, >you might put them in jall..., but you ve got.
to do,something with them, theyddonft vanish just hecause‘theyp-
are not in school. | | G

MR. JULIAN: I disagre€ with you, sira; These*peopiewf”

~

to. s1mply put them in.a school for crlme.' No effectlve rehab—h;fd

—i}ltathn goes on for young people -and -as. publlc men you know

7 .; . ’~ - o o (_»,“; X - | :
SENATOR DUNLAP: I was just wondering what you would

MR. JULIAN There are all klnds of useful thlngs

they could do. I thlnk they should fwnd those thlngs them—hf Q

s B s

selves flrst I don t belleve ‘a. pe:son of 51xteen,‘for 51x

months, would do absolgtelyanothlhg;_;I;tellgyou'where:theyk
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do absolutely nothing, it's in some of our classrooms. ‘And

kperhapsyout‘of the classroom they might accept the challenge

and so something useful...
SENATOR DUNLAP: Although in some cases I think

that  might work, I am a little reIuctant to let them decide

v,themselves what they are going to do for six months when they

have already made a decision that is -a result of an overt
antisocial behavior...

'MR;‘JUszﬁ% I don't gnderstand that position, Why
can't they make these decisionSé' |

SENATOR DUNLAP: I'm just worrying about what they

. may continue to do elsewhere than in the school, and that's

' what,I am not concerned about for them, but for the rest of

society.
; CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: T..., just briefly, I agree with

much of your analy51s, that people have free w1ll to make

, thelr;own decisions, however, along the lines of what Senator

Dunlap is stating, is that maybe the schools have been a little

© bit remiss in teaching a person's responsibility for-his own
actions,.but,on the other hand there are an awful lot of people

“who I suspect know they are responsible for their own actions,

a

| “accept'their free“wiil ~and they jolly well do the wrong thlng,

wiilfullyh And I thlnk that is the problem when you allow

»somebody wwthout any’ superv151on, except from parents, who

may have been remlss in glVlng the proper superv151on ‘in the

.

',flrst‘place, sxx months out of hls,own dev1ces. It is a problem,
{ : = - . . 5 R B

&
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and that's what we're trylng to find out, what the solutlon ls.v

...Ms. Violette, /

MS. VIOLETTE: Yes, I want to sketéhyhere the kind“l“
of district that I come from and allittle bit about‘my back?
ground so that my remarks are in that.context. I haVe‘been abr
teacher in the Sequoia Union High School District, had 11, 000
high school students, ninth grade through twelfth grade, and
we receive from seven feeder schools that are 1ndependent dy’ﬂ‘lv ”ghlr
dlstrlcts, so that we don't have control over these elementary S {‘d
~students coming to us. .They come'from‘avvarlety-Of:elementary'
districts.- I have been in'that, in oneosingle schoolj~MenloA
Atherton High School for tWentyefiVe years,”so’l have seéﬁla BT
tremendous evolution\from the same vantage point. I saw us‘go‘
yfrom.a highly college prep area to a place'that haddthe dhbious; o
‘distlnction'of having the first really maSSive'student riOtdf |
’on a hlgh school campus and were featured 1n all the best

s

maga21nes of the time. That was back in the 19605 and the press,ﬁ'
the TV cameras, and all of that were there, "So‘we«went through
‘that, we,have had two{subsequent rlots,'hopefully'We‘re beyond,
_that. | one\doeSn't know‘ But I was the dean durlng——I became |
the dean a few days before one rlot occurred ‘ SofI went through ;'
one rlot 1n‘a deanlng jOb because they had run: out of deans and
I happened to have the rlght credentlal and lt s not my thlng.ii~‘”
My thing 1s the classroom, teachlng. I 11ke 1t, I was only outsd'

of 1t that one year, and I am, very happlly back 1n lt~ y came“:;‘

’hexe todayftoaappear before you leaV1ng~a'Bas;c Skllls class

g e e ; D
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that I teach in a big team situation, 65 students and “several
teacherss so i aif ‘a classroom teacher, proud of it, and that's
what gives me my kicks in life, not finding how to escape.

I've had lots of attractive offers to do other things outside

the classroom, but I've always chosen to stay in the classroom.

Going from a sifuation, the year I was dean I got a tremendous

" perspective. I chased students around the campus repeatedly

asking why aren't you in English class, why aren't you here,

why arenft you there? So after many months of that I came to

some real--I formulated some ideas about what was going on %ithk

some of these students.

E;rst of all, I believe we get tremendous numbers of
studentS'into tﬂe high schools who read second through fifth
grade level. You can't have youngsters spending nine years in
elementary school and have them coming into a high schoql

situatién withoutwfeeling hostile about it. I ~would be very

- hostile if Ifthought that I went to school nine years and the

payoff for me was reading second-grade...
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Let me just ask you a question,

Ms. Violette; You say you teach at Menlo Atherton, and just

so I get some perspectlve of the makeup——current make up of the

school it strlkns me as that it would still be rela\lvely

affluent? Or is it? SRR
MS.iVIOLETTE: Wéll,’y0u haven‘t kep£ up with‘the..,
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: I'm from Los Angeles, So you hav; 

got to tell me. ..
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ﬁs. VIOLETTE: There are. 28 percent minorityfinjour
school district and itts,running‘33jperoent at Menlo Atherton,g
One of our six high schools went to 90 percent blacg' so we'
closed the high school We said we dld it for economlcs, but,

actually 1t was an unmanageable, no-end situation 1nto whlch

we were pumping tremendous--two and a half times as muoh‘money;‘

as our other five schools, so we closed that schoolQ | ‘
'CHAIRMAN ROBERTI- Would you say that the vlolence'-
and Vandallsm is related to low income?
MS. VIOLETTE: I don't llke to relate.itvto~lowhin—~’
come as much as low academic achievement. The-youngsterywho-
can achieve, and‘some of the many students, not most, butasome;

from low socioeconomic levels, can achieve. I think 1t has

to do w1th a one~on-one, how you feel about yourself : And I am;

sure that each one of us has been put under enough pressure

that wevfeel hostile about something. - Someone sellssyou somef

shoddy merchandise, you feel hostile, you want to get back.

It seems to me it's that sort of thing, and‘it's afoneeonéonef,

I don't think you can say, you know, they are all hostlle

because they don t have any money. There are chlldren who are‘

d01ng brllllantly, they don't have any money. I grew up in a,;:_
family with - no money, and made 1t. ~ And, feel good about myself“”f
- But maybe 1f I hadn't made 1t I wouldn t I have brought~

‘along the vandallsm report, 1t's so. bad 1n our hlgh schools

spoken about here where the 1nsurance companles have dropped us.s."'

that we: do: 1t ‘now monthly, we are -one . of the ones that was }~‘:‘°

0"

S
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There 1s a tremendous hOStlllty being leVled agalnst our
schools: we had a librarian severely beaten right at the

beginning of this school year, so the violence is there.

‘S0 I'd like to address my remarks to what I think can be done

to alleviate that. I am not very concerned about once they

have done the act, then, what? I am sure there are people'

, sitting here'whe want to déal with that. I just-don't want to.

I want to try to have them not get,to‘that spot, I want to

‘head it off sooner. It seems to me, when I look at the list...

Oh,‘Ivfailed to tell you that When I‘chased students around

I found that they were being put into classes‘with the poorest
teachers, wi£ﬁ the least political clont, and when I checked
out the schedule, I thoﬁght, I couldn't, myself, in good

conscience, go to that set of classes that that student is

supposed to be in.  So atdthat‘point I began to say, "Hey, why

not the best teachers teaching these kids?" That's where the
talent is needed the creativity, the ‘pazazz to do a flne jOb
And then I began to see that we had put twenty of them in and

. . . 1{
we said, "Gee, they ve got llttle hlasses, they'’ ve got only

_twenty in there." Well, every SLngle one of them was a fan-

tastic'problem of underachievement, so twenty was a no=win

situation. And‘teachers?ﬁhat had tried it got worn out, asked

for something else. We are now, with goverhment funds, and I

have practlced at this two or three times now, we dEClded that

when you get very severely educatlonally dlsadvantaged youngm'

sters,/Qou have to hdve one adult and one top—notch adult,

o
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" not just any old adult, and it dOesn't have to be‘totally
teacher~-if ?ou find good<aides, and have it'inna teamUSituaeép

tion as we do—-we‘are convinced'you cannot do this on more;thanr”
about a one-to-six ratio; that's money, but we feel that if“yourhf"h
achieve your goal you'll save all the untold costs for the” restfj

of the person's life. We would llke to- see,_as hlgh school .
people, we would like to see that happen in the elementary :

* schools so we didn't have to-be in that busineSs, But,sincef'
it isn't, and one of our high schocls feeds us. suchfa,huge“b
number of second to fifth grade readers, we simply have to be i
in the bu51ness of doing somethlng about lt 1nstead,of crylng*"d*‘*“
around that i wasn’t done earller, I think the Leglslature -
in its wisdom tries'tO‘legislate~and theykwant’a,goodxjob, and”,
:you are well-mean 1g people, but I thlnk ‘50 much of the legls-ﬂ’rk s
tion tieSvhands and makes 1t so tlght that you can?t do~the.

things YOu'd.really like to do. P&us, when the money 1s glven,fntf,p.
’to us—-the program I am prop051ng is 51mply——1t won 't w1n anyq
prizes. If I wrote my 1deaxon a plece of paper and sent 1t fa

bto Sacramento to get funds, 1t would be tossed out 1n an 1nstant p
because it wouldabe on a half ‘a ‘sheet of paper., It would saj,‘

"I would take an excellent teacher, one that everyb@dy recog—

'nlzes as outstandlng, and” I would put n1m w1th flve students ":tf;;~f
wand I would say,'"Itls your ]Ob to get these kldS learnlng, Vfrya"
- tolteach them ba51c skllls., Okay, that wouldn 't w1n., To w1n j{hll
1n Sacramento our dlstrlct hlred what T call a flctlon wrlter o »”ﬁl

»“ S e |

',to come ln w1th the trlo approach the prescrlptlon wrltlng
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approach, and all of that. That's nonsense. - Those are people

 that are building an empire fOr‘themselves and they want to

ktell the teacher‘how toydo it. The teacher knows how, if you

‘give them a winning situation. But a winning situation is
expensive, ana people don’t want to‘hear some Simple—minded
approach like, sit five kids down and teach them with a good
teacher, That doesn't win‘thekprize, the way it's set up.
And I'm‘saying, I don't think there's any other wayﬂ%@&win the
prizes.w You can put on’all of the labs, you o%n have all of
the consultants,‘you can counsel them to feel good‘about’them—
© selves, you can send them out for consciousness:raising and
all ofrthat, but you aren't fooling the kid. ﬁe knows that

- if he can't write a sentence, if he can't spell even little

words like cheer or yesterday or today, any of those, he can't

'.feel good about,himself no matter what you tell him; he has to

rbe able to perform on his own.

‘217: , Another thlng we are faced w1th wheh I came 1hto
teachiﬁg warm bodles were welcome anyplace, because T came whenv
there were SO many chlldren you just had to get teachers., Okay,
now, those teachers are about my age, and we have a le of them,
‘andkthey weren't guality screened. I had‘three jobs in a day
Hbecausewwehcame'ihto the system:when we were jﬁst trying to get
"a bOdyain:wirh.a'group of‘kids in those days. Okay, those

:1 people now, are about flfty to flfty-flve years old or older,

'and we are trylng to have those pebple deal with youngsters in

a Vvery dlfflcult perlod,of'tlme when'we know the whole soc1al
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situation in our whole nation and our whole soc1al fabrlc is-
changing. You get people who are. at the end of their career

and say, "Come on, really!,deal with- this." Most jobs YOu

can quit and you win the top retirement prize at thirty or

twenty years. I will be teaching fortyéfive yeats before IVWin:«l‘

the top prize because teachers come into the field at about '

itwenty-four.h‘Already‘I've been at it thirty years, you know,

and I'm flfty—flve years old, and I'm dellghted to still be
with it. But most of my colleagues of my age are not thrllled

that they see students every day. and they just moanqand tell

b L 3

you how horrible it iskbecause they don't have ‘the zip orgthe;'"

HE

oet up and go or whatever it takes to gokin thetesandkdo it."
Plus, we burden them with all of this what I callhpaperwotk'fv{l
jungle——beoause we spend most ot our time-fyou give us oategor—f~
ical aid, lots of_it, but-it's all in tight littleiCOmpattments; :

So, if we see that this is whatvneeds,doing;‘no;'I’mMSOrty;tv,m

‘Guideline~79(a) won't let you do:that, So you cannot really SR

. : - 0 ‘ : , ~ R
sit down and say, "Hey, that makes good sense." You've,gotlto>‘

kR

'say,'"How do you get the money°" I'm very famlllar with AB 65

So now we have to manage to find parents and students and 51t

down and flgure out. what'° sen51ble w1th them and convert all f‘

: of them to the way of thlnklng. That's.the way’you w1n ‘the y7'”' '

prlze~there. That takes tlme away from preparlng your Jessons

3

and 51tt1ng down and g1v1ng you all to the classroom.; So 1t~ ‘ eft;if

':seems to me that when you glve)money, I know you are afrald ;t

ey

yw1ll be wasted but I don t thlnk 1t S\p0551b1e 1n Sacramento;v
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to writ@ a bill so grand'that it will make sense when it goes
out in the field'and gets interpreted. Then you have to have
a lot of people that do the paperwork. They wantkto look good.
So who fills out the paper, where does the buck stop with the
classroom teacher° So just yesterday I had some reports to
make out before I could come to this meeting because they were
due' in at noon today, because somebody up the line needed it
by noon today, regardless of what I needed to do with my time.

So, I'm saying that the aid program is so structured that so

much of it is drained off on paperwork andvendless meetings,

we meet and meet and meet; I say free us up of a lot of that,

' let us teach the kids directly and stop building up an empire.

I could build you charts of how each program is administered,

and it's terrifying, and who gets the 1eést money out of it?

The: teachers in the classrdoms'get the least money. If you

)

can manage to be the administrator‘of the thing or the,coordi_
nator or something else, you get}more money. So naturally |
iots of teachers, lots of talented ones, escape and go'that
route, I~happen to have the money thet I‘oéh quit anyyday.
i‘am independent. financially, so I don't have to worry ahout
that;‘but if I'had kids and effamily to support, then I would
be likeythem. I would be looking‘at how do yOu‘escape, where
do yoﬁvwin“the top dollar? It‘iSn't teaéhing the kids. So |

as. long as that klnd fo a setup prevails, I don't think

'hthere 's- an answer. I think you have to get love and carlng

<<<<<<

g
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and then I think you won't have all of this vandalism and all

of this, "Hit the teacher stuff." I think there's something

B

very exciting on the horizon, we're in an €ra now of declining =

enrollment. I never thought I'd live to see the day. UWeyusedbv’ |
to just be trying to'get a roof over them and now we"resell‘in’glw‘"Aif.‘r
buildings. I think bigneSS'is,bad I thlnk anonymity is bad. |
In my district in’ flfteen years we w1ll go from 12,000 to
6,000 students. That puts us down to one-<half of ‘the students "[gtf;
we did have. Now all the schobl boards are saylnq T"Who wants G ;

to buy a school°" I say keep them and reduce the 31ze'of them,"f“'“

I have been at Menlo Atherton at one polnt when 1t had 1, 200

’and one when it had 2,600, and just about every number 1n be—“‘

tween. There S no substltute for my knowing you. Youwthree:

ey

‘get in a fuss, if I know your name Is John Dunlap, I can say,

"John, what' s~w1th~thls9"‘ But if you re three people T never
laid eyes on before because there's two thousand kids 1n my

S

school, you know, it was the guy with the brown sult 'So~I,:~u°

think that we have a marvelous chance if we don' t get S0

dollar—happy that we keep these marvelous plans, we let programs

R+
ot

luxury ofrhav1ng the plan and brlnglng the numbers of students .

on a campusfdown. There was no other reason that our school R

Adlstrlct went to having 2 000 klds in a bulldlng than that wef.,@

had to get them housed \We thought that we shouldn't go over*~f~*.fﬁi

1, 500 and we thought that was too many, but then here came*'vf S

'the kldS so we forgot about pr1nc1ple and sald get them under.‘

(e 2!
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the robf. Apd We drew out a few more rooms and sai@iGnow
vwefre 21000._ Thigiprobably to you seems like a siﬁpiéaminded
approach, but to me Ehere isn't any other way. It is not cheap,
and I would suggeét‘thét the Legislature héve as its role seeing
© that quality results. If you get a school district and they
are getting umpteen dollars and the kids come out of there not
fgading; thét is when‘I think you say, "Hey, just a minute."
But if they come out not reading and you have given,yourkmoney
‘in all theée little categories,’and they said with that sort
of a jigsaw dezle wé can't build the:Winning‘case, who do you
blame? We blame you, you blame.ﬁs, and that doesn't do any
good. Thank you, |
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Thank;}@u, Ms. Violette. Our

next witneSs is, I think we'll hear them together, are Mr. Ken
Nochimson, Project,Director oflépen Road Student Involvement
Program, Mr. Darryl Adams, Concerned Students Organization,
Fremopt High School; ahd Ms. Diane Hernandez, Concerned

tudents Organization of Gardena High Schodl in Los Angeles.

MR. KEN NOCHIMSON: I'd like to make a.brief comment

and introduce Qﬁr>primary witnesses. My name is Ken NQchimsoﬁ,
I am the Direétof of the Open,Road Student‘Involvement Project.
We cdme heréfto‘day Q?tbto just talk about the problem but,to'
o?ferya'solution,’one solutiqn that we think is cost-efféctive‘
‘andAis studeﬁt centered. We think~-0pén Road~thinks,_that the
,probléms of school violeﬁce’and vandalism can be déalt'with

by existing resources. We think that school adﬁinistrators,
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teachers,-non—certified staff, and students, and especially

students, can deal with the problem of school violence. We

" believe that additional'police and addifional'Securiﬁy person—"'

nel, electronic equipment, survelllance equlpment, cannot ade-

it

quately deal_with the problem. They only deal w1th the symp—’

t+ons of‘the problem and they can only contain the problem,vand

they are never really dealing with what actually causes the ~
problem. . |

CHAlRMAN ROBERTI: Let me §iVQ;YOUp; question...;p‘
’what if a proposal were made that we. should have“more police
on campuses where you had a severe violence problem, would
you say no, or would you say it would be dependlng omxeach

individual school?

MR. NOCHIMSON: I don't think there s any question

that in certaln instances you do need pollce to protect the ¢

. people who are in the school and in my conversatlons w1th
pr1n01pals, the seven of them who are pa*tlclpatlng 1n thlS

~program, 1nd1cate that often the problem comes from people
comlng onto campus rather than students themselues, and I

_certalply see the need for securlty ih those cases, and there
are certaln schools where ‘the problem has gotten out of hand

and there is a need for securlty. »But agaln, you are only

'talklng about a reactlon to the problem, rather than deallng

ks

‘2] w1th the underlylng problem 1tself. At the seven hlgh schools

and junlor hlgh schools that Open Road is part1c1pat1ng 1n,

kstudentskhave;formedpConcernengtudentswOrgan;zatLonSWgand._d»*
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they:are deafing effectively with the problem. They are R
developing strategles based on issues Hhat they see are criti-
cal problems~-=-why they are turned off énd why their peers are
turned off beoause of problems at the school. They are seeking

the help of the other people in the school, the administrators

and other staff pecple, to deal with those problems, they/are

‘not working alone. Examples of accomplishments that they have

been able to develop include a student~run communiciitions net-

‘work. That network helps curb rumors which often cause more

problems than the incidents that the rumors are about. They

"~ have also pdrt1c1pated in the selection of principals; they

<

participated in the selection of the principal at Hans Hami;ton

Junior High and they will be participating in the selection of

- the _new principal at King Estates Junior High in Oakland. They

are woxrking to develop peer tutorlng and peer counseling pro-

grams, because S0 many of them have complained that high school

(\

counselors do not spend enough tlme with them to deal with both o

their personal problems and their'eﬁucational problems. More

~important.than the speclflc project that we are developlng 1s

that we are reachlng out to students who have not normally

' been 1nvolved;;n‘SChool act1v1t1es and brlnglng ﬁnem together~

P

_with‘Studentskmhofhave:beenrinVOlved'and are concerned abont
‘the problems and they are dlscus31ng the problems and the adm1n-~ ‘

,1strat10n 1s llstenlng to them, and because of what they are:-
d01ng, there 1s a sense of prlde and a sense of soc1al respon—'k

'k‘51b111ty that they have been able to develop and 1mpart to
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other students which has caused the’tensionifevélsltodbefreducéﬁfkfb
at those schools-and'according to the'principals,da;reductionﬁ‘b v‘;f%f
in violence and vandalism. - SRR | ‘s?”pl'":l,“ ,ﬁ'~;p&

Senator Dunlap has asked the gquestion about murals |
and‘its impact on*vandalism, Murals have been palnted at Santa
Barbara quh School. and also at Gardena ngh School the pr1n~

cipals have indicated that vandalism and graffiti have been w“fy~.fﬁ

reduced at those campuses. The students have - taken prlde 1n

AR

the school bulldlngs themselves, and uther schools that we are
in are plannlng development of murals.‘ I could go on about the Sl

programs but that's not why we'lre here today, I am here today

to present two students who are actually 1nvolved in the pro-'
gram and can tell you about 1t and explaln what we are d01ng.

You have given us the opportunlty to speak next week in. LOS‘L‘

L

Angeles and at that time I plan'to present a set of recommenda-‘_tgi5@°

kol

tions which we think are‘cost effective and relate‘to'studentf_7-"

1nvolvement as a solution to school violence. So with that

e

; I'll 1ntroduce Darryl édams,'whoﬁis’55Student at Fremont High
School ‘and Dlané Hernandez, a student at Gardena High School

who w1ll talk to you about the 1mpact of the program at thelr o

. ’i. 3

\hlgh schoolsq_ Why don t we start with Darryl°

MR DARRYL ADAMb' My name. is Darryl Adams, and I

<,

. am a 3un10r'at=Fremont ngh~ In the past few years I have been

.

concerned w1th black students and the problems of black studentsl-:“ _
e ey

~in school thlS is one thlng that led me to Open Rotd; I have

‘.been 1nvolved w1th it s;nce September of 1976 when P flrst

-
o . s} !

BRI




~3 6=

_came to Fremont. When I first went, we tried to do two main

things, one of them was to get,a,syStem‘that;by the time a
coordinatOr leaves Fremont we'll be able to continue without
one;.right now we have a coordinator, Mr. Jesse Mason;4 I
believe he ‘has -earned the respect of the faculty, administra-
tion, and the students. Some of the things we're doing:

We ve establlshed a communlcatlons network, Like Ken said,

we have a leadershlp class and peer counsellng. I feel these
things will help, that they will reduce any vandalism problems
we have at Fremont, although we don't have any. In the commu-

nications network we have thirty-eight students and they go

around to the ciasses and‘any_problems'or anything that affecct

us, they'll,iet~us«know, because before that we had a commu-
nicationg gap between the administration and the students.
Because some of the teachers weren't reading bulletins, so

we weren't really informed that well.  But .with the commu-

nications network we're usually informed well because they'll

come to the classes and anything that affect us, they 11

' let us know about

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Very good. Thank you very much,
Mr. Adams, Miss Hernandez.

MIéS'DIANE HERNANDEZ-k My name is Diane ﬁernandez

and I ama ]unlor at -Gardena ngh School in Los Angeles.

~For the past few years I have been concerned about the lack

of communication between the students, teachers and ddminis-

trators._ Also I. have been concerned w1th the problem of

&



violence, vandalism and‘haraésment in our schoolsf »I'feel
that when 1n01dents occur on our campus that the students
begin to fear, and they get tense, and they leave the campush
or they call their parents to come for tbem They feel threat—
ened and the prlde in our school is lost, that's what we'! re

trying to regaln. We're trying to make the students get

together and work together so that we can~losetth1s fear thatkhr g
they have and have a better education together in our school

These are the reasons whlch led me to partlclpate 1n the Open

Road Student Involvement Project. I have,always thought~

’that the students were not heard, that they had no‘voice in

what happens in our school, and-we haveyto llveeby tﬁekrules

and regulations in ourtschool, I feel that's notvright; 1Ik

feel we should have a partfin giving-suggestions for”the“
rules’and‘regulations. ‘SinCeymy participation,in student’ | “5‘ ,:@bf
Involvement'we have worked togetherato'ﬁﬂhd solutions for:‘
many problems that have arisen 1n our school. -We>are puttingk'
togetherhprOJects like the mural progect which will . show that o
the Students together can put murals on our wall of their .
cultural»background; they can‘get,educatlon fromvlt from
’learning ahout.their,past and theepeople who have come to v
help us, tﬁe Mexioan)“the.white,‘the blaok.ﬂall“ondsjwilll
‘have ourkmurals up. there and we w1ll show that we. are part

Lt
N ATEN

of the school That s what students need to show that theytilff_tr_fﬂ

are part of thn‘school because w1thout that they have a’
o g
feellng of 1nsecur1ty and they go home to thelr parents and

B P .. N "(2. g
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tell them, "We don't like that school because we're not a

part of it, we have nothing to say there. and when?We~do say

something nobody listens to-us and we want peoplewté listen
to ﬁs so that we, the students who go to the school, and we
go there to learn, and we want to learn something thaﬁ's
worthwhile fof our future." and that is the reason that we
have the studentfinvolvement, to show the faculty that we

can work together to reach our goal, and while we are reach-
ing‘our‘goal wé can all be together. The students are united
and determined and they don't care what the color or cultural
background of the other people are, they want to work together

to reach the goal to make our school a better place. Thank

%

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Thank you. I guess all three

" of you are saying what I've heard from some of the other

_witnesses, and that is, I think that right now some of the

Lo

schools have a laék of identity with the_memberShip of the

studentybody and as far'as,a long-range solution to the

‘problém that we're trYing to discuss, that may be partidlly

one of'them,  Let me ask you another questioh since you're

students, do you find drug use on your campuses and do you

‘think there is.a relationship between that and violence?

- Or vandalism?

MR. ADAMS: Well, they use drugs a lot. I don't

imeankh;d'rd'drugsvp_j;ustl’ike marijuana, weed, and I don‘t'think

o

"it-affectskvioléhCe.;’Most ofvthe péople*that~I know that are

iy



~we have anythlng for Chlcanos or not. We most 11kely do,f

~I‘m notusu:e.
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fié that use drug

I guess thev just couldn't stand 1t an;mérefor somethlng.,'

it \J ]
One of the problems of vandal;sm 1s, some of the students

don't feel a part of the%school, it's just that you come . to

school, and you go home, ahd,you;te reallf'not' part of the

school. So it's a way of getting back at theschoolJ saying,

"I guess I'll do this and that," vhere they take it out. on
the school, and I don't think drugs has tc do with that.
sté HERNANDEZ: In our'schoel I haven't seen drugs
used in,our school. I mean; I know students use drugs but}l
don't see that on the SChOOI‘property that:they!re used.
Violence, it comes~ab0ut from being tense; I mean, they re

e

not a part of the school and that's what we want for all the

‘students to feel that they are involved in the school and

that they come to school to learn'and\they'll have a future

W J N L :
in our school. I want the students that are coming to our
school to come to our school to a better place.

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: In your schools, do they teach

oxr 1s there any teachlng of Mex1can-Amerlcan or Black culture

or hlstory7 : S - PR o Y

<

'MISS HERNANDEZ: Yes, we have separate claSses of .
‘ I
,,Mex1can—Amerlcan hlstory, Black hlstory, and ASLan hlstory. b

t

MR. ADAMS:_ At Fremont we’ have Black hlstory,‘;

Afro-Amerlcan llterature, and U S Hlstory It ™ not sure 1f' -

"
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 CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Okay, thank you. Senator
Dunlap... - S . (j/’ |

SENATOR DUNLAP: Just Qhe thought I might pass on,

~I don't know whether it would be &seful tovyou, I gather the

Open Road schools are involved with the Los Angeles, Oakland

and Santa Barbara Schools. I jus%'happen'to knowrof one

‘student involved in the violence at a high school in Santa

Cruz County, you mlgnt be 1ntere9ted in it and you mlcht not,
what works in one place doesn't necessarlly work in another.
The students”at Soquel High School conducted an evaluation

of all of the teachers from the standpoint of the students,
and from the standpoint of, were they hard to understapd,,
were they helpful did they grade hard, did you learn some—
thlng, thlngs like that. They evaluated all of the teachers
in the school that wanted to be evaluated, they didn't do

it %f the teachers didn't want to bewtbut_mOSt of the teachers

did, and they published a little book on it and I have a copy

of it.

' MR. NOCHIMSON: Some of our students have talked

about teacher evaluations, it's a touchy subject to many

teachers but it's a way of getting feedback, and better than

having the students complain to me when I talk to them; letting

a teacher know, in akconstructiVe’wayh they are talking about

ccnstructive~criticism, not picketing this teacherf0r try‘to

get hlm thrown out but to tell him what he or she is dOlng

o wrong,; I mlght add, ‘you mentloned Santa Cruz, this Saturday



1change of 1deas among schools so that they can learn from

a classroom teacher, a dean, or a counselor flrst a deanwandy i
*nowfacting assistab} r1nc1pal at McAteer ngh School I have

-also done consultancy work am dorng consultancy work 1n v1o-

“not the answer as the prev1ous w1tnesses have stated but
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we are present:ng'a panel to the Callfornla Asso 1atlon of ?l

-‘;@fyi;l5<

School Admlnlstrators,'the State Assoc1atlon, and several

students and principals fromoour project'are«conductingiay

- panel to discuss thevproblem, assembling information about

what we are doing and also to pick up information about other
programs. I think the lack of communicatian just doesn't

happen at the school level, it happens at school—to—schools

‘level. We find out when we bring pr1ncrpals together from ‘¢?_‘kﬂﬂf~'h

J
N : . /r‘n .
the seven schools, they have a lot to learn from each other, N _%.“

3\ D Jal

and they can dlSCUSS problems together.' That's one of the L ‘;ﬂ‘n

i
S |-
recommendatlons we are g01ng t0 be " offerlng to thlS Commlttee. ~~~Rq

It seems there 51mply has to be more coordlnatlon, more ex—

each other and use positive ideas that are working. _ ;\
| CHAIRMAN ROBEﬁTI- Thank'you very much. I appreciate "rh}%d
your comlng and look forward to seeing you in Los Angeles."

Our next w1tness w1ll be Dr. John J. Grlmes, Ass1s—~}
tant Prlnclpal at MtAteer High School, San Franc1sco.ak

DR JOHN J. GRIMES: Good morning, Senator. '?ossibly

it would be apropos to glve a llttle background - I have'beenl"‘

.

Q
2

lence and vandallsm programs.( I belleve that leglslatlon 1s

' taklng prlde 1n the schools and prlde 1n oneself.u I thlnk when ﬁﬁ'ﬂ;i;

i S
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we look to several things--50 percentkof the students who
enter high. school today, natlonw1de, do not graduate; to me
that is a shocklng statistic. Vandallsm‘has become cultural.
Last year, as you recall I am sure reading in the paper, there
was”ag arrest made in New York for vandalism in the subways.
Those arrested were two community college instructors. Last

year I attended a conference in Los Angeles on violence and

vandalism in which a businessman, a very successful business-

man, admitted'that he painted his logo on a public building

’ because it made him feel good to see this logo on his way to

work. I think it comes to the question of that--I see it in
two ways. What.can we do in education and what can'you do to
assist us? And as the others have said, I believe oﬂe thing

is that what we can do i8 teach. That is what wefre”hired

for, that is our obligation. Beyond that, I think there are

,specific things that can help, and others have mentioned

things that I will also mention, but one thing that we have
been developlng, and it is not developed yet, is malntenance
courses w1th1n the schools to assist, not to take away the

work of a carpenter, painter, oxr anyone else, but to take care

k»of minoxr thinés‘that cannot be taken care of quickrenoughﬂby_

employed staff, such as statements written'on'wallsﬁand'so

?forth where they can be blotted out before 400 or 1, 000

students walk in. through that door and see that message.‘

‘I m;ght also add that in recent years, vandallsm has changed

and if there can be anything good about;;t, the onekthlngyl
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 another student‘s work More alternative programs as was men-.

narrow view. We realize that everyone is an individual, and
‘work for others.

~ One 1s, in San Franc1sco we. have begun a program known as tbe

ntputtlng forth a pOSltlve atmosphere in the schools., Before @;*'L’
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would say is that’wefdo not see,that hatted‘inéthe vandalism :~‘h;5~s4
that we saw several years ago. You will find now that iogosa |
may be painted on doors, there may be ethnlc statements put on,

but usually in a p051t1ve/manner, not of hatred, p051t1ve,1n

the sense that a person is saying, Black power, white-poWerfl_,'
Chicano, rather than the hatred‘messages that we've seen;in.'

the past. We don’t find the:teacherS'vnames written on the‘
walls with hate messages. It's interesting but“there has!beenfﬁ“'m

a cultutal change'in’graffiti, let's say; and maybe aspI say,h,‘e~.!“§§t
if anything can be thought of as positive, that would be it.
Art p&ograms injthe school are another thﬂhg«that has been
mentioned, but I'll reiterate it. That ofﬁpalntlngs on wallS‘

for the students to see, somethlng p051t1ve and not thlnklng

of destroying the school but seeing that they are destroylng, ‘f o_;1

tioned with the Open Road program, because as long as, we feel : : pg

that we are all thlngs"to.ali people, we're taking a very
certain programs Willhwork fortbertain?peopie and they do not"-;

Now what can you do to;help!us° I see several thlngs

' Pupll Serv1ce Team Concept. I see. that thlS has been of tremen-i'{p@}ff

5

9
dous help “in reduc1ng not: only v1olence and vandallsm but

o
the problem}arlses, before thegteacher 1stassaulted,,befoxe s

B
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there is a fire, that professionals can be called in and we
 can address qﬁrselVes to the problem. Now we have a team
basically--and you are going to have a speaker near the end
of your agenda, Mr. Howard Blonsky, who happens to be a
member of this team I am referring»fo. But we have had on

it in the past a psychiatrist, social worker, schagl psychol-
ogist, learning disability specialist, and I could go onj;
there could be others, it depends on the particular need.

We meéfionce a week at the school; the c¢counselors, the
teachers, parents, can refer their student, their child, to

this team, and we sit down and attempt to come up with some

answers. Wheré the Legislature can help here is that we all

- / . .
,

know the problem of funding, and if funds can be made available

for this type of concept--it's preventive and it works.
 %Another'area Wé'Ve heard this morning, the idea of police
oh campus. I don't think that any of usrwant to make our
schools armed camps. I have had the good or bad fortune
to7visit schéols‘in Chicago where I have walked through the
door andkthére?s‘a metal detectof;k‘thére's an armed police
foicer at thé‘GOOr. "I am talking to the assistant prihcipal
who Wears a beepér on his beit, He'skgoing from one floor
to the‘otheﬁqlwith armed~poli¢e on every floor, breaking up
 fights.' And as we walked, I said, "What type of‘problems
doiyou haVe?;‘ He’ioqked‘anq he said, "We don'£ have any
;probiems,“ 'This‘maﬁ’had beéomegso accUstomed to it, he aid

~not see that as a problem.

\‘\\R\\‘ Iy
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In San Franc1sco we hlre community people.‘ You
are famlllar I am certaln w1th the Comprehens1ve Employment:
Tralnlng Act, the CETA aides. These people do a tremendous
job. They ‘are community people that work not as pollce and
not as guards in the school we refer to them as “counselors
on—the-hoof."‘ They do not have offices; they walkuthe~halls;““
they are in the courtyards; they arevin thebcafeteria. ‘These

people relate with the students, and many of our problems’~

~are resolved because of their help.i~BeCause of their help,

we do not have to call the‘police’on some itemsywherevwe would
have had to in the~paSt, becausekthey prevent the;problems=~,:’
Yet every year we have seen cutbacks. This is a federal
program, maybe you are aware. - We have seen’cutbacks,'now ;

recently we have gotten a few more aideS”recently hired. Butfg

when we can bring in--and this program started in 1958 in

San Franc1sco,at the tlme of the rlots at MlSSlon ngh School

There were parents who walked the halls, and some ‘of these o
parents today are the aides that we have hired. We have | ir~'€vf
another‘program, Citizens!' Initiative to Protect Chlldren,” |

also another federal prOgram, this came out of the Mayor's

I

_office. There was one- alde a551gned to ~each of the senlorf

high schools in San Fran01sco, unfortunately, fundlng was"

cut back and those who re51gned were not replaced Now these

peoplevwere ba51cally outsrdefsecurlty. ThlS ls‘a,llttle dlf-t“
ferent concept than the communlty on-the-hoof counselor, but

by hav1ng these people out51de, they could 1dent1fy out51ders ?fdr'
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that did not belong on campus. That Was,fééently_mentioned in

“@YOur hearing fhat this is one of the majﬁt‘probléms. We have
mvhad”adults many times come on campus, coﬁmit crimes, and flee.
Bykhaving one or more of these people who'can«know our students
aﬁd relate with them, many times these people will not attempt
to céme onfﬁhe,@ampus because‘théy know they will be identi-
~-fied. BSo if monies can be put forth for communi ty péoplé,to
‘be hired to work in SQ;ools, it would be a tremendous sﬁep
fdrward. | |
One of the biggest problems and my last point, is
o attendance law. As you are aware, in Califorhia in 1975 the
Student Attendanée Reviéw’Board'Was established, known as
'SARB. The concept of SARB is an eXcellent concept. This goes
along with my previous statement of'community involvement in
the schools,’and lookihg at the problems before they become
problemé., However, there is one big problem. SARB in San
Francisco hears-~heard last year 104 cases. ‘Now,as you know,
thejSan:Francisco>schéols are a~fairly’1arge district with
k»‘50;60,000‘$tudents. Iﬁ one school, one could refer 104 cases.
'On"SARB!Q£é¥familiarize you w££h who sits on SARB, by mandate
a parént, a juvenile court official, a social éetvice official,
 nand’the~County Supérintendent of Schools or his desi§nee.; Ink,
San Fréncisco to this group we haVé added community~district |
frgpresentativés. One from the:Mission, one from the Hunters
Pointgarea; one from:chinatown, 6neffrom OMI, and bhe community

' ~agencykéhtity iﬁ‘the_Sunset‘District.' f’p;ofess thatﬁwe.should(
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continue with this program, but.when thiy was set up it took.
away the juvenlle court's rlght to work dlrectly w1th a student,t

so ye have come a good step in one sense but I think we have ;n_; 9Ht.
made an erxror in another. In San Francisco we heldkinfornal :y“s"f,‘d
hearlngs w1thout petltlons being filed, not by the judge but% ,t;'-ygj
by the traffic and truancy hearing officer, and thlS formallJ a. e
- setting, even though ;t,was ‘an informal hearing, did much good d ,*u<§
.'1n gettlng back~some of our student‘populatlon.~ AB 312]vchanged.
‘the referral process, and now one can only confine a student
during school hours. One of the reasons for thls law" change,‘

I am certain, is that one dld not and we. certa*nly do not |

want to stlgmatlze students and so to speak get them into"

tlie crlmlnal system because he did not attend school, but on

‘the other hand, we ‘want students attending school, and I ‘have”®
sald that I feel that we must take respon51b111ty for thlS, in L
fact, of currlculum and thz\other thlngs that I have sald | =
But the common complalnt that I hear today is, why can't my

child be made to go to school? And we do not profess that we

‘can make anyone go to school but I feel the general publlc, : g
the parents of San Franc1sco, and I.am sure the parents in |
other areas, feel that when they have taken every step p0551bdeg-‘
‘ and they resort to the juvenlle system and flnd that the juve—’1
fnlle justlce system cannot hold the student at the parents'*:;hw
request, that the student can walk rlght back out and canrh
Conly. be held durlng school houtsa—and ln San Franc;sco we do’

not do that even.
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CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Do you have any problem with

‘the truancy laws? ﬂAre they too compllcated°

DR, GRIMES : That is what we're having the‘problem'
wrthv_ No, I don t feel that they are too compllcated I feel
though that we should continue with SARB, who review the cases

»of nondattendance and attempts to make referrals tO‘agenCLes

or deal directly w1th the problem.‘ But I believe that the

;juvenlle justice system should also be able to have more

power worklng w1th‘say, the SARB board The major complalnt

\
as I say, that I hear from parents is that we, after we have

"taken all the steps we can ,within the schools, that yet there

is nothlng beyond that; so in practlce the student cannot
‘attend school and unless we can cure the problem in some.
manner the student is free to walk the streets and thlS hasn't
changed. | | | )

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: So assuming that say, a student

ﬂis expelled or suspended or something of that nature, what"
y ] ;

£

would:you proposefthatvwe do? |
DR. GRIMES; Well, that is afdifferent‘areaknow,

that is not the attendauce problem, but... | |

: | CHAIRMAN ROBLR’FI.; I understand that, but the
complaint lS... P
’ " DR. GRIMES: As far as what I propose on that is, .

in. San Franc1sco we have recently developed a proposal of

»counsellng educatlon centers where 1nstead of the student ,

@

:’berng suspended and out on the streets, that the;student

. e i B i 5
P ) . s
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partake 1n a dlagnostlc testlng type of env1ronment and a’

‘learnlng envmronment before he is placed back 1nto the sohool. e
I see no beneflt in suspendlng a student. We sometlmes have j:';»;;.;,

= £0 suspend by State law or for safety reason, but suspendlng

~them and puttlng them out of school for four days and then*”

hav1ng them come. right back in, that s not the answer.555~v i
- CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Thank you verywmuch. S i i
Senator Dunlap.' »
SﬁNATOR DUNLAP: I am just curioquewhe;eﬁis McAteer -
ngh school, which area? ’ | 0
DR. GRIMES: 1In San Fran01sco, lt 5 in the Dlamondk
Heights area of San Francisco; Mira Loma Park. It's the new- -

est high school in San Francisco.

CHAIRMAN -ROBERTT: ‘Thank you very much, Dr. Grimes.

Our next w1tness will be Mr, John Kiddex, Leglslatlve Lo ;

Representative of the Oakland Unlfled School Dlstrlct "

LN

“MR. JOHN KIDDER: - Senator Robertl, Senator Dunlap—-‘:_s"' -

I haVe'SOme'material here. Last-year in Oakland we embarked

on a program to reduce vandalism in the schools. We have

~been somewhat successful and I would like to share with you

it

5

[

e

a couple of things. ' One thing is thls llttle document thlS;,‘

inter-district survey : Berore we began our program we looked B b

at other dlstrlcts, the major‘dlstrlcts in- the state, and the' 

G

klnds of thlngs that they are d01ng, the llSt is qulte exten—

sive. We found for the most part that these were, attempts'qﬁ

to control student behav1or, certaln student behav1or, we
B . \/ : ' B
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built on that, we formed a committee to review. all of the
_different kinds of activities and to come up with some recommen-

 dations of the kinds of things that we felt should be done.

The committee came out with four basic areas of activities,

_school site plans which are compatible with what is designed

in AB 65, district-wide activities in support, actuaily

having some meetings with principals and managers, and van-

dalism goals. Interestingly enough, in all of the Strategies
‘thaikwe came up With, changes in the Penal ‘Code were not
iamong‘them. There was some concern thak perhaps there should

be a little more authority on the school department's part

to be able to collect damages frxom a parent perhaps by puEting .
a lien on the‘pioperty if necessery'or sogething of this

neture; but other than that it was rather conclusive that

there was enough law,~and;indeed I reviewed the-law'ae regards
both student behevior and discipline and vandaiism and it is
q;ite extensive,; And we do have,a gfeat deal of authdrity.

The impo#tant thing though is that a lot of the things that

we did worked. And our results show thatfby the end of the
1976-77 school year we had experienced a 21 percent reductioh

in vandalism.  In fires we had experienced a 59 percent

 reduction. So we were quite pleased with it. We looked at

the reasons for it and on your list, the second sheet, we
putftogether the kinds of things that were actually done in
the schools. There were 56 items on that list of the kinds

of things that were actually implementea, andfmost of which

IS



- I thlnk that we have to flnd some common ground and the~'
'ba31cs, I thlnk one of the basmcs that seems to be lacklng

tutlons are really prov1ded at great expense to the 1nd1v1dual

deal,with leadershlp of the 1nd1v1dual site pr1nc1pal‘1n
bringing about a greater feeling of commun;ty, of support ;opd77g‘
for the school and a respect for the institution. ©We are
contlnulng'the program this year, we are alSo«lnstituting

this year a discipline committee tokactually look into’whatdyvbm
can we do to.assist young people in'getting a better~grip pn

the whole identity cnisis and how that~translates/into theit_
behavior in school, so’that we~can eVen‘further'reduce the
vandalism problem. I was looking at Publlc Law 9515 the REER
other day and I assume that your Commlttee is reaotlng to »
that also in terms of the,federal governmentbs concern about

doing something in this field and aéainvlooking at the specffhh

1c area of violence, as to what can happen in terms of publlc

‘ law, and I am left at a bit of a loss. I guess the real L ”,

problem- from my perspectlve is, do we want this to really

reflect the-real world, and if so, they may be do;ng 1t and

]

if not, to what degree do we go to ‘make schools an 1solatedh

institution whereby young people can learn through science

rather than suffering and~perhaps avoid.some’of the wordly

experlences Wthh harden a lot of ‘us and lnstltutlonallze :

ol

a lot of othets. I really don't have ‘an answer except that

3]

comment made by one speaker earller thls mornlng about the

o

"A(‘

1s a ba31c appre01atlon for the fact that our publlc lnstl—:eem‘

Su

e
Y
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taxPayer; and we don't seem to be teaching any kind of appre-
ciation. Someone once mentioned that the "three Rs" should

also include rights, responsibilities, and respect, but you

can't legislaté>that, it's something that has to be developed

individﬁallya We are trying to do it by developing a greater

sense of school spirit, a greater sense of community, a greater

understanding of what really makes life worthwhile; It's not
just reading;‘writing and arithmetic, but it's the ihter—
pérsonai relationships,; it's the arts, the hﬁmanities, and
the things that.kind of put the cream on the pudding. So we
are looking at that persﬂecﬁivekin our schools, try to bring
about a greater level of appreciation and underﬁtanding and

hope that will detour at least to a degree the idea that there

really isn‘t‘any difference between the alley and the hallways

of the schools. We wanfﬂthere to be a difference;'We want
the students to be’ safe, to feel a sense of comfort in the
school, so we are worklng in that direction. Unless there arév
ahy questions, that is the end of my testimony. o
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI- I agree’wiéh you. ’i am trying
to thlnk what do we do in an immediate 51tuatlon° If you k
have a school where there is an immediate problem of chionic
violencé or what not, what do you éuggest we’do withwthe
Studeﬁt? Is expu131on the answer, whlch I guess is the norm
right'now. In the long—range ‘things I really do agree with
you but I am’ trylng to think, what do we do 1n the: short-range

level°



~think there is some merit in their concept, espec1ally to the‘3
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MR. KIDDER: In the list of strategies one item |

that was pointed out was an immediate response ‘by the adr’l'tg?‘,ﬁui‘s-’-"~

tration and suspension and expulsion is in the‘law and that“:~
is a legitimate course of action to take. In terms of what
happens then, and it was discussed earlier in the meeting,

do the students go out in the street, do you send them to

~another school? I think'we‘have to begin looking attthefsChool'

as a city, espeCially with the levels of denSity that we are

now experienCing in some of “the~hifgir-schools, that there really

1s no place to go, that our problems have to be dealt With

directly and head-on right there at the institution, and we"

have to provide the mechanisms to do that., I have been listen~

ing to the Open Road people on a number of occas1ons, and I

‘,degree that some students themselves could develop a. program

to the extent of perhaps providing the peer disc1pllne Wlthln

“the schools to curtail and to aSSlSt in some of these problemé

areas. I think that we have gotten to the p01nt now where

.g8ite administrators, teachers,’are hav1ng difficulty dealing
with problem students, and maybe it's time to allow the students

an opportunity to deal with each other in some kind of a’ student

court, student,government Situation, Perhaps that's an area

"that could be explored further-

CHAIRMAN ROBERTT : Okay, thank you. 'senatoifbﬁnlap:*'“i’"’””

oy

SENATOR DUﬁiAP- Yes, could you reflect on—-I have B

‘~heard 1t expressed that philosophically, and I tried it sometime

o}




But I have wondered from time-to-time and it has been suggested

BV

~54~

to be fair with my offspring at home, thinking in terms of

“requiring them to bear consequences as opposed to punishment;

it's hard to do, and of course what are'the consequences in

part, I!m the consequence, how I react, and. what they do?

to me by some School~acmlnlstrators that in certein instances

with certain types of,vandaiism as an appropriate remedy, they
4just be required»to correct the problem that exists, or a |
similer problem,'or do something beneficial to the schoof; in

Ly

other words, perform phySical work at school. I said physical,

it ‘might be painting, might be planting the garden, it might:

be{repairing a window, I don't know. Obviously, that runs
int6 problems with classified school employees and with perhaps
labor unions’ perhaps the California School Employees Associa-

tion, I ‘don't know, but I would just like for you to comment

i

on that subject in general, if you could, John.

- MR. KIDDER- There are numbers Of ways of 901ng with

A}

’that» Senator. One is to actually prov1defsome kind of a

!

work—punlshment mechanism, where say, if a student paints some

graffltl on a wall they would then be ask/d to go back with

I
the same bucket of palnt and palnt the rést of the wall But
if we g;Ve credlblllty,‘and,lvthlnk it's approprlate to your"‘

statement earlier,that’people will not destroy that which they

'1ove,,and we say that this kind of,puniﬁhment‘wduld create a

dislike in that wall, then they are going to come

v

S
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back a second‘time or a third time and/deetroy it. On‘the other

3



 and very talented and somewhat frustrated
we. should strlve for.

; the flrst tlme in: the conduct of a certaln student
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hand, 1f that were channeled 1n a different dlrectlon, 1f we

were to say that there was an opportunlty for that student
who has demonstrated some skill with a-palntbrush'to~be~glven“k

an opportunlty to express himself not 1n a punlshment contextv>v

but rather in an exploratlon context, saylngy you.were able o
to paint a vervy accurate swastlka on that wall perhaps we
could get you in a design progect to come up w1th a lOgO for

the school. Now, that takes a great deal of love,and under-'

standing and patience, and a lot of Very'talented administraéry

tive sklll but I think there is that kind of an opportunlty '
that we can exercise and in your own repoxrt that came out |
from the,Leglslature a couple of weeks ago on.prln01pals,

there was a statement there that indeed pr1nc1pals do, in 8
many cases where leadershlp is demonstrated have an 1mpact
And T thlnk that where there is the

2
proper kind of sens1t1v1ty and understandlng in leadershlp,

on student performance.

I think these~students,,who in many cases are very brlght
‘can be redireCted7

And 1f that can happen w1th1n the school I thlnk that's what

I think we are a llttle blt hasty 1nﬁ

‘_punlshlng severely a problem Wthh may present 1tse1f for 8

I thlnk

we all have our moments where elther for mlsdlrected veasons

- or 1dent1ty reasons or somethlng we do,‘somethlng a llttle'}ﬂ

blt out of the norm;' And whether that's converted 1nto a,:

lesson: or whether that's converted 1nto a tragedy in our llfe

- el
o
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is a very important consequence.
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Very good, thank ;ou very much.
Our next w1tnesses will be Lt. Arthur Knopf of the
San Jose Police Department and Lt. Mlke Healey of the Berkeley

Pollce Department

LT. ARTHUR KNOPF. Lt. Healey apologizes, he was

caught up in some activity this.morning...;

CHAIRMAN, ROBERTI: You can handle it then, whatever...

ILT. RKNOPF: I haven't‘prepared a speech this morning,
and 1n01dentally I mlght say that T represent the Callfornla
State Juvenile'Officers, as well as the California Peace
.Officers Aesociation here today, as well as my own Department_,

I find‘it difficult~to disagree with any of the

kthings that were presented here this morning. I ‘think, however,
that it is important to--and I think this has been an under-
current of what I've heard--to distinguish between those,thfngs‘
‘that are rather longéterm kinds of activities that we ought to
be engaged‘in and those that are short—term, to deal with the‘

e immediaey‘of Certain:kinds of problems, And as we pointed;
~out thlS mornlng, the causes are many, hOStlllty being just

. one of them, learning dlsabllltles, feelings of self-worth,
thekthlngs.thatthaven't,been brought out 1n'that partlcular )
area'are studiee that have been‘made:regarding'home problemns,
home 51tuatlons. |

There was an 1nterest1ng study ‘out of the Unlver51ty

P
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’ prob]em seems to be there. I tnlnk that the responses, O SRR E R A
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of Missouri a few years ago that I never really saw\expanded'
and that related on a computer-based program the incidence of
real difficulties, crisis situations in homes, with subsequent

vandalism and assaults against property in the community by
the young people who wereyearlier, a few years before, in-

volved in a dysfunctional home situation. And so I think

~that all of these things—--of course,»the‘child who is'abused

grows up to be an abuser, also one that attacks the 5001al

institutions and people around hlm "All of these thlngs tle
into this. I think we shouldn't lose 51ght of the fact also,

~that fun is also an element that's present ‘Some people

break windows because they llke“to hear'the glass tinkle and

] &

there is some fun in this, some challange. There is also

ae

peer pressure, we also hear'about negative peer pressuse,
It was good to hear some young'§EOple today_talk'about‘how 
positive peer pressure”can_be developed in a brogram to do
vsomethlng abont‘turning around young peOple,who‘haveronly

seen support in a negative way in the past for doinghSomé, SRR RN
of this,a Now, I don't’think the law enfOrcement commﬁnityl‘ S
by any stretch of the 1mag1natlon 1s 1nterested ln.maklng ‘*glipllgaar,
schools an armed~camp. In fact, the fewer calls that theyk

would receive from schools I thlnk it would thrlll them

1mmensely. However, I thlnk that there are ‘some 1mmed1ate

e
needs, ‘some problam;that have been expressed by many people:

&

in. dlstrlcts, and the larger the urban areas the more th@

U
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hbwever,'can be positive as opposed to theﬁillﬁstration of the
Cﬁicago'type.of scene. I think that the . law enforcemenf people
on campus can approachkmoré the school® resource kind of officer
model  that has been used in many communities across~the country,
‘and in fact; in the City of San Jose; a few school'aistriéts
have gotten into using off-duty police officers in non-uniform

situations that would involve themselves on the campus not only

in the enforcement aspeCt of those from Outsfde the campus that

came on the campus and they'd take care of»problems there, but
also would findlthemselves in the counseling and guidance roles
and citizenship programs and so forth. And I might‘add that ' [
the Eastside High;School’District-—and incidentally, Mr. Jerry
Mullins Who is‘Baéklthere from Yérba Buena High School, is
scheduled to speak a little later, he can attest to this,

thét in this very large high school district with a substan=

- tial minority population which I can recall not too many years

agé we spent a tremendoué’amount of time responding police

officers to that district based on reported incidents or
what might happen, and spent hours waiting around for things

to happen and‘often they didn't, that I can count on the fingers

of one hand the amount of responsés that a city of 600,000,

whiCh isn't exactly small any longer, devotes to that problem
today,‘DAndrthis is after two or three years of this kind of
program. ‘The San Jose Unified School District, a large school

district, I just was talking to them this morning and to talk

about a program ﬁhey've instituted on bne of  their campuses
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and the’vice principals and the deans-sald, "We‘havednothing

to do any longer, we just sit,in‘our office because the campus

is guiet good things are hapoening."; And of course Whatj

they also did was to devote some monies to patrol functlon.
_They did hire some police offlcers in the same status, l f an%ﬁ
i'belleve as the State Colleges and so fortg have‘hlred‘officerf
to patrol their campus. And they have found that‘during
~..these nlghtlme hours and weekends in which these partlcular
‘people patrol their campuses, they've reduced tremendously

the incidence of vandalism on those campuses. Of course this-’

has been a help to the pollce debartment to have these peopleygy

supplement whatever other patrols were out there; So I think - - : d: éf

these programs can be p051t1ve, we can have p051t1ve 1nterven—

tion of law: enforcement on campuses w1thout the armed camp

kind of approach;' I thlnk that somethlnngas brought up w1thk

respect to-legislation and generally I always have the feeling,

and most of us'haveothe feeling that we have enough law on the
books, and let's do something with the things that we have

and make‘them work I think that I might p01nt out two partl—’
ycular areas that I have a. concern w1th respect to—-1nc1dentally,‘
: Assemblyman Maddy ;ntroduced one of these bills, who is a
'member~ofithis committee, and Assemblyman,Dixon another'one.

And to go to the one that has the most recent appllcatlon for .
someone up here, the gentleman from San Fran01sco mentloned o

somethlng about the advent of AB 3121 and some of the problews

“that it caused.' I also 51t on our county SARB and I thlnk L

g
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that there is some reagon to feel that because of the inabil-

ity now of a juvenile court judge to make orders that he can

enforce -in the area of yéung people who have difficulty in
school, either truancy beyond control of the school and so

forth, or beyond control of their parents, that there are

" some real problems in terms of this organization which is very

meritorious and I think can do a great deal to resolving some

of the school problems having a bottom line to it; in other

'Words,‘saying that after we have looked at all of these

probiems, we've worked with the school, we've worked with the
parents, all this intefventioﬁ has not succeeded. Now, if
somehow we don't get you folks together to solve this problem
we afe’going to haVe to make a;referral‘to the juvenile court.
And SOméone elée may have to make some orders concerning that.
And,ironically, unde£ 3121, the jﬁvenile court judge may make
orders concerning the parents and their involvement in a pro=
gram that he might set forth, but correspondingly the.child
standing right next to the parent in the courtroom may not
have any order made to him that he can enforce. And I think
fhis:is akdichoﬁomy in the law that is really destructive of
some of the things that have happened in a small percentage of
cases. But it,is just like a teacher, and I see many of them'
back here, constructing a test question that has the response,

alWays or never. I think this is what 3121 did. Thése‘afe.

false responses, invariably because things just don't work out

that way. So AB 958, as AssemblymanyDixdh has instituted,
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wouid correct a little bit of thatdslack that is in there
right now, and I think that it would be a great deal of help
»in‘these kind of situations; Another one is Assemblyman
Maddy's AB 2057 and that is the bill that would repeal
Section 625.1 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, andip«r

- without going into that~that‘has been in there for a number
of years but was inoperative based on an.attorney general's
opinion. The  Supreme Court came baok and said it had been
the intent of the Legislature to have the'saﬁe rules apply
to the taking of young people into custody that applied to

adults in misdemeanor cases. Before that time: reasonable

P ma—

cause could be'applied~to%both the misdemeanor s1tuatlon and
the felony situation, all being 602 cases within“the meanind
‘of the W & I Code. Well, whatvthis‘has:..this doesn't cause b
a real problem, a tremendous«problemyout in the street,,these B

things. are fairly well remedied; however, the one“problemw ¥

[

‘I do see’happening,is in the school‘area. Now any number;gf
situations involving less than felony kinds of 51tuatlons,
battery, assault cases, are sufficiently aggravated on.a
campus £o make 1t necessary or approprlate that the child be
removed from the ‘campus. And that doesn t necessarlly mean
that you have»to hoube hlm 1n juvenlle hall bLt you ought
to be able to take h1m off the campus. and atpleast take hlm

home to mother or take hlm to,the.pollce departmentkand.have-~

someone come, down and. dea1 with this thlng. You'are'pro—

’hlblted from taklng 1nto custody young people who have not . Q?ﬁ
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'commltted thJo klnd of an orfense 4/ your presence,,today.

iﬁf‘ What that means is that if thls oecurs on a school campus’ and
» the school calls you regarding this and wants: to have something
done and itis apprOPriate that something be done, not only
for this child butﬁso that the other young people seekthat
there is some immediacy to the reSponse, two thinge have to
happen?) Either the teacher has to be&%me’the arresting'party,
and I don't think that any of us want teachers to become more
like’police’offioers, I certainly subscribe to the idea that
teachers oughtbto do better at teaching and be allowed to do
vthe joh of teaching, I don't think they should be put in that
adversary eitnation at the same time of having to place a
e ‘ﬁ“ cnild in custody. The other way this can be approaohed}yis
o if.there's a child that}t a victim of another child, me have
Loa citizen'éfarrest situation in which a child places another
child in custody. Again, it seems to me a rather untenable,
destructlve klnd of situation t | those relatlonshlps we are
: trying to build'up in a schooiféettlng. And agaln, it's
‘more approprlate that the juvenlle officer or pollce officer
@ respondlng to that kind of a 51tuatlon, evaluating the Tfnforma--

e

T P tlon; take that klnd of actlon that is most approprlate., And -

¥

so'm think that’ ‘those two bllls really have some real effect»‘
on what we re talklng about here and would clean up some of
tG;‘ e the problem ; albelt not r major problems to law enforcement ln

'»(m‘relationship to the rest of the communlty, but it does focus
T T ' : SR R R o »
in ¢n the problems relative to the school?;and‘that is

. . Y . O i
: o RN wl o e .
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sufficiently urgent, I think; to merit some;attention‘wtth
respect to that. But basically this is my preSentation_‘ e
I want to keep it short. I will bekhappy to’respondﬁto any:
questions from the standpoint of my personal opinion‘or‘what5ﬁ
law enforcement statewide might think. I wiil'befhappy to o
remain for the rest of the session in case anyﬁguestions s
come up. I didn't see anybody else backkhere fromllaw en;;.
foreement‘and there might be some questions thatvIVCOuId
respond tog\ ; ) y‘r' o o 'E'k | N
SENATOR DUNLAP%V fbgather'that“whaéﬁthis las£ itém
you are referring to; the authorlty to make an arrest, but
a police officer is never present.when it taées place and
comes in later and the mlsdemeanor of course requlres the
presence and the presence wasn't there SO somebody else has
got to make the arrestp to w1t,ka kld or school personnel
T, KNOPF That's right. : ‘g> .

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI:. That's a good point. From .

" arother perspectlve, because normally I guess a number of

leglslators immediate concern would be not to have the : ,lsﬂ

officer on campus, and yet the alternative may b;»less~“

o ; L ; /4 .
~desirable. < R L - R

of balanc1ng the kind of response, 1t's a measured response

Q &

to what you need to do. And perhaps 1t would be nlce 1f we.

/\ S (

w,never have to take anyone 1nto custody, but I thlnk that'’ s

Y

;probably unreallstlc and so the best way to do that would be **ﬁa;t

: [ ,
‘to 1nvolve polzce in that as opposed to the other people.e:

8 .
5 /( : k/u i e D
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LT KNOPF: That s rlght.‘ Everythlng is a questlon'th‘

-
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CHAIRMAN ROBERTI; Do you sense in your area of
bjurisdiction afgreater problem as farras violence or vandalism
is coﬁcerned,from gangs or from individuals? What do you find
‘to be..;*

VLTa KNOPF: Well, the gang problem, I know from my
vcolleagues throughout the state, is an increasing problem and

it moves in cydles.' I think we've seen in San Jose in the

'“Kw;\\\ v : :
“last year or so the advent of some more gangs where we've had

a perind where at;least they seemed they didn't have any real
ystruéture ox organization. Even today it's a rather loose
kind of a}thlng but I'm sure in your testimony down in Los
‘“Angeles they will 1llustrate to you that thlS is a fantastic-
ally real -problem that's been many years in creation and they
f%e\~ : hjust‘really almostvdon't know how to deal with this thing.
When thé gangs do exist, however, this is a direct relation-
ship to the violence on campus. I found very few gangs that
- 1“: exist for‘simniy social reaSons,.and the basic peer pressure,

the movement, is in the direction of turf, having the territory,

4

fightiné, gaining stature, and this is how you gain stature
. and status. This,.of course, might relate to those things
we talked about in terms of youno neople not having that senseb
ftt . of self-worth that bolsters them 1nd1v1dually but rather causes
‘ them to move 1nto thlS klnd of an avea. and seek the gang as
the 3001allzlng structure in whlch they can operate. You know,
;&hese are thlngs that we've probably known for years and years.' 
e “.z\a'

& R . : o

just kind of difficult some times to flnd the tools or

. AR S :
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the methods to deal with this, and deal with it in afpositive'

way; so that we come out a llttle better than we dld before.

A

CHAIRMAN 'ROBERTI: Thank you very much‘ Lleutenant,

we appreciate your comments. Our next w1tness»w1ll be Dr.‘Arthur

Pearl, Office of Juvenile Justioe and Delinquehcy Prevehtlon,
1 v e b
the Schools Initiative Evaluation Project, and Social Action

Research. Center. Doctor.

DR. ARTHUR PEARL: I come to you with two hats,

SenatorkRoberti; one, I am- also a professor of educatwon at
the Unlver51ty of Callfornla at Santa Cruz--T'd 11ke to take a

couple of seconds just to introduce myself=--I have-been with

this problem for many, many years, both'inktheearea of WOrkinglt

L

with delinquent youth, kids who are involved with drugs,‘but‘
also in ftrying to talk about school reform. The citation from

the Soquel School that Senator Dunlap~refefred,t0~was one of

our projects that we have been working on there. We have as

vice president of a non-profit corporation-~-<we have .a respon-—

sibility to evaluate efforts to reduce school crime and fear

&

of crime, and while we don't have much in the wa& of evaluative

A

data, we do have a lot of what schools are trylng to do. : 'df

llke to talk a llttle bit about that and most 1mportant1y about

what they are not d01ng and what kinds of promlslng leads we :

J

have. I don' t thlnk by the/way, that I am’ speak ng 1nrfavof i
. . . g R .

~~ofkany major changes in the Penal Code, except I thinkfI‘d

like to see, probably sllghtly dlfferent than tht preVlOUS

KS

,speaker, more- spec1flcatlon of youth rlghts, rather than 1ess

&
Ay
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in the JuVenile;Code. But,essentially, when we look at what
we're trying to'do in’ our community we really emphasize--and
some of the pfeyious speakers have already talked about them--
of how we improved school security and therefore maybe deter
SChOOl violence and vahdalism; we improved the nature ef school
counseling and the ability of teachers to communicate; the
improveﬁenﬁ of school organization; emphasis on remediation,
and building .relationships with community activities. There
- may be some promise in all of the above but I think they have
~ been overstated and with the minimal return, I think, the basic
promise, and that which ijhink we have the moet chance to gain:
but which we hayve done the 1east~to‘do‘sgmething,about, is some
of the activities that were mentioned earlier today by some of
- the student witﬁesses.‘ The notion of the importance of building
youth éartidipatién into school programs~-and I would like just
rédjtalk about that and talk about it in different waye, because
one is a way;in which those students talked about it, which is
eésentially volunteer. Being involved invtheir own schooling
bﬁt‘not being involved in such things as attempting to deal with
rumorrcontrol'and building some sense of schpol spirit toward
. positive things and‘I think that should be done, but there is,
I thinkfadditional,forms of‘youth participapiah that need to
beycensidered,_and those:that not dn;y encourage youth to
participate but pay for their participation; Here I think
. the state cou1d play a,considerable‘amount,df,leadersﬁip role,
'q_particularly‘in‘faciiitating_the kindewof relationships between

i
i
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what goes on in schools and what can be done under CETA under

the new Youth Employment Act, Where essentially the bottleneck

is in the areas of the state's coordination of those activities,

and makes it eXceedingly‘difficult and really puts what I think

is an impossible situation toward repeating the problem of
forcing the students to either be students Or‘WOrkers, not to’
be both and not to integrate them in some sort of a meanlngful
but also a long-range perspective. Not that/we,have to.get
away--one of the problems we have is that we still think of

schools as preparation for life when Wehhave to begin to;think

of them as participation in life. -One major “form of participa—k

tion are those kinds»of’participat@ons‘for“mhich you get finan-
cial reward. ZI don't: think we‘can}ignore themmOSt‘fundamental
gtatistic that goes hand-in-glove withﬁthe‘problem we have,

and that's youth unemployment. That whlle uﬁéﬁﬁioymeht inkthed
country seems to be going down, the statistics seem to clearly
indicate for young‘people they're going up, particularly minor;
ity young people. ;n‘October,dfor example, the{bepartmentfof,'a
Labor pointed out tﬁht black teen-agers found it harder»to

find jObS' thelr unemployment rate rose 1/2 percent to 37.5

o

percent. Well, 1t's an 1mposs1ble srtuatlon to talk about

,:remediatlon or learning to read or thlngs of that nature,

, . o .
worse, even than that, in terms of trylng to deal w1th thel_

,problem, is‘that‘while,we‘could show some statlstrcs that the‘

f‘gap in educatlonal achlevement between blacks and whltes has,

]

‘been narroweq over the recent years, the qap Ain ablllty to »‘:

&
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earn money has widened. And thaﬁ whereas over the last five

or six years the average white young person managed to increase

»thgir earning power by $1.00 anfhour, the average black managed

to incréase their earning poweﬁ 5.45,
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: For what period of time?
DR. PEARL: Over the last seven years. I'1l1l give you
the exact stétistics.
| CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: :That's just about keeping up with
inflation, or even... o B

DR. PEARL: But no, you see, it's not, because

according to the Statistics, the gap increased tremendously.

That while young people who had worked for six years as of
1967, they earned about $3.30 an hour, and the average hourly
rates for blacks was only abour $2.40 an hour. So the gap is
increasing, not decreasing, and the inflationary gain for
whites, which seems to me to lead inevitably to one of the
sources of conflict and‘violence in the schdol and that's the
interracial conflict, and it can't be anything cher than that

if there's no place to'go.' Basically, what I'm trying to say

.and probably not well, is that if we are talking meaningfully

gbout dealing with the problem, there have to be alternatives.
And the alternatives have to not only be for the. immediate,

but there has to be some logically long-range perspectives,

~the ability for,people to invest over a period of time. Harry

Hopkins once told Franklin Roosevelt, which seems to me should

be quite obvious but nonetheleés seems to be foxgotten by

ST
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‘But I really feel 1t's 1mperat1ve that we look at the quallty;“
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elected off1c1als, that people have to- eat every day.h,(laughter
from audlence) It doesn't particularly help to employ people'
for a year just to throw them back into unemployment in fact,
I would suspect it has just the opp051te effect |
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Are you aware of a' bi ll that
we passed in the Legislature that will take effect the
first of,the vear that will create a State” Youth Employmentv
«..by Assemblyman Lockyer..., what doﬁyou'think of ﬁhat:bill,
is it enough or not enough or... - |
DR. PEARL: Well, at“the same time T was authOring' ;%ft«h @
a different kind of leglslatlon——no, I don't thlnk very much ) e :
of that bill because it's talklng about incxr slng employment .‘hl.p;
without money, and 1t's very hard to 1ncrease employment w1thout _‘l?

money. It also tries to argue that the,places to expect;the

“improvement of employment is in the prlvate sector—-and 1t is o

the season to believe in miracles, but it's not 901ng to

. happen. It S just not going to happen that the prlvate sector

5

of the economy-ls going to generate jobs for young people. The

only jobs that the private‘sector’Oiithe;economy is generating
i i i : ' o ‘ RS
at this time for young people is in.fast foods.a That is hardly
the klnd of a jOb that is g01ng to be a Vlaole alternatlve to

v1olence. kIt has very little long range rewards, you don't

have much of a career orlentatlon, it doesn t deal w1th what e

"Seems'to me.".let,me»just‘limit my last few remarks on~that pfff‘

and then hopefully be. able to’ answer any guestlons you have.v‘c

B ' e
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of what we're asking people to do if we expect them to give

up things we don't want them to do. TIf the gratifications

of being involved in violence and vandalism is greater than
being involved in what socially constructive behavior is,

then we do‘not‘have a viable alternative.' And we see that
there are considerable amounts of gratifications in antisocial
behavior. We need to build those same kinds of things into a
?ositive'behavior; we need to be able to provide people so
they have a sense of usefulness. That means the work has td
be one in which they feel that they are contributing to the
society. It can't be something that they're just doing some- ‘
thing, they have to have a sense of competence, that they feel
that they are really gaining and mastering the things that
are importént-somgpey can invest themselves psycholOgically.
:§E has to have a sense of belonging, it has to have social
organizatioh that is at least as powerful as the antisocial

orgaﬁizations that we see now available. It has to have

excitement and it has to have hope. We have seen programs in

the past that were willing to put that kind of emphasis‘into

it. I directed a program for a group of young people about

ten or twelve years ago where we involved them in paid activities

“in exciting functions doing research, working in child care,

‘working in recreation, doing some of the things 'that, for
‘example, we have been'trying to do at Soquel High‘and some

of the otherk£hings those students did there, in addition to

evaluating teachers, to get the school board to approve a bill

=

b2
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of riéhts for students which I thought was a pretty exciting
activity on their part. 'They also did some other very ’
interesting things: They interviewed candidates jor school
boards and produced some changes in school activities‘there;l
they went to a prelude to trying to determine»who would be
good and bad school board members; they tried’to‘find what
were a number of problems that the students experienced and
found that the single greatest problem that the students had

at the elementary school was-the school lunch program,',So;

they went to interview the administretor; the administrator

assured them that the food was of superior quality from a
nutritional standpoint, and then they asked, the’one whoVWask

a second-grader, aﬂseven-year—old boy, asked theVSuberintendent,
"How could it be so good nutrltlonally if nobodv ate it?"
(laughter from audience) There is a change in the school lunchv
program at the elementary school as a consequence of youth
'participation. One of the biggest problems they haqtthere’was
food‘fichts; The point, nonetheiess; thdt we have to begin to
build;those programs, build those'gratifications into those
progtams, and I can't foresee that we can do “that W1thout
Lreally talklng about 1t in terms of work The Lockyer bill
really talkskabout~help1ng towlntegrate-somewhat‘the exlst;ng '
legislation, I think to‘thattextent it's heipfuly :I'thinﬁ”

we need also to be looklng at the ext ent to whlchqwe can really

- build in. alternatlves to the way we' talk about schoollng 1n ,"aiﬂyff?d

relatlonshlp to>work,ﬂand the 1dea;that¢§chool Lﬁflntegrated_i coel‘f:j
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with that work rather than being done supplementary or extra-

neous,_and that we give a lot of credit‘for the kinds of knowl-

-édges that are learned on those kinds of work activities.

A.couple of other points, I am certain that we should
) ; . .

consider whether we should have more police on campus, but in )

ST .

every instance it's a zero sum consideration, at what cost?

“What do we have them take out of the school in order to have

that‘andldo'we get better return for that kind of investment

of out scarce energies than fot the investment of at least
that‘amount%Bf money in youth employment activities? Again,’
I beiieve that teachers should teach, I am just concerned,
about what? And if what they're teaching is irrelevant to

life, maybe they should teach different things. And on looking

- at what do we do with status offenders, I think it's imperative

rather than looking at how we get the juvenile justice system
back into it, that we talk about creating alternative places
for people to be functioning where it doesn't have the stigmata

attached to the juvenile justice system. And here again;L

-,think there's a lot of alternatives that could be generated

that could have youth again involved in significant leader-

ship ‘roles.
G

I tend to agree with you, howe#er; let me throw this out. Most

studehts,'at'least in elementary:séhOOl; and I would suspect

propably most at one time or another in high school never had

~jobs’when‘they were going to school. So, if we do supply them

 CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: On the youth unemployment situation,'

o
R N
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with.jobs, what ‘makes youvfeel.that that would create a reduc-

tion in antisocial behavior? S e
DR. PEARL: 'Ifm not basing it on aksorteof SubjeotiVe

ffeeling,vl'm basing it on considerablewamount df experience

‘with young people.- I~donft‘Want_to create jobs, I have alwaye .

been hostile to jobs, I have always'tried to talk ahout catee:s{

a2

And I think it's a very important distinction, it'sjthefiaea[

of being able to invest oneselffintosonefsbfoture. HFor'years,‘
sociologists tried,toAargueﬁthat the basic>éiffegence between

the antisocial behaViof that they found in low—inoome people_
compared - to the 1ack of such behavior in ‘the mlddle 1ncome'  § 
persons was because one had more future orlentatlon.‘ Well,
today, I think you are finding that kids from all clasee§°of‘
life are finding it diffiCult to have a future orientation,
vand it's not the ]obs we are talking about; 1t's the prospects
for future, it's the ability- to Try to see what the futd&
holds. ngbt noy. I work 1n a- unlver51ty and there is a’
large—scale ala;m,among the studentsvgm the‘unlvers;ty that‘ea
uohce‘they have ihvested allvthgse years’tofgeta.céilege‘degreeatfhof;
,there‘may not be a job available foi,them, ‘AhdvthereVare g S

~ large numberslof pgrsonsfﬁhéiare gettinglcxedentialsi;huajv} _'hﬂyfeao
' variety of‘aotiVities forhﬁhich at thﬂs‘pafticglaromoment | |
 ’the1r prospects are gquite bleak. Soﬁthé:iSSﬁe‘isfnoéwhefely_ f‘i%ftftx

,Qa job, -the 1ssue is belng able to be soc1ally useful ln a f°f715["a?5

L& \4,

way that you can see a contlnulty to, a loglcal future to, 5

a loglcal consequence,‘to use the term that Senator Dunlap
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‘used earller; that this has to be percelved B i cannot impoee
7 - that. I canpot go to a young person--my eredlblllty like '
‘»everybody else 's is suspect. I can't say, "Stay in school,
work Hard, keep youf nose clean; do all those good things end
‘you'll thank me for it years ahead." I‘think they have evidence
’that's counter to that ana‘they are relativeiy good social
scientists, I don't know if that answerea the question...
I} - ‘ | | CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Well, yQueéave me a good per-
5 | spective from your point of view. It;s just my thought that
for long-~range-~I agree with you, especially when a person's
- out of school er immediately contemplating his Career, that
53yeuth unehployment is tremendously related to this problem.
fédf‘ $“e;' f would suspect that maybe in prior days or maybe I'm gilding
| what I think the old times used to be, but people didn't have
~ jobs, went to school, then were from poor families, and there
waSn't a rélationshipfhetween‘lack of a student's job and vio-
. lence. Ikwohld agree with you that the closer you get to
career contemplation there's’a‘relationship.\~I‘hatehpe0ple
giving their own experiences'and saying,‘fAh, this is whai it is,
but‘my family wasn't exactly wealthy, I didn't workywhen I |
went - to school and most people that were ny peers at the tlme.
‘dldn t work when they weht to school I don' t think there was
Zthls conceptual feeling or orlentatlon toward v1olencevgo you
emay be,very, Very défihitely right, but I don't knowhif‘ﬁhat
5 necessarlly jlbes Wlth all past eyperlence., ; | |

DR. PEARL: No, I'm not trv1ng to say thdt it does, | P

#
4 L]
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of their time. kI, too, grew up when poverty‘waS‘Vethdemo—‘
cratic and it was pretty well distributed among all ot us, “‘ RS
and I did work while I was going to schooi, but then my.mother g
ran a boarding house in San Francisco and I had no choice,r’

But the situation was fundamentally different. One must

«:understand that the notion of people going to school for a

long time prior to get to work is very, very neWiin'this
country; In 1800, six percent of the people in this- country

graduated from high school That meant that the vast majorlty ,i

T

of the people went to work before they completed hlgh school.
So the whole organization of schools was organized around a )
work concept, and vacations were not vacations, the%ywere theﬁ
opportunity to release people”to work in the,fields.“ And yOuh
willvnotiCe‘thatkthat was the logic of why it was that wehk
organized the school year the way it was. But now we are
faced: with akfundamentally different time It 1sn't the tlme “
in whlch we are talklng about the prbspects of g01ng to school

and the other thingg would sort of naturallyvuwfold We are - .'“:*lif

e

,fa01ng a time when there 1s a lot of lack of farth both 1n our

system and in the people Who run it, and‘we have had some

reasons to understand why that took place, but also‘ahtremendous

amount of doomsaying among enlightened opinions about,whether‘”f

or’not there w1ll be even the ablllty to absorb you at somesimwﬂ

future date. I can't thlnk of any time in our hlstory, lncludlng

the depress1on, when the Presldent of the Unlted States sald
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it would be his ambition to be able to reduce unemployment

to about six percent at the end of four years in office.

And then others in important positions such as the head of

‘the Federal Reserve System, saying that you're being overly

bptimistic, and that's not possible. Remember, a six percent

) “unemployment,rate'generally is four or five years that rate

for young people. We are not really talking about school

people, we are talking about immediately after school,

" because you will get testimony, and it's correct, that one

of the major sources of violence in school are not the people
who.are currently in school, but those pebple who may be

receptly graduated, or maybe who didn't graduate but who were
ésked not to come back, who could not find another pléces to

legitimately‘be, and they therefcre become a continuous source

kof'problems for the school. I was listening to an interview

outsiée by one of the witnesses here talking about how they
were trying tovdeal with the people who are not in school, but

who are’coming;back to school to cause problems, so that that

issue is not only dealing with who are currently in school,

but the next group of people between ages of 20 and 24 where

RS
A

there is a tremendous amount of violence, and then again, they

~in turn see‘within‘the school populations opportunities to.

make livings doing illegal activities. And unless we can deal
with that in a positive way I am afraid we are going to be

SPeﬁding'an awful lot of money trying'to curtail the negative

' dhes.
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. CHATRMAN ROBERTI: A Senator Dunlap.

SENATOR DUNLAP: What.you‘are saying“reminds me of
what a friend-of mihe who 1s a psychiatrist said and that was,
that "the future is not what it used to be." (laughter from
audience) | |

DR; PEARL: And it never was. ;

SENATOR DUNLAP: You know, that's‘bartly a cop-out,

too, because society does have something to say about what the

future is, and those of us who aré in a decision-making posi-

tion, although neither Senator Roberti or I can do~very‘much
all by ourselves, our paddles do have some effect upon the"
coursée the steamship takes, I thlnk “but not as much as we'd

/;_
like, but a little. One thing I wanted to ask you is, I'm

o
i

suspicious of the fact that Soquel may be, havihd drivén through
Santa Cruz County, an upper socloeconomic area or at least medlum.
Is that right?

| DR. PEARL- No, but lt's almost all whlte, and there=-
fore I am very much concerned Hav1ng worked with schools in

t,f .
a variety of placEs, some of the schools--Some of them being‘«

‘here, someé in San Jose, and Oakland but I’ thlnk you re rlght,

I thlnk that the 1ssues become far,‘far more crltlcal the

closer we come to the inner city. “And that s also where the‘ﬂ
».;) .

i
dmsparlty and the opportunlty to move out of certaln klnds of AR
\ o , : 'f"‘_f

ﬁtrapeharehthe‘greatest. I don't thlnk we should dlscount

whatever we find in one place, I think we ought to tesgklt_inye

other places,
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SENATOR DUNLAP: Could be. Maybe not transport it
~bodily but adapt it. |
DR; PEARL: Well, just the idea--I think we're really
searching for ways to go; and ways not to go, and I suspect
the way not to go is to txy to return to the past, and I think
'some of the testimony that if we woula emphasize more and more
the teaching bf basics, this préblem would:go away, I think
 that is wrong. I think the basics are dull, and boring, and
that the real pfoblem in our society is the application of
knowledge, not to try to gain it in some sort of vacuum. Also,
I don't believe that test scores measure very much anyhow.
| SENATOR DUNLAP: If one were to translate the term
"basic" to mean motivation and desire to learn, that might be
better than the three Rs.
DR. PEARL: Oh, yeah, well, what I was trying to
talk to you was about the three very important motivations,
the feelings of competence, the feelings of usefulness, and the
feelings bf belongingness, and I just don't think we can do
that, andji?'s'verykhard, but I think if we canwproﬁide appro-
priate rewards and also some way of seeing how that can move
into‘the future, that we will reduce the size of the problem,
and that I think is basically all we can hope‘for, is to
reduce the size of problems. |
| '{  CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Thank you very much, Doctor.
Our next witness will be Mr. Mike‘Mathias,vof the

Children's Advocacy Center in Oakland.

T
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MR. MIKE MATHIAS: Senator Roberti, Senator“Dunlapﬁ;
members of the committee, my name is Mihe Mathias, I am the
Executive Director of the Children's Advocacy Center in Oakland.
We work in the Oakland schools(to help parents and students
implement existing legal rights through_their own”efforts,
educate parents to what their rights and responsibilities are
on behalf of their children in the schools, and We~work to |
ensure that equal educational opportunities are followed by: the
schools and that parents have access to decision-making and
contributing to guaranteeing that their children receive educa-~

tional services. We are working primarily in neighborhoods.

We are an action-oriented program, and in this context we come

into contact with a great number of people and problems relatied
to the schools, and we have an orientation that comes ﬁore'from i

the community and from the nelghborhood than perhaps people who
o

are a,llttlesfarthervremoved.
<’ '1 "

5 ) .
My own experience, I've been an inner—-city teacher,

I've seen violence in classrooms, I've worked with high risk

children, I've seen the dynamics of violence, I don't always -

oy

‘understand it, but I have certaln v1ews, and I have seen certain

. things happen and I have also dealt with many frustrated parents

and students. We cannot tolerate v1olence in our schools. At
the same time, we must clearlyfunderstand somefof the causes
which have turned many of our schools 1nto potentlal trrgger },; s

51tuatlons and have broken and dlsrupted 1earn1ng 1n many others. E

There are two ba31c facts related to school vxolence and vandall$m
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that I would like ﬁo talk a little about today. The first is
that there is a tremendous amount Qf anger and distrust in
innerFCity schoois,;schools surrounded by neighborhoods, by
people who are frustrated, who are angry to see.their kids
goihg into the schools and returning without a good education.

Whether we agree with this or not, it's a fact of life in the

‘inner city. Children pick up on this anger, on this frustration,

and on this wall which surrounds the school, and many times
go into schools and act in ways that are less than responsible
and are encouraged by parents who do not feel that the schools

are in any way living up to their mandate to educate their

‘children, and ip many cases this is true. Children in school

many times are afraid to achieve because they would be required

to do work by their more violence-prone comrades. They will be

"fdrced to do homework, to take tests with other kids whom they

are afraid of. I think that's a very critical thing on a dynamic
that's important to understand. Ohe baéic fact of wviolence ié
the fact that there is not a lot of communication in many situa—
tions between thé schools and the neighborhdods, and this breeds
distrust and in the kids it breeds a lack of responsibility.

The second thirng is that conditions in the schools consistently
reflect the conditicnsmwhiCh exist outside:bf‘the‘schools, and

that‘ﬁhékinner—city culture is clearly exemplified within the’

',scﬁQOls themSeiVes, and we're ﬁot_doing anything to break this

“péftern down. There is a disintegréting reality in 1life in the

- neighborhoads, and our public schools are more and‘mo;e reflecting

)

o

S
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- this disintegration. Many chlldren and youth 1n the. publlc
schools exhibit diverse behavior for a number of reasons.

Some of these reasons are: there are no parents in the famlly;
or they are living in an extended famlly, also there are young
children who are literally taking care,of households, carlng
for even younger brothers and sisters, pooxr nutrition; boredom;
~and frustration, anxiety, fear, cultural disparity, Qerhaos
unyielding high spirits, overcrowded classrooms, inadeﬁuate

educational resources, lack of books and crayons and unconcern -

and at times even hostile teachers are all contributing«factorsfr

to children reacting and youth reacting in violent ways within
the schools. Under stressful situations, values learned on the

street, at times in the homes, and always relnforced‘by the

S

v1olent hero ethlc of contemporary telev1s1on, help to brlng
y

violent destructive behav1or 1nto the classroom. There is goodr“'

evidence to suggest that low achievement and failure Which'in‘

the inner city are so strongly linked to a'Child or youth's

perception of his own worth, will encourage violence as a commoh

way to deal with situations. Low achievement and disintereétrfrfg

‘are also- a key factor in truancy, which is a factor in street .

crime related to youth. ATl of this is understood in a context .

that in many cases the punishment for truancy is suspension.

So as we push children out of schoolv we create situationS‘

where they contlnue to reflect v1olent ways:, to deal w1th 51tua—3*

ktlons. All of these are complex realltles whloh ex1st 1n our*l

h1nner-cxty schools and there are no dlrect answers that I know -
) . . L 3
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| ,violéht situations, and cur greatest fear would be that this

of. I do know that each day I deal with parents who care, with

- " parents who want their children to have better things, with
parents who work all day and are willing to give up evenings

“to contact us, to be in touch with us, and try and resolve

critical issues within the schools. They come to us for help

but they are not getting this in the public schools. We work

with peoplé——parents can develop a sense ¢of worth, a sense of
power, ghrough knowing that they have alternatives, that when
they aré shut off by school .authorities who may not be concerned
with whéﬁ‘s going on in thefneighborhood, that they have re-
cours;, and in many cases this sense of power is channeled

down to the kids to develop a sense of worth and concern. 1It's

our recommendation to this committee that Whatever revisions

 of the Penal Code you undextake, that careful attention be spent

on the role of the school as a contributory factor in creating
violent situations. Our greatest concern and fear is that by
having penal authorities seek more effective ways to deal with

children:and youth who have acted violently, that they don't

‘help create a situation where it makes it easier for the publyc

schools to pass off those students they are not reaching, and

at the same time fail to confront the conditions which the

schools have created to contribute to'violence. I think that

would be our concern, that in any sense the schools are failing.

~ They are ndt providing the services, they are helping to create

f
committee would recommend stricter penal involvement, juvenile
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justice 1nvolvement and take away the kids, but" don't deal with
the situations that have created violence and the role the
school has played in that... g

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Let me just assuage your fears a

little bit. The title of the Committee is Revigion of the Penal

Code, not necessarily intensification. - (laughter) ‘And we're
just trying to explore all situations, first by fact finding
and then see if legislative remedies are relevanﬁ, neCessary;
and if so, how they should be dealt with? o
MR. MATHIAS: I was under the impression that yoe

would have received contributions which would be contrary to

that suggestion.

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Well, I think we want to hear every-

body. I am sure there are people who might not share your
ettitude and would like to intensify some areas of remedies
- that we have iight now,-and I surely want to hearnthem, too.
I don't think anybody's notions on a very serious ptoblem like
this are absolutely correct. Unfortunately, we cannof pinpoint
leglslatlon or legislative solutions for each 1nd1v1dual case.
The best we can do are general laws, that hopefully can help
‘most people, generally. ) - |

~ SENATOR DUNLAP: I am Ve;:izi'sympathetié with what the
wlﬁness haS'said:k‘ 7 | |

' CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Okay, very good. Thank you very

much. The next witness is Ms. Iola Williams, California School

Boatrds Association.

K . L ]
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MS. IOLA WILLIAMS: Good morning‘. I am Iola Williams,
and I chair‘a dual committee for the School Boards Association.
This committee is called Student Ngéﬁs and Minority Education.

We handle allk§f the issues that 'pertain to the needs of students
as well as the issues that are of minority concern. Within this
committee violence and vandalism is one of the issues that we

handle under student needs. And we have spent at least the last

‘three or four years doing something in the area of violence and

vandalism. One of the first things that we did was to partici-

paté in the ad hoc blue ribbon committee that was set up by

the Attorney General and the State Superintendent of Education
in 1974. This committee was to look at violence and vandalism
in the schools and to have hearings throughout the state and to
find out exactly what was happening atid what needed tc happen.
From these hearings, the information went into another committee
that was established. The second committee we participated in.
This committee’'s job was to come up with something constructive
that could be done about the information that was accumulated
during theuheérings by the ad hoc committee. The ad hoc
committeé had school peopie, it had people who were in the

criminal justice system, I understand that there were some

“mayors and other people, I guecs about twenty-five or twenty-six

people on this committee. These recommendations were written'
up, became volumes, and are now sitting invthe Bureau of Inter-
group Relations at the State Department of Education. And

always when I come before hearing paﬁeis representing the
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School Boards Association I come away with the feeling of,

i

"Oh, I'm going through that again." And‘I would hope that

this committee would somehow or another'pick up those recommen-

dations and see what needs to be done. When I have inquired

of these things, the State Department people have told me,

"Oh, we don't have any monej’to do these things with." I think

that's one of the things maybe you need to look at, and see what

has come out of the hearings and things that have heenrheld“up‘

and down the state by people right here in the state who are in

the schools and in the criminal justice system, In other words, = °

\ my first concern is, what is going to be done about all - of the

things that we know need to be done, that have been looked at -

by both systems and we have recommendations on, some of the”

things that We havezﬁohe ih the School Boards Association?
FolioWiné these hearings and things, we found some

thingsvin there that we thought were very, very good, and

should be artithated to school districts, so we set up a

manual, avresod}ce book, and we published it} and published it,

and publlshea it, We now feel that we need to update thlS book

And our updated booklet w1ll be coming out p0351bly in another

couple of months. In these books we 1dent1fy goog prOgrams, I ;,?

good practices, good kinds of:things that'should be happenihg'h"’

~in school dlstrlct= -to prevent v1019ncef{reduce confllct, and

to reduce vandallsm. The book that we publlshed was purchased

by school dlStrlCtS all over the country, 1t was that callber o

of book. So there are some 1deas that are avallablefiorrthose
i , o : o 2

o
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school districts that are fptéfested‘inklOOking at things
that are being done up and down the State of California.

And a lot of that information came from the hHearing sessions

‘that were held in the State of California. We identified

everything from the practices of using off-duty police

. officers through changing some of the management techniques

in schools to facilitate Qood communications between students,

staff and administration, thﬁmm of-this sort. The updated

book will have far more things“in it because we feel that

over a period of years we have accumulated an awful lot of
more information, we have much more details about what should
be happeningein,SChooi districts to‘eliminate some of these
problems.

| Anothexr thfng that we found, you ve heard all bOItS

of testlmony about the scope, of Vlolence, the scope of van-

' dalism, and these sorts of things. We have not been able to

find a compilation of these kinds of materials. We have found

no research project done in the State of Califcrnia that pulls

all of this materiel together so we can really look at violence,

vandalism, and conflict and see what is happening. There are

~ county school boards, or county office of education boards,,

that have put out these. We have looked at some of those

and we f0tnd that a lot of the thlngs that should be in those

afe deflnltely not in them because they were done at the local

‘school level and becauSewthe~5chool custodian does it ithisnét'

i

counted as vandalism, and these sort of things. §o the reports



fmurder on a campus on a junior high schbol'w‘So we want to,yf

the klnds of thlngs that we are looking at.‘ When is theév‘
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that we have looked‘at we feel’are really ihcomplete, sé‘wé“
feel that we don't really know what the extent/gf violence
and vandalism and this sort of thing really is in the State
of California. So one of the things that we took upon our-=
selves as a committee, the School Boards Association, and =
believe it or not the California Teachers Aseoéiation”wo;ked, S A
cooperatively on certain kinds of projects. | =

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Some areas we can always%agree
on. | | A B | . .

Ms, WILLIAMS: Right. So CSBA ;hd ,CTA ‘have a deal R |
where they work with a group called CARE, California Aeeociaf
tion for'Research and Education, I believe, and eaeh of us
fund the program. We have contracted with CARE to do a re«kﬂ

search project on v1olence and vandalism in Callfoxnla schools.
We are looking at the scope and the problems of vxolence and :
vandalism., Ve are particularly interested in the extent‘of”!

violence and vandalism, what kind of violence and vandalism '

; ; - o
is going on, and at what level? When we looked at the report

from one large county we found'that there had been one murder -

in that year at a high sch001} andlthere'had»also been a L

know, where are these klnds of thlngs happenlng° “Andywho's;v

‘doing it as far as v1olence and - vandallsm° “Are the studehts Vi

1n the'sehool commlttlng v101ence on other students? ﬂAre'they

outsiders?' Are they adults° What 15 the extent? ‘These are Tk
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vandalism happéning? Ié it happéning in the evening, is it

. happening during‘SChool'time, is it hap?ening on holidays,

who is‘doing the vandalism? Are they students who are in

the school? Are they students who have dropped out of school?
Are they peopie who are coming in from someplace else doing
these kinds of things? 1Is it gang activity? We are {ﬁter—
ested in this kind of data. What happens when the individual
who has committed vandalism or violence is apprehended, and
if the person is convicted, what happens? We are interested
in these kinds of things so we can kind of get a handle on
réélly what is happening and get to the real extent of van-

. dalism and see where we need to put some real effort. Some
-of the thihgs that we are looking at is, what are the elements
‘that are within the district that have low incidents of
violence.and’vandalism? We feel that we really need to look
a£ not jﬁst that they have these‘things, but what kind of
elements aré there £hat are...

CHAIRMAN. ROBERTI: You mean comparative data...
between either those that don't have a problém or have solved
it? ’

- MS. WILLIAMS} Yes. And‘then identify'thosé ele-
_Aﬁents and good programs and‘promofe those kinds ofprogranis°
We are interested in the relationship as it was mentioned
‘earlier df punishment and the kinds of‘punishment‘andjtypes
,Qf’conviCtions, apd the decrease in vandalism ané violence.

t

We want to know, you know, we have the Education Code that
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says a parent can be forced to pay up to $2,000. We want to
know in districts where they are saying that if the youngster
commits an act of vandalism the parents pay. Is that a
deterrent, or are we just spinning our wheeis and’doing a lot
of paperwork when we do these kinds of things? We have  about
come to the conclusion that schools simply mirror the community..
When it comes to fires in séhoolé, I have sort of beéﬁ lookiné
at things like, when we have fires in the school, what's
happening in the community? In the past two weeks’invSanta
Clara County theré were "five cases of arson" in schools,
likewise there were three office buildings that wére burned,

and the same kinds of things that go on in the schdols seem

to be happening out in the general community. VWe'found the
students lived with violence and that students are leérniﬂg.‘
violence, you know, ‘seeing violent acts very, very early in
life. We feel thét this is reflected in the need fof shelter
for battered families. We are just getting all sorts of

county requests for shelter for families;rfor kids, for

mothers, even now fog the fatheré, forfbaftéred fathers.

So youngsters are living with violence, and we are seeing %
that this is coming out in the schools. If a‘yéﬁngster l%%éé‘
with violenCe and hg”CQmes to~s¢hool, it's nOt’going~to just'

go away. That youngsfer has‘been involved in violénce.n Pollce'
records of child abuse—-thls is somethlng that we are seelng
that our youngsters are involved in v1olence, and it's not

z

just the school, it's a commun1ty-w1de thlng, Televfglon s

(3
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portrayal of violence is something that youngsters are seeing,
the number of robberies in communities, the number of murders
that are in a community. A reference was made earlier to un=-

employment and the things that are happening with that. So

we are saying that the wviolence and things that we are seeing

in schools are not simply a problem of the schools, they are
a reflection of what is happening out in our community, and

I.am of the opinion that we are attacking the problem in

. schools, and by attacking the problems in schools without
looking at the root causes of it is sort of like taking a

:big cancer sore that is leaking and putting a Band~aid over it.

The only thing you're going to do is cover it up and it's

going to continue to leak and you're‘gcing to have to cover

. that Band-~aid -with’ anutﬁer Brayrd=~ ~Gur-commithee hag... .

supported many of the projects and the programs that you have
heard about here. The Yerba Buena program that Jerry Mullins
will be talking about is one of the programs that we identify
With because of the effect that it was having in reducing
violence and'vandalism. Mike Mathias who testified just

before, wes commended for the efforts of his group in‘spreading
the'word'torparents and making sure that parents know what
parents' rights are and what the schools' responSibilities are.
We have commended programs in peer tutoring and peer counseling,

all of the klnds of thlngs that you have heard about today, ‘

“and we are saylng that these things need to be done. But we

also see the problem as needlng to be attacked at the very

A\
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roots, because we are just treating some of the symptoms rather
than treating the real problem itself. And we are saying that
not only the schools need to be looked at>'but all ofbthe |
agencies need to sit down, sohools, probation, poiice, social
workers, mental health people, all of us have to sit down and
make the maximum use of the resources that we have in order;to‘
be able to combat the problem because it is not 5ust»the school
problem, it is a societal problem that we have. The collegee,
theiuniversities, must cooperate and I am throwing those in

because our administrators and our teachesrs receive their

training and their recycling or whatever, through the institu~

tions. They have to know what the current kinds of probiems

and things are so that they can be able to give administrators

and give teachers the kinds of skills that they need in order
to be able to work with the community, with the agencies in
combating the problems that we have. AaAnd I contend that you

can legislate intent but what about attitudes? And we can only

remedy attitudes when we sit down and talk...tﬁe“police,depart—:

‘ment points its fingers at the school, the schoolvpointsvits
flngers at the social services, the soclal services point 1ts¥
flngers at the police department, and the police department -
,p01nts at you people in Sacramento. Only~when we sit dOWn
together and attack this problem w1th 1nteragency cooperatlon,
will we rlnally get to the bottom of 1t.: And T am suggestlng

o
that you look at all of us working together to combat crlmef

violence, confllct to reduce conflrct and vandallsm. ;Thankvon,J L

i

.
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CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Thank you very much, Ms. Williams,
we appreciate!Yo&r comments. |
Our next witness will be Mr. Jerry Mullins, Director
of‘Center~f0r~1n£e¥agency Studies, Yerba Buena High School in
éan Jose.

MR. JERRY MULLINS: I'd like to begin by reading a

‘significant portion of a speech-that was given by Wilson Riles,
our State Superintendent of Public Instruction. It was given

\ in‘San Francisco on September 26 of this year. I believe this
reinforces quite strongly what Iola Williams from CSBA was
talking about. "Over the years we have built many institutions,
Wélfare, Social, Health, and Mental Services. We have created
the Criminal Justice System with police, courts, parole, and
probation, buﬁ all of thése are separate from the schools and
disconnected from each other. Often the parents of a child with
a problem will travel all over town to different agencies. The
parents seek help and they are lost in the crowd or caught in
the trap of,thé referral game. A major obtacle in solving the
problem of delinquency is the fragmentation and disarray of
ybuth servicés. There is an urgent need for improvéd coopera-
tion between the agencies that deal with the children. I believe
‘we need to take a hard look at our‘city, county and state

; étructures fofkproviding services to pebplékand ask how the
Serviées can bétter relate to local communities, to students
;anéwEChoolé. We‘need,tdkask whethér the structures serve adult

,;organ%Zational needs rather than the needs of children and
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families in the community. Perhaps a reform of the SChools '
can be the catalyst for developing new ways of delivering |
service through the reform of city, county agency structures.
Former U.S. Commissioner ot Education Terrell Beii,

stresses the importance of the school ae a force within the
community. He believes the time has come for the neighborhood
school to become a delivery mechanism for social services into
children's homes. The school is often the only common denomi.~-
nator in a neighborhood, and the people will go to the school
when they will not go to welfare or the police. The school

has contact With a child for manykhours each day, and has the
best opportunity for observing problem behauior. But once the e
school has identified a probleﬁ, the other services sgpuld’be
ready and available to take over and work with the child and-
the parents; Part of the schqggyproperty, or an adjacent
property could be used as a base for combined community servi'ces.T
Professionals from all the services could work as a team out

of that location. They‘would be paid and“assigned by their
individual agencies, but work with the school coordinator.- And
that's certainly what we think isvthe'crux of the problem,'
that's where we began six years ago in thb Yerba Buena program
> Flrst of all I should mentlon, there's a good deal, of
reinforcement,of this viewpoint. The ‘Junior League of San
Francisco in fact came out Wlth a 288 page report on San

Francisco's future, a study of youth resources., And the major f

problem that they 1dent1f1ed was the fragmentation of these

s



services. They were in fact, a contributor to the problem of
delinquencj. We have asked ourselves two, no, three questions
\in relatioﬁ)to‘the Yerba Buena program, when we started (inaudible)
«..1t has to be one'of the major problems in a big schocl. We
'ére no longer in a’little red;schoolhouse where you have forty
families in the village and one person handling that schoolhouse;
they have the moral authority of people, they could operate,

they could get the reinforcement they needed to handle thdse
ﬂkids. You come into a modern-day school today where you maybe
have two thousand students in the high school and a hundred
people on the faculty. Then you've got a problem of unification.
You've got a problem of unifying the vast operation, which has
got to be one of the most important industries here in the

State of California. How do yvou do it? Unfortunately, I am
afraid, for a long period of time we have been operating on that
kind'of horse and buggy method where you have one man at the

top and the others are there as his subordinates. So we are
still trying to operate along the lines of the little red
schoolhouse when we probably shou;ﬁ’be operating on more modern
‘management techniques in relation{Eo the school. I have taught
in both private schools and public schools, eight years in the
public school system and three years in the private schools.

And one thing that the private sdhOols do have, they've got
structure. At the time I completed my three years in the
private school system, I felt I was on my way out, I wasn't

sure that I wanted to go on in the field of education. Coming
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into the public school system, I have come rhto contact with
people who I thought were top—notcheprofessionals; but.there

was one problem that always bothered‘me, how dovyou put .”
structure into this kind of a systeﬁ:so that yoﬁ can give the.
kids the kind of consistency and continuity they should have?k»
This question we had to ask in relation to buil@ing thé Yerba .
Buena program. The_seeond thing that happened, I was ih aﬁ
overfilled high school in the East Side Union High School -
District for about eight years, we had a good program going,‘
for about three years, then thekwhole thing began to break‘dOWn.
It was interxesting because‘this was one of the fastest‘growing
districts in the area. People who were on the staff began to
move te'other schools. There werxe no mechanisms for'maintaihing
this k;nd of nnity that we are talking about, and as a’resultg‘
the unity within the school began to break down. There were

no mechanisms bet&een the school and the community.’ We had a
riot, we had some bloodshed, and we had a lot of vandalism,.

and so when we went to Yerba Buena ahd began to establish scmeﬂﬁt
sort of a program there we«eskedkthis secdnd question; "How do
you achieve basic unity between school and coﬁmtnity?" It was

~even more interesting that after that riot eVerYbody's brotherkt'

- came on the campus to tell us what a terrlble jOb we were d01nq.;f"

«\ .

That 1ncluded the militant, the agency profe551onal the parent

kwho probably hadn't probably assocrated herself w1th the campus; S

as much as. she should have. So thlS questlon that came up,‘f‘

how do you build profess10nallsm into your counsellng department°

S T
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This waS'reélly a counseling-oriented program, and we felt
that in order to build some kind of an action-oriented program

at the school to deal with the crises that were constantly

coming up in our area, we had to improéve our counseling program.
~We had to reduce the loads, if possible, and we had to get the

counselors away from overwhelming paperwork and put them in a

position where they could begin to do some professional kiands
of things with:the students. Yerba Buena is an interesting
school--it's the number one poverty school in the county, 49
percent'Chicanb, l4*per§ent Black, and the remainder white.
Fif£y percent of the families are on some form of assistance,

and there are'large‘numbers of fragmented families; in fact,

we lead the nation in the number of physidélly fragmented

families. One of the highest juvenile referral areas in the
county, and it was at that time, at district bottom in reading
and math skills. We did a' survey to find out what the teachers
weré thinking in terms of this problem. I'll just mention a
céuple of questions that were there. One, estimate as closely
as possible the number of pioblem or crisis students that you
have in'your classes? At that time we had a faculty of thirty-
two, and twénty{of these were returned. Ten to twenty hard-core \

¢risis types. And we asked them on a scale of one to ten to

‘point out the priorities, the kinds of problems that they felt

the student experienced; and where they were related? Number
one, of course, was poor family situation; two, was...success; -

three, poor sélf-image; and four, the school.' And down here

W
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under question nine, can yéu estimate therpercentage of time
yoﬁ lose in the classroom because of problem students? -
Fifteen to twenty—fi&e percent of the time. Now, that's a

lot of time, ande know that sometimes we hear beefs from
teachers, many times, in fact, that they are babysitters, proba-
tion officers, corrections people; well; sometimes maybe'as
teachers we complain too much, but I am afraid that there is

a great deal of truth to that. I am afraid that they don't
have the alternatiye servicés on the camp&é other,than thé
disciplinarian to take care of some of those hard-core problems.
And they wind up in a quandary, how do we handle these situatibns?‘
We asked the kids in a simple survey what they feit theixr |
problems were? We asked a hundred and fifty young people and
we used-the need indicator, and the majority of the A;ed indi-
cators were in the twos and threes,_avgrobléﬁ is serious and

é problem is very serious., These were their prionities: o
First, that you don't get along with your parents. That was
nﬁmber one in théir problem area. Two, you don't have enoughV
money. Three,‘ybu need a job; these would be natural fdf our
kids. Foux, a self-imhge problem, you feel dumb and stupid.
These were giving us some idéas about what we had to . do in

that program. "“We went to the City-Plann{ng'Cammissidn,;We asked
themyto break the neighborhood down by census tracts,'and
éenerally we were aware of these;probléms,’but this,gaﬁe us‘
more s?ecifié knowledge of what some of thé problems were.

We were able to see the large number of one-parent families,,

o 'v:“,‘
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yand‘many of those are headed by women. And, really, what we
created in those neighborhoods to assist those women or give
them the kinds of reinforcement that they need for those kids--
and many of the probleme that are’coming into your schools are
’coming frem that one problem_right there. After we went through
all of this we looked at the whole community, we felt that
there has got to be something more, and in building an action~
oriented program we knew”that we had to look to the community.
This is what werfound——otganizational~failure, we are talking
aboutythe‘central agencies, we are talking about the smaller
agencies. We are working in separate worlds, we are apart
from one\another; I am afraid federal fuﬁding has created just
a mi{lfee and one different agencies that may have great
justification but somehow we are not ching together, somehow
we are not unified. We are not giving the kids the kind of
consistent answers they should get. Somehow we felt that it
had to be pulled together. So our eolution was to come up
first of all with a coordinator in the school who could bring
tOgether an agency support system, agency representatives who
could give us the kind of support that we needed immediately
to deal with the crisis problems,that would arise at Yerba Buena
"‘High'School. And we asked them to come to the 'school, there

: were'eighteen to twenty of them; we asked them after they‘
approved the program to ﬁake commitments tQ the Yerba Buena
program in the forﬁ of an official letter, and these are the

kinds of commitments they made. Now you can build theksupport
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ad infinitum, by identifying as many organizations end ageneiesL
that might be available in the neighborhood or in the larger
community. ~Some of the letters that came back were 1nteresting ,
and I think this is in relation to a twenty—four hour center _ /
that the pollce‘offlcer who was in our team suggested,we apply
for through county revenue sharing funds . Drx. Jehn Stevens
handled one of our first cases, and he makes. an ineeresting
comment here. I put this upkhexe because it should be noted.

"I am especially excited about the proposed'fwenty—fourﬁhour
crisis interVention service. I know you are aware that adoles~-
cents are notoriously retieent to avail themselved of conwven-
tional mental health services. It has been my experience in
working with high sehool age adolescents especially that they
are much more receptive to psychiatric help wheh it ie provided
in their own territory. Providing such help in the ﬁon—stigma—
tized setting of a high school should alleviate this very
difficult problem of non-utilization.®"

The second key concept that we wan%ed to build, and'&;
this‘was where we ran into some difficulty, was to invite”
representatives from the manr agencies,ksoéiai services,
probation, and police, to operate within thegscﬁeoliﬁith an
‘educator as coordinator, to operate as e»wor%ing‘team within
the schoel agq‘within‘the neighborhood‘sokthétfwe ceuldicute.‘@
through any of the red tape thatfmightebe ihVolved'end‘imme—‘

diately get services to the young people that we were worklng

‘r\

% e
with. Ultlmately, What we wanted to do was create a totalvr
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crisis intervention and prevention program. We wanted to stop
this kind c¢f thing, the referral game; I’think all of us are
,awafﬁythat this happens, it happens to adults as well as young
ﬁeééie, maybe not maliciously, but this is the way the system
is set up. We get overloaded sometimes, and sometimes we push
the stuaent on to another person or another aéency. And what
we wanted to do was pick the problem up within the school,
within the neighborhood, and méke sure that it stopped right
there, so it wouldn't get through the larger community. Also,
stﬁdents aré intelligent, they are smart, and if they see that
adults don't have their act together, then they can very easily
manipulate the system. And I think the majority of students
really know how to do £hat. They can play the parent against
the school, they can play one teacher against another teacher,
andrthey‘can even play the probation officer against the
counselor. So the idea“was to get some kind of teamwork, some
‘kind of comprehenSive planning into operation so that we could
stop that kind of thing and begin to concentrate on giving the
adults the kind of control they shéuld have so that the young'
people could get the kiné of answers they need.

| I'd like to suggest maybe a couple Qf things: I think
Wé ought to encéurage, if possiblé, through legislation the
retraining of school administrators in modern management tech-
“niques with emphasis on management and the team structure,
SchObl—community relations, methods for broadenihg the base

of decision-making in the school. I think we should encourage
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the decentralization of the major agencies, possibly‘housing
them in the schools. I think we should encourage the upgrading 0
of every school's counseling program, professionaliZing the
field by first of all increasing counselor flexibility through
a reduction of student loads; secondly, eliminating or'at least
reducing meaningleSs papexwork that interferes with professional"'“x,/
counselor's duties; and, third, encouraging greater anOIVement s f;
in teacher tralnlng, parent educatlon, program development,
interagency teamwork, evening counseling, publlc relatlons, eto.‘ /
I think we should encourage Parent Effectiveness Training“ |
courses; they should be set up in every school dlstrlct throughmf
out the State of Califoxnia. And maybe more lmportant than
even legislation of these kinds of things is a‘p0551ble~mandating:

; N ‘ 5
of the establishment of a central clearinghouse dissemination

2
£

and training center to facilitate the implementation of theSe ;

kinds of things. I have had the prlvnlece of belng able to go

around the state, give presentatlons of thlS program throughout Jnkdfif
the country, and I find that this organizational problemnis.a- k
problem all over, and the kinds of things that I just mentioned
here are problems all over. I have also been able‘to'meet
people Who have been in a p051tlon to offer good expertlse and
‘ good tralnlng in thls regard And somehow or«another we‘don't
have all of that together, and I think that 1f money were made
hjavallable, or if the center were avallable where we could pull’ "‘:;E
together this expertlse we might. be in goyd shape.r Some flfty' |

programs Have been set\up around the State of Callfornla just )

s
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through one year really, well more than that, one year of
acfﬁal‘disseminaﬁion, but the past two-and-a-half years of
going around and giving presentations on this particular

kind of’program, and one of the latest programs that might be
looked into is in the Portland area where we conducted a work~
Shop~ip Salem this last January, and out of that came a project
in thekPortland Public School System called "Project Care:
Cooperative Agendy Rehabilitation Effort". They put $175,000
into £his project. They got $40,000 through Title IV funds,
$133,000 of their own money;'sd‘I think it can be adopted in
fact, that was adapted to the elementary schools, I ambtalkihg
from a high school orientation here.

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Thank you very much. I appreciate

your slides and I appreciate your presentation. ...is Mr. Howard

Blonsky, Psychiatric Social Worker. Mr. Blonsky is not here.
Our next witness is Mr. Thomas Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent
of the South San Francisco Unifiedféchool District.

TN

MR. THOMAS GAFFNEY: Good afternoon, Senator, members

of the Committee, I would like to thank you for the opportunity
to appear before the Committee. T will keep my remarks very

~ brief, I have been most interested in hearing the comments of

the 'speakers before me, and I share their concerns with regard

‘to'schoolnviolencevand school vandalism. Our school district

is a good deal smaller than I think soﬁe of the ones that have

spoken before the committee this morning, but I think some of

the things we may have to say may possibly be of value to you.

R
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Let me just give you a rundown briefly on myself éqg then on
the school district. . |

I have been in our school district for twenty-two
years, I have been a senior high school principal for seveﬁw
vears, vice principal, diréctor of secondary education, super—
visor of child welfaﬁe, and‘teacher for eight years. Our
school district is composed of twenty-two schools, fourteen

7}

elementary schools, four junior high schools, two senior high (

schools, a continuation school and one adult school. Our en-

i

rollment at the time we began this particular effort was -
13,500 and it has since declined,this year to 11,200, Our‘”
district community, the City of South San Ffancisco, is aboﬁt
55,000, the school disﬁrict‘we serve 1s apprdximately 75,000;
‘We have like everyone else, a very strong concern about van-
dalism in the schools. Our annual costs prior to 1972 were
about $40,000 per year in repairs to buildings,”laVatorieé,
repainting, and a very, very ex?ensive glazing Eill'each year.
Since the start of this program 13;1972, our annual costs have
been below $20,000. Let me just briéfly tell you‘how the &
program started, and how it operates. One of our junior hiéhk‘
schools was sustaining a great amount of,vaﬁdalism;szlt was
almost that each Monday they had to go back and :eb;ild the
school. Many windows were busted oﬁ‘the weekends, lavatories
weyre torn up,kgraffifi’onfthe w;lls; in general, ﬁhe?place Was}yy

o

a mess. A subcohmittee of the PTA, and I didn't hear anyone

LB

hear this morning mentiCn,an‘organiZation called"P$A,‘and Ifqpi

; o
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think it's an organization that has very great value, and I
’ !

think it's contributed tremendously to the schools of California
and certainly to our school district. A subcommittee of this

on echool vandalism, chaired by Mrs. D'Amico, came up with a
very, very simple idea. Why do you spend all the money on
school vandalism repairs, Why don't you give the money to the
students that you would normally expend on vandalism repairs

and see if this in some way with a program set up, won't stop
vandalism or won't at least halt it to some extent?

k CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: How did you do that?

MR. GAFFNEY: The way we did it was this. We took

out of the district maintenance budget an amount of money, one

dollar per pupil, and it was assigned to each school in a credit.
The school, as an example, a school of 100 such as the conti-
nuation high school had an annual credit of $100 if they wished
to, and if it was not expended for repairs they could carry it
from year to year. A large senior high school, I say large,

at least large for us, 1,800 pupils, would have an annual
credit of $1,800. At midyear, the student committees, and

this is all Qf~éhe 21 schools, all of the 21 regular schools,

cduld determine how to expend half of the funds, and prior to

’\he close of the year, they could ‘expend the balance of it.

M@ﬁt of the projects that they expended their funds on were

baémcally school beautification projects. We saw a turnaround

'in the program. We saw a turnaround in vandalism. Let me just

IR ¢
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It's something that has worked for us. In 1973 we budgeted
$13,400 for the project. 1In that same school year we returned

$10,175 to students for school projects. 1In 1974'in a full

year we budgeted $13,258, but that year we. returned only $5,800.

The follow1ng year 1t decllned slightly to $4,900, this current

year, past year I should say, 1976 when we closed the books,
$6, 276 Major fires are not charged against the schools, they

are not charged against this budget In the course of the past

flve years, the schools, through their students, have expended“

i

over $27,000 to beautify theirbsbhoois We have saved annually

$20 000 over a flve-year perlod in dollar sav1ngs,'thls is in

excess of $100,000 in vandalism cost savings to our school

system. The belief by the PTA people who started this program,

by our school admlnlstrators, is that the 1nvolvement of the
students in terms of their prlde in thelr schools helps you
maintain a good school and it also assists them in such thlngs
as their beautlflcatlon projects. I was principal of South
San Franoisco Senior High School for seven years. During that
time we managed to repaint all of the hallways——iet me restate“
that, the students‘repainted all of the hallways with their

projects. In the seven years I was pr:ncmpal, I' never once saw

a student mural vandallzed by anybody. And I thlnk you'll flnd‘r”

this true pretty much throughout the state. ~The prOJects that

the students bulld themselves, or palntlngs that they put up,
bt

tend to stay, they do not tend to be vandallzed As a matter

of fact, it really manages to 1nst111 a great deal of prlde 1n

i
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our schools. I think if you can see whét I've given you, we
do have, we think, ‘an effective program. Over a five-year
span’of time it's been good for us and our student body, it's
a telatively inexpensive project, it does take a good deal of
‘time on the part of the school principals, and it does require
the involvement of the students themselves, even at elementary
schools. 1In fourteen of our elementary schools we've had
projects started, most of them dealing with painting, most of
them dealing with such things as benches and so forth, the
purchaée materials. It's unlimited in the areas in which they
can expend their money.

Just briefly a couple of comments if I may, I wish
the Joint Committee would give some consideration to clearing
up some areas that at least to me are of concern. One area,
for example, it is a violation of the Penal Code for a student
to possess or puxchase tobacco, and yet a year and a half ago
under Senator Gregorio we have permission on school campuses
at age 16 and above for students to smoke. So would someone
please tend td,that one and see if you can at least get the Codes
in some kind of order. The limit of fines as set forth in Penal
Code Section 594 and 594.5 I think is too low,rit relates to
the destruction of property and I have heard others here and
I think the Committee should look at it in terms of the fine
that can bejimposed by aﬁjudge.‘}Penal Code Sections 451 (a)

‘andk452,~pOSsession of flammable materials, explosives or
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combustible materials, I think the Committee should examine;
again in‘termg of the limits that are imposed upon jﬁdges.

Let me just cite for you a couple of thian——ih our school
district in the last three years we have héé two fires of

major significance. One fire was at the Children's Center
House which we had just left, it was burned( cost to the insu-
rance company was some $40,000; a year and a half ago we had
one of our elementary school wings burned, cost to the insurance
company $110,000 and a year ago in one of our junior high
schools two classrooms burned out, cost to the insurance
company $90,000. Just quickly, fire insurance premiums, SOufh
San Francisco Unified School District, prior to 1976 our annﬁél
premium was $50,000 in fire insurance alone. in 1976 it stayed
at $50,000. In 1977 we are now with our third insurance carrier
in our school district, cost per premium this currént year,
approximately $87,000. That's for firé insurance alone, on

a school district whose plants are now estimated to be valued
at $40 million. And I think you'll find if you iféten to your
testimony throughout the state you'll find the real probleﬁ in
terms of insurance coverage is because of fires to school |
builéings. Let me just finish with this. You are hgre I;know
to hear evidence relevagt to the Penal ¢ode'df'thgkgﬁaﬁe of
California. Codes affecting educatisn in Califorﬁiaj brieﬁly,,g

s

there are fifteen codes that affeﬁ% us in our operations of

schools and in operations with m%pors, Jjust to‘listﬁa few fpr

\

the committee-~Business and Proféksiqn Code, California

% = '_‘~‘ : (*
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Administrative Code, Title V, California Jurisprudence Code,
Civil Code, Code of Civil Procedures, Education Code, which is
now in four volumes and we are not sure whether it was revised
kbr not the last time, we are still locking for the index‘on
that one; Evidence Code, Government Code, Health and Safety
Code, Labor Code; your code, the Penal Code; Probate Code,
Miliﬁary and Veterans Code, Vehicle Code, Welfare and Institu-
tions'Code. We do think we have a great deal of legislation,
we would like to see some of it brought into a little better
order, and I know that isn't charged to your Committee, but we
woﬁld hope you would make some of it.

I would recommend to the Committee, to it's staff
members—-and I don't sell books, it's not my thing; we purchase
this through a private agency each year~--if you have not seen

it, you might want to look at it, at least one of your staff

~ members might, it's an attempt annually to bring together new

laws relating to minors. The new one wilﬁabe out in the

BN

Spring of 1978. We work with all cooperatiﬁg agencies, police
departments and others, and they too find this a veryvvaluable
tool, because as I started looking at all the codes we have‘to
deal with, I was somewhat appalled to find out it was more than
15. i didn't count the building codes that are involved in the
schools. |
Someone else just before mentioned school burnings--

if you did not see it, I'll leave it before the Committee, this

is. the San Francisco EXamiher, Wednesday, December 7, this says,
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"...cops find pattern, but no proof in school‘fifes..." This

is on the burnings of the schocls in the Santa Clara area.

This is the one I believe that the‘representative from CSBA
pointed out to you. |

I have no further comments,'M;, Chairman, if you have

)

any questions you wish to ask of me, I ﬁﬁgld be more than happy

Q

to stay and answer them.

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: ©No. I appreciage very much your
N \\ .
testimony, and we will look into your suggestloﬁs. Could we
. \\
have a copy of that article? We will continue w1th\our final

two witnesses.

MS. BARBARA HOLMAN:  Thank you. I am Barbara Holman

and I am president of the San Francisco PTA. I was delighted
to hear that in South San Francisco the suggestibns of the PTA
are not only given but also followed. We are very free to give
aavice and it's almost a surprise when~-the San Francisco PTA “
hasn't conducted any study, we can't give you any statistics,'
neither has the school district, and Ivgather‘from this morniné
neither has anybody else really, so I guess... ; k
QHAIRMAN RbBERTI: That's one obvious thing, we're
all very short on date.-‘ ;v @ |
| MS. HOLMAN: So as_long as e%@rybodyfs giving their
opinions and sharing impressions, I'11 do the’same. I have beeﬁ
worklng w1th the PTA in San Pran01sco for about seventeen years,

and three of my flve chlldren have gone through the school system

and two Of them‘are already in the system.'~And;I thlnk.as.ag
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result of my own experiences and talking with parents, teachers
and“administfayqys, eve;yOne would agree that in San francisco
today there 18 less violence and vandalism in the schools than
there was’six, eight years ago. I think that no one knows
exactly why this has happened, so my guess is probably as’good
as anyboéy else's, but I would like to share with you something

that I have not heard anyplace else and I think it is something

-that perhaps needs to be studied. When we integrated our schools

in 1971, it was done with a court order to equalize educational

“opportunities and we now have 75 percent minority children in

our schools, about 25 percent white. Our integration plan in-

_volved elementary schools first and then secondary schools, and

it was almost amusing to go to junior highs after the second

or third year of integration and have the junior high principals
go, "Wow, the seventh grade, isn't this good, I can't understand,
they are éll togeﬁher,rblah, blah, blah," and I said, "Gee, do
vou think it's the fact that they were integrated two years ago?"
"Oh, well, gee, I hadn't ever thought about that." But my own
children and other students have said to me, that previously we
had isolated schools. Isolated Latino schools, Chinege schools,
Black’schoois, white échools, and at the momént we have almost

no racially ident:ifiable elementary schools or secondary schools,

which means that students have a chance to meet other students -

at an age when other tensions aren't quite so high, kindergarten,'

first gréde; when they get into jﬁnior high they no longer have

the experience they used to have of suddenly not being. faced
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just with adolescents with junior high school, with the racial
differences of children; styles, the way people act, they have
gone through that, so they get into junior high and all they
have to face is being adolescents with other adolescents. And
there seems, you know, again, I cannot prove it, but I know
from things I have heard from childreﬁ, and from students, that

there is no question that the racial tension in our secondary =~

schools is very much less than it was in the years that we werd
segregated, whatever you call it, isolated. And I think that
the school district has done nothing to study this, I doubt

if anybody else has. This is parents' opinions and students'
opinions. There is no question also that we havé violent epi~-
sodes in schools; my own child was thirty feet away from a
shooting. I said, "Gee, doesn't that scare you?" he said, "No,
why should it? They weren't aiming at me, they were outsiders."
(Laughter) ‘And the atmospherxe in his school was not one of
violence, the atmosphere of the school was cool. He'accepted
an incident of violence as simply something that‘cbuld have
happened waiting féx the bus, it could havé’happened dowhtoﬁn
shopplng, it was outsiders, they came into the school they did
something. I thlnk that most anybody can walk 1nto a school

=0 % ‘) ) R

and tell whether the atmospue fs“ane BT Ténds” T And i thlnk

in San Fran01sqo public schools it has been reduced, and I
really—-someone could come‘and say, well, Somedne was muggeq

i

yesterday; well, I be11GVe it, it isn't out of it, it isn’E

,ellmlnated but I think that thls is a slde effect of 1ntegratlon‘¢ 

};’),\

&
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People need to understand when a school is integrated, as I
think they do in San Mateo, at the high school level, then the
bringing together students can create violence because that is
a very poor time to have students get to know each other.
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: In other words you are saying,
the earlier the better, is of importaﬁce here?
MS. HOLMAN: Absolutely. It's a vexry heavy trip to
lay on kids at that age. Part of our success has been that
it started at a lower age level and children get to understand
that{there are "punks" and "good guys" of every race, creed,
religious persuasion.
" The other thing I would like to say is, we have to
kind of identify between inside vandalism and outside vandalism.
Vandalism in the school is probably caused by the students who
attend the school. The wvandalism outside the school can be
from burglars, can be from nice Catholic school kids, can be
from neighbors, can be from graduates, can be from adults. We
have the Sunset in San Francisco which is a nice white middle-
class neighborhood has a lot of cases of exterior violence to
public schools. It is not necessarily done by the public‘school
students who attend that school, it's, you know, "Saturday night,
What shall we do, throw rocks at the local school?" And I think
we also can't isolate it with how kids feel about themselves
and how they feel about their school. I guess I had this brought
home to meyonce, I was having a little meeting with the principal

at my child's school, that lady put me down and humiliated me




ull3_ kS - ' : o ’ Lo

and I was close to tears. As I was walking out~of‘£he school
I thought to myself, if I had less self—conﬁ;él and there was
a rock on the sidewalk, it would have gone right through that
window. Until you are in that personal kind of situation you
can understand the violence can be cféated by -the school, by
the administrators,andvhow they react to kids and how they react
to parents. But I wanted to share with youn which‘is,perhaps a
different perceptibn, it has nothing to do with the Penal“COde..iQ
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: It's all interrelated... ;
MS. HOLMAN: That's right, énd I think that's what we
hear from everybody, it's reading, it's everything, but in anyL
case I felt I wanted to share with you some of San Francisco's
problems.
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: I appreciate very much youf,testiﬁonyf
I might point out that the reason we are in San Francisco is not
because of an indictment of the school district by any stretch
of the imagination, but because this is where you come in -
Northern Califgrnia to have a heating., (Laughter) Okay, thank

YOou. o b
NS ; ; :
Finally, we have Dr. Woodrow Clark, Research Anthro-

R

pologist, Institute for Study of Social Change.

DR. WOODROW‘CLARK; I just wanted to say a couple’of‘y

things. I have been listening to the whole proceedings and had
some thoughts and reflections about some of these testimonies
‘and other things that were given. I would also like to’mention ‘ff*r‘~

I

that there is research data out there, including a book that

AR
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I have just put together and is being considered}for‘publica-
tion on,thé issue qf violence in public schools, two chapters
of which are surveyxdata, one from the Oakland public schools
and anothey from thé‘Richmond public schools of about ten or
fifteen years ago, so there is kind of a longevity in terms of
information that's available.

I would like to address a few of the comments that have
been made today almost in a summary sense as weli as suggesting
things specifically for the Penal Codé. I have had a chance
to go through the information that the Committee gave out earlier
and I thought that might be helpful and perhaps we might have a
dialOgue after this at some point in another setting without
microphones and the distance of tables, etc.

One of the first things I'd like to séy is that I think
a clear distinction has to be made, a definition if you will, of
what violence is and what Vandalism is. Unfortunately, they are
not clearly defined and are often intermixed with one another
and are considered or then brought to a more political, or let's
say, advocacy or a kind of rhetorical level. For example, there's
a very clear distinction between vandalism, which is thebdestruc—
tion of propetty, and violence, which tends to be in two areas,

" one is physical Violence, that is the destruction or the injury
of person-to-person relationships, if you and I got in a fight‘
‘or a series of us got in a battle with one another, we might
‘éall it a riot . On thé other hahd, there isvalso psychological

violence. By that I mean there are things that happen to people
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‘ﬂwfff c‘tf j,ff;a i;g. then almost leq her to take physical actlon agalnst )
‘ ‘vthe sohool "‘L'LC’I ?,S plck:l.nci \{ip a rock. Let me give an example
o ”iﬁyl;?i;i~hkthe Penal Code. I'm just picking out page 16 !
i :{Jof your//hardout 1n refe.ence to No. 13557, and also in refetehce- [
‘. : o If we ntaJ’L\ those sections. and read them, and I'1l B .
L" +&£about the latter,’"Uporaldlng, Insultlng and Abu51ng o
s EE e L
\ ii o | lperolls\ bv1ously a mlsdemeanor, accordlng to thlS fa -
s S .
) : ~\&bf
°®
| ;‘1 the posgihlllty, and I'm not saylng it's always true, that
6 ,;m&i,ln the case of btudents, do it guite consis'- ' ' X
i . tgarlety of ways Whlch often lead to a stlgmenta~ﬂ
f;art['that lS the student becomes p0351b1y ‘
. f‘a/ogtrdﬁ am:e kc,pt on him that lead through the rest of ol
o B o

.":;;’Wmth nf school all the way from the elementary

wwnd poselbly 1nto college or beyond. ;
?that these klnds of Codes would also be
‘aft personnel’“not just dlrected at

‘ornat students. In other words, what S 2

1tse1f so that
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it does notﬂfocusiin and concentrate just on students, not only

are they the victims oftentimes of violence from other places

~such as from teachers and from administrators within schools,

- and I have evidence to show that. What I would like to suggest,

in other words, is that we recast the kind of thinking that has

gone into the Penal Code and begin to think of it in a different

- way, instead of restricting or limiting or narrowing the space

in whichwyoung:people can interact, that we begin to open up

3pacé, that we begin to think in terms of other alternatives
and‘options available to these people. Another exémple sort of
occurs to me, again, through the hearings. A suggestion was
made by at léast one, maybe possibly two speakers, the relation-

ship to AB 65, the recent legislation; it scemed very appropriate

that the Penal Code reflects some of the new thinking about

programmatic ways to change and improve school environments.

Afvery clear example would be in that particular legislation,

there is an emphasis on school site councils. What doces the

Penal Code say or could it say in reaction to those councils,

‘such that for example,rif a council makes a decision, monetarily

- or dtherwise, will they be in fact subject to!legal prosecution?

The other end of the coin is, if they take action, what are they

'going'to‘subject themselves to? Andlllthinkchat has to be

- considered. BAnother very clear exampie is the issue of smoking

on school campuses. I think one speaker mentioned at the time

 the COntradiction in that regard. I think that's extremely

important because that is an issue that may seem minor to us,
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I am personally a non-smoker, but it is a very hot issue on many

campuses, yvet young perle are persecuted in‘many ways for evene

thinking about the idea of}having that space aVaiiabie“tO»tﬁemn
Let me just mention two other thinée'that I’think‘should

be a part of or that you might consider in. this regard. Ivthinﬁb

e
it

that there are court cases that have shown or at leastttave
raised the issue about rétords:that are kept‘on young people
and that the problems this causes young people not only in the
present but also in their future careers. Somewhere in our L i
thinking about revision of codes we might cénsider what kindsgv
of revisions would be applicable to not allowing'or‘proviging
open access to these klnds of records. # o 4
The second one simply is the issue of student rlghts,
parent‘ilghts, and others. This, again, tends to come through

the courts, and it might be, an appropriate time to be thinking'

B

about what legislative action can be taken in a constructive -
and a positive way that in effect provides some sort ofjstudent

i

behav1or codes or student rights and respnnSLbllltles codes,'
; f

And these things-~I know the Department “of Edutatlon in thi}bf a o
‘State has just come out with a 1egal 1nterpretatlon of that as - f
a draft, it;s a suggestion, it's a handbooik, it?s'basically4ﬂ‘
something tﬂ%t is in drafe form. What<might we do in a‘legié~”
latlve way is also rather 1mportant e -

i Then I'd 3ust like to say a couple of other thlngs and

some guestions. I had a whole serles of comments, pat maybe just

one or two other points. One is, I thlnk you 've heard from a '

o
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lot of people about different kinds of programs and possibilities.
There clearly needs to be an evaluation done of those possibil-
“ities to talk about preventive measures of school wviolence and

vandalism. We simply don't know besides personal testimony,

from opinion, from in some ways ideological kinds of attractions.

The other thing is that there is also very clear that there is
no systematic research that has been done in this area. There

was mentioned a study done by the State Department of Education,

,hearlngs were held throughout the state, this was in 1973 Much

of the data and methodology for that primarily had to do with
hearings such as this, in newspaper articles such as you have
received. I would argue that those are only partial degrees of
evidence and research. I think you need to know a great deal
more than that. I don't want to take up too much of your time,
I know yecu're under time constraint. I have other points that

I could make but I think maybe, if you have some questions, I

might...

CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: I think the first and most important
thing is any data that you have to help us with the compilation

is very important. I think in line with what one of the prior

:gwitnesses stated and that is who commits violence, where is it

committed, from students or off campus or all that sort of thing,

I don't we have any kind of information on that, so anything

that you could help us with in that area I think is 1mportant

The other thing is, what are your observatlons° -On a

ﬁvrecurring theme through the whole testimony, generally people all
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stated that the lack of identity with the school, ‘or a lack

® ' of identity with one's own personallty seems to be a problem
that everybody universally agrees——so what are your comments
or observatlons on that?

9 . DR. CLARK: Let me just offer a couple of things that
Aare sort of kind of summaries from data and from research on.
this. The first is that there is an obvious difference between

Qo ‘a home culture and a school culture, and you might have. multiple
home cultures and multiple school cultures, but one of the’ |
obvious differences can be racially or ethnically oriented, and

() another one is class-oriented. 1In other 'v'vords, there's a very
definite difference between teachers to tend to have mlddle
class incomes and many times urban school students who don't

9 have that kind of ability. The point is that sc:_hools then set-
up series of rules and procedures to abide by. Those are’often
not set up in conjunction with or in league with or even,in

L ] B oooperatiOn with students. They are sort of done} ‘in a different

: sphere of influence entirely. The Oakland public school survey
that I mentloned earller has very graphic data pointing to that,

ﬂ! - where almost everyone from the student, from the parent and
from the staff perspectlve, attributed rules to generatlng from
‘the central offlce in the school district as well as from the

:Q. o school board itself. Now, I would submit that creates a great
deal of problems and confllct and certalnly leads to it. v

Another ‘point that I would l:Lke to make is th.'LS :LSSue

of identity. There is. a very clear issue of young people today‘ o
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maturing much more rapidly than they have in the past. The

twelfth—grader today is much more mature than the tweifth—grader

of yesteryear, including when I wént through school, or some of

your colleagues as well. A sixth-grader of today is probably
more akin to the twelfth-~grader that I knew at one point. And

I would submit that that raises other kinds of issues, often

- violence and vandalism are to be looked at at the high school

level, when in fact a great deal of it is occurring at the junior

high school level and I would even argue at the elementary school

level. I think you saw some news clippings that sort of’$uggest

that. That raises other kinds of questions. With the maturing
of young people at a more rapid rate we need to be thinking about
what ways we can allow them to participate and actively encourage
them to participate in the decisions that affect them seven hoﬁrs
out of every day. And I think that's a very important issue.
Likewise, the issue of how do you begin to talk about parent

and teacher participation in those same kinds of decisions be-

vcausé they have just as equal an amount of stake in what happens

in the education process. So I think that's part of it. And
"I think that one of the things that seems to me to be at the
core of all of this is what I would call the politics of schools,

and T don't mean the electoral politics of school boards. That

 within the schools you have groups of people that Become very

~involved with political kinds of factionalism and other rewards

that they get for different”power and authority they may have

in certain areas. And I think that again, AB 65 may address some

\\.> L . '/.‘«"' ) ) : ~4'j
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of these thlngs, but we need to ‘have leglslatlve and other kinds
of assurances that some of this will occur, and people w1ll deal
with it in an open way that we cah resoive some ofnthe confilcts
and push ahead with solving the problehs~% So that‘s the kind

of thing that I Would suggest ‘and I think that 1t leads to the
end result of students and staff having pride in their school or
things we've heard ahout earlier, about having réspOnsibility

for their school; or having some vested interested in their
school, and I think thlS is not happening today, it's very clear,
I would say that statlstlcally you could show that in many school}
districts violence is reduced somewhat but it's stlllﬁthere.‘ For
example, the San Francisco Chronicle reported recently in 1979
there was a series~-~I guess they reported 8,000 instances of
violence or wvandalism or issues around that area; where in 1972
they were dovn to’5,000, now, that's a decrease. We mightﬁapp;aud
that,‘and we may not he familiar because the press tends to pick‘ 5
up an amplify certain aspects of those thlngs. What's interesting
is the categorles that they had suggested for VLOlence or vandar
ism in schoole, the number one category is deflance of authorlty.

The number one category, with 3,000 cases in 1970 and almost /W“
2,000 cases in 1972. Now that's very interesting, because th;t

defined as a category could lead to other thlngs, +o0 other catego~\h t 
ties=-fighting, theft vandallsm, and others. And that's the klnd »~t
~of thlng'that I thlnk we need to be very aware of, and.what that o
generates, and what that means in a day to—day operatlon of a

pub11c~school, and'what it could result in terms,of people

s

s
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becoming delinguent and then moving into other kinds of insti-
tutional setting, which I would argue and I think you would
agree are nonfpioductive for our society andkcértainly costly.
That's the kind of thinking that I've'had and come to the con-
clusions that after researching this issué for about seven years,
starting with a riot in a public school ih Illinois, so I got
my feet wet early?—but I unld certainly welcome further dialogue.
CHAIRMAN ROBERTi; "Well, I certainly wish you would
keep in touch with us and‘aﬁf data, if it seems that some kind
of legislation is necessary,’I'd like to discuss it with you.
Maybe ho legislation is necéssary and just encouragement, but
we'll see.
DR, CLARK: I think there is some legislation necessary.
CHAIRMAN ROBERTI: Thank you very mﬁch. I think that
condludes our hearing. I want to thank everybody for coming,
~and we'll have another hearing in Los Angeles, December 15.

Thank you.

B
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OAKLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

¢

October 27, 1977

D

To: Board of Education
From: Ruth B. Love

Subject: Effective Vandalism Reduction Strategies - 1976-1977

During 1976-1977, the Oakland Public Schools achleved a Z1 pﬂrcent‘

reduction in vandalism costs over 1973~1976

~ The strategies listed on the attachment were ‘extrapolated from
reports from schools which had the most effective vandalism reducticn
programs last year., These activities were instrumental components
of the vandalism reduction program at these sites.

The strategies indicated will be sharedkwiﬁh principals in the .
immediate future so that all schools can utilize these measures, as
appropriate, during the current 1977-1978 school year. The effective

‘Implementatlon of these measures should help schools throughotut the

City achieve the districtwide goal of a 25 percent reduc tlon in
vandalism costs during 1977-1978.
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OAKLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

"October 27, 1977

STRATEGIES EFFECTIVE IN REDUCING VANDALISM

~ Presented below are vandalism prevention strategies which proved to be
effective during 1976-1977. The measures listed were extrapoiated from reports
Ly principals and have been compiled under various categories.

Frincipal and Sraff

- 1. School principal does considerable "foot work" in patroling
problem areas, etc.

2. Principal has issued a Student (Rule) Handbook which has
been instrumental in quoting the specific rules for reducing
vandalism,

3. Cooperation of all concerned is stressed by the principal.

4, Principal has told students that when vandalism costs occur
their funds for athletic equipment, books, and other im-
portant items are decreased.

5.  Custodians have proven helpful by maklng sure that all areas,
.~ windows, doors, eic., are securely locked.

6. Extra personnel have been assigned to vandalism patrol duties,
dncluding instructional assistants and several counselor interms -
2ll of whom are close to student activities and trouble areas.

7. Principal announces that he is "pushing for excellence" in
- reducing vandalism, with an appeal to student pride as a
~motivating factor.

8. Principal talks to ‘each offender, with the frank statement that
‘ their parents will be billed for the damage caused by the
" student.

T 9. Year-round custodians, with the same people serving in this
' "+ capacity is considered helpful, since they know the problem
areas, students, etec. ST

'10. Staff and students are called upon to investigate vandallsm
‘acts, with the theory that 'there is always another kid that
knows' about it."

11, vErinqipal‘has created a humaniStic learning environment, so ‘
~  that students will (hopefully) not have time for vandalism efforts.
.12, Custodial staff has proven most helpful in "poliCihg" the school.
13, 'Selected teachers and administrators were sent to a special
-, seminar at Mills Colege re reduction in school vandalism.

o 145 All teachers have been informed by the principal that they are
. - responsible for helping students develop an anti-vandalism
. attitude. :




A

Principal and Staff fContinued)

15.

18.

Custodlans have proven wost helpful with their excellent rapport
with students.

g

Teachers' methods of student contact on the subject of vandalism =
has proven very effective with good rapport on both sides.

Principal considers their custodian as "outstanding' in his efforts
to prevent vandalism. He constantly talks with the students and
has even contacted parents to prevent serious vandalism problems.

Few items subject to theft or vandalism acts are ever left equeed.

Parents and Community o R b S T e

19.

20.

25.

.

&~

26. -

27.

28.

29.

30..

’ campusr

Letters have been written to parente to 1n£orm them.of the rules
and/or infractions. .

Printed information has been circulated to neighbors giving the lﬁm¢;
telephone number to call when vandalism is witnessed, what to do, o
etc., with no personal identification being necessary. On the ol e
reverse side of the card that bears this data is a note from Dr.,
Love which reads: Dear Neighbor — Seeking cooperatiou from
nelghbors. Signed by Police Chief Hart and Dr. Love. i

Xl
atudeqts, parents, and neighbors are made aware of the concentrated
efforts being made to reduce vandalgsm, enlisting their support.

City Park and Recreatlon personnel. are located adjacent to the scﬁool
and work closelj with all school personnel R L

Students are informed that parents will be billed foxr vandalism o @ S
costs for which they are responsible, with action taken to Snall
Claims Court foxr collectlon, if necessary. : ‘

oy

Prlnc1pa1 has written an open letter to parents, enllstlng thelr
support over conditions beyond the school's ability to control -

~weekends, nights; and other perlods vhen normal efforts are pot
pos=1ble. : ! A

City of Oakland has proven cooperative in helplnc to keep nearby
areas, free of debrls, which'is un51cht1y and a. proven hldlng place‘

. for vandals. . gL \ : o S B

il F Pty
Communlty Counc11 and nsarby churches have commltted themselves to A
- help where p0551ble. R o S "

Nelghbor:mQ families have w1111ngly supported the school s‘efforts
to eliminate vandallsm.' . ,

School has a deflnlte plan wnxch involves SAC and parents of students
who live in the area, all of whom,conduct a prcgram of watchlng the

Communlty Center, conducted by the Clty Recreaflon Department '

used by both students and parents - “no vandallsm concerns. in. thls
area as yet. i - : "

Evening recreatlon ‘programs are conducted which ate closely eupervxsed.,
It is this plan whlch’keeps the chlldren off the.streets, gives them a
planned act1v1ty, and parents/tedchers know where the’ chlldren are. '

"
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Pafxy'ent‘and Community (Continued)

31. Letters were sent to the entlre community regardino vanual*sm co;ts,
dangers, remedles, etc. o :

32. Neighbors in the school area are most cooperative and h'lve good ' ‘ PS
communication with the schools. o : . :

Students

33. A very active Student Council has made good rules and assists in ) ‘
' enforcing them. C TR °

¥

34, The students have taken unusual pride and interest in their school
- since it is a mew structure. R

Students report vandalism incidents w1thox_t revealing their name.

Student patrols carry walkie-talkie sets, which has proven a very

P pos1t1ve deterrent to wvandalism attempts. = o , o
37, Complete orientation of 9th grade students is presented
Special course material is a part of the curra_culum from September
. through January. ‘ ~ s :
39'.5\. "Group discussions are held with comments and suggestions encouraged. -~ - 3
40. S'tudents' ride in theiw school is a frequent topic. o ’
41. TFrequent student meetings are considered of great value.
v 42. Some schools have organized a."Mad Improvement Club" (MIC), complete )
B with lapel buttons, worn by all who are worklng on the program. ) S Py
4 . 43. Regular assemblies aré held for the presentation of vandalism matters, ‘
. ‘ with use of visual aids to emphasize the facts.
. 4 44'./" Principal works dW' rectly with students in vandalism preventioﬁ.
: 45 G Student Council is completely involved in.a program to reduce '
AR vandallsm costs, with round table discussions held regularly.  After ,._
- school and weekend patrol is needed - This is a current project. o
. "‘revealed to students. L P A “a ®
: 47. The Department of Buildings and Grounds have been most helpfdl;
T l School grounds were made attractive and neat, with an. appea1 “to the
students to assist in keeping them that way.
' 48, 411 portables were““palnted whlch appealed to the studento sense of prlde. .
- . v 3,
49. Wlndows have been replaced with plexiglass 1nserts, whlch are unbreakable :
( 50. "Wlndows are very high, which dlscourages attempts at breakage.
51. Extra llghtlng has been installed. A Vot » ;
52. Every item in the school that would attract vandallsm acts has beon R .

adequately marked to 1dentlfy it as school property. R STl

@ St . - N Uik




N ietic is kept under lock and key. :
: ‘ security forces. :

drity forre best possible job. o

l.»\c’rr;x‘\._ aﬂlarm"ff@‘ proven most effective. -
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: ~ OAK,A\D PUBLIF SCHOOLS b : oo L
; - - © Department of Building Operations , | o

. ~ F . February 11, 1976 : e |

/ - B .
INTERDIS TRIC"‘ SECURTTY SURVEY : :
Peralta , Rt
Security Measure San FranciscolColleges|Stockton|Sacranento|Fresno{San Diego({Los dAngeles Oakland
% 1. Soecuriry 1liahts Yes® Yos o Yes | No  Yes o . Yos Yas
2. Fenclna - , ; Yas No . Ko Yos Yes Yegq Ko -, Yes
% 3, Watceh dots ' Yes No No No No Mo Ko Yo
*® L, le henes on campus ' Ho No Yaos No _Yes _Yes Yes Lo
S s, astragals ' Yes | Yes. Yes " Yes Yes Yes Yes CoMes .
3. ris , Yes 1« No No . No. N Yes . Yas Yes .
7. CninT it custodians Yes Yes Yes Yes . | Yes | Yes Yas Yas
2. Cravevoyrd ghift custodians No v Yes No Yes o | No o to . Lio Yies .
% 9, Security vatchmen © Mo " No No Yes o - Yas Yas
13, Cuscedisy watehnon- No < | No | Yo Yes 1 No tla N AL
11, Silen: i :3ion alarms Yes Yes Yes . I Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes )
17, Zucdisle = ~ iy Yo 1" N | No Wo jo Mo No “Yes
*¥13., Perssna srity alarms No Yes No:  ° No No ° - Yes Yas
1L, Teacnov ctive alarms HNo ‘ No 1. No No No Mo Yes Yes
15, Canrral {ons ) R No - Yes | No Yes “No Yes Yes Lo [
18, Incevce E0S , Mo “Yes | Yes -} Yes Yes Yes Yes ‘Yas F
17. Door vi e L - Mo “No . - No Mo . Mo | . Yes. Yes &35
218, Tratned socurity officers e " NHo- - | Yes | No = " “Yes o . CYéEs Yes Yoy
1%, Czmpus sunevvisors R - No Yes |  Yes Yes. Yes Yas Yes Va3 .
20, Rescidecid™ for property damage | - Yes - - No |, Yes - Yes - | Yes Nes Yes ~ Yes
21.. Comrunitw o SﬁlSL nee cards Yes., “No o ol We ‘ Yes | No s Yos o Yes
22, Yavking ol property L Yes Ve Yes o Yag Yes | Yes/ | - Yes Yes Yés R
*23. Sctudent incentive Droﬁlan L Yes - | No No |~ No Yes - - No No
25, Acrvlic cizzing R Yes " Yes Yesy 1o Yes ' Yes Yes Yes. Yes
wWstess : ' B ‘ = B A ey SR
ﬁltem~'1. Los Awge¢ea-—~—Reduced securlty lighting. Tt S o ; : “§*W 
Item 3. San Francisco--By contract. Sceurity man with dog fer pxotecticn of transpoxtation facilitdes only.
Item 4. Steckron-----~-At a quiet locatiom,: R : S : v L OIS R
R Frosno-—m=~—= -—-Twrpe installed. No res ults yet.ﬁ . e '.; I el P el ‘ w ‘ :.ff
. “. . San Biego--~~---Tried oue in middle, class area, Loss increased R P VR ~ : »
| +=  Los Angeles----~One installed on selectad qu1et”campus ar. 1nsistence of board member, o e
'Item 9. Sap Disgo---~--Security, watchmon used on- occas*on.‘/x b T S A%
Itez 13, 8an Diegos~---~Use of persomal seourihy alarm, ju%t startingu . - ; 0 T T
Item 23, San Diegg--——-—Stuuent incentive program for gﬁiucatyon31,pu1po=a5 on*y. S T e e I e el T B
N Q\ .‘ 5 l : L ,t v o 'j ,,\; j = S %\: R, . . S . \,‘ o
IR g S v P ,,:'\ ‘;:, *.(' P .
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 STATEMENT BY KENNETH G. NOCHIMSON
DIRECTOR, STUDENT INVOLVEMENT PROJECT ’ . Lo
AT THE JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE ON REVISION OF THE PENAL CODE . s
CONCERNING SCHOOL VIOLENCE AND VANDALISM 0

My name is Kenneth G. Nochimson. I am Director of the OPEN ROAD/STUDENT
INVOLVEMENT Project. My previous experience 1nc1uoé§/teach1ng in an urban
school, directing theunit which investigated prison conditions in adolesdent =
and adult facilities in New York City and- serving as Executive D1rector of |

the New York C1tj Youth Board. I am also an attorney.

My work experience has given me an. opportunity to examine the cr1m1na1
justice system and the school system. I am certain you are aware that there - -
have been many comparisons made between schools and prisons. Though such
comparisons are obvious, a striking difference to me is the fact that while
school adminiStrators have increased schoo]‘secu?ity personnel and, equipmeﬁtj?”
to deal with violence and vandalism, modern penolog1sts have implemented
alternative approaches to reduce tensions and conflict within prisons. Tak1ng
officers out of uniform, establishing inmate councils to address institut1onal
problems, and allowing the _community to enter and participate in runn1ng programs
are but a few examples. A]so, except for the officer at ‘the gate, correct1on ,v#
officers are not permitted to carry guns w1th1n their institutions. I can te]] '
you from first hand exper1ence that jails and prisons ‘which have 1n1t1ated
such measures have Tess conflict and operate far more humane]y than 1nst1tut1ons
that rely solely on security. P

With few except1ons, schoo]s have not been as progressive. While secﬁrity
measures have increased, other alternative approaches have not surfaced I s
am not stating that security persornel are rot needed. At certa1n s¢hools, o W

- security officers are needed to ma1nta1n order. At other schools, offwcers
- are needed to keep undes1rab1e 1nd1v1dua1s off campus. I have been to]d by a few

principals that these off1cers “are v1ta11y needed to assure the safe operat1on v

of their schoo1s B R N f" ;\ﬂ

" What I am stat1ng is that we cannot reTy exc]us1ve1y uoon secur1ty personne1 -
and expensive e1ectron1c surve111ance equ1pment The costs woqu be astronom1ca1 },,@”f
Joseph Grealy, ‘“es1dent of the Natlona] Assoc1at1on of School Secur1ty D1rectors | j_:
recommended that Congress a]]ocate 100 million ‘dollars to dea1 w1th schoo] ';Q@fthﬁ
violence and vandaidsm. Even(1f stch funds are a]]ocated they would address oh1y :
the symptom of the prob]em rather than the prob1em 1tse1f If g1ven enough 'eff« ﬁf?

_"g - :,:( L : R o . ” " ’ (K»”\ ‘




l‘security personnel and equipment, school administrators could maintain control

~of their school. But is control what we are ultimately seeking? I trust not.

1 suggest that conflicts arise when critical 1ssues which affect the

school env:ronment are- not addressed. 0One such issue is the lack of commun1cat1on

among adminiStrators;'faculty and students. Violence and commun1cat10n are
mutually exclusive terms. A second reason is that many Students, especially
'those excluded from school activities, do not feel a part of their schoo17 They
" have not been asked to explain their perspective of: problems on campus Tet
alone assist in developing strategies to resolve those orob]ems They remain-

tan untapped resource. When students are left out of the ma1nstream of school

!
S

\\
o e s

“in schoo1 dec1son mak1ng Ll (
& ; : ) ~h -

life, they often retaliate or Tose interest and drop out.
/ ¢

&, The GPEN ROAD/STUDENT INVOLVEMENT Project is premised upon the belief that
dents _working closely with adm1n1strators, facu]ty, non-certified staff and
the commun1ty, could play a major role in creattng a better atmosphere for
1earn1ng and thereby reduce tensions and conflict.

The Project, with the strong support of the Oakland and Los Angeles Un1f1ed
Schoo1 District, has been implemented at 6 schools.* A seventh school, Santa
Barbara High School, has initiated its own Proaect with our technical assistance.
At these schools, Concerned Students Organizations have been formed and these
~young people are identifying prob1ems, developing strategies and presenting

‘\e

~ solutions to administrators to improve the school environment.

Let me give you one example of how students have 1mproved the school

~ env1ronment At severa] schools, rumors of conflict were caus1ng more problems
~than the actual conflicts. To curb these rumors, students developed a Rumor :
- Control-Communications Network When an incident occurs, the PrincipaT“meets
‘with a group of students who have been selected and trained to operate the
Network They discuss the incident with the Pr1nc1pa1 develop a fact sheet

- explaining what occurred and then fan out to cJassrooms to explain the situation
to all students. This method assures that all students are briefed about the

o 1nc1dent and are given all available 1nformat1on The Network has proven
1nva1uab1e in preventing additional 1nc1dentc which might have resulted from

rs misinformation. The Pr1nc1pa1s have also used the Network to disseminate other

1mportant 1nformat1on Students ¢an often exp1a1n such information to their
peers far better than it can be de11vered oNer a pub11c address system or
through m1meographed sheets. = . f’

‘ Rumor Control 1s but one proJect of hhe Concerned Students Organ1zat1on
James N1111amson w111 tell you about othe rs In my rema1n1ng time I wish to

_k summarwze a 11st of recommendat1ons wh1op w111 encourage student 1nvolvement

B TR //
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I have rev1ewed the relevant sect1ons of the Pena1 Code -and f1nd adequate
sanct1ons for those persons who deface’ buw {ng, carry weapons on campus or
create disturbances. But to be effeCt1ve17“nose sanctions, must ‘be enforced.
Perhaps the Committee shou1d mon1tor SLc?fenforcement L @ .

I ama firm supporter of rest1tut10n as an alternative sanct1on and would 3
like to know if Section P C 594 5, which allows the court to compel a person |
who defaces a school structure to repair the damage, has been enforced and if+ :
not, why not? Of course the Penal Code does not apply to most school agefpersons:,f~
Therefore the Section on restitution would not be abp]ied to students below
18 years of age. Perhaps the Juvenile Court has the power to compel such
restitution and I would favor such a sanct1on as a viable opt1on to a f1ne or
incarceration. )

The following are other recommendations the Comm1ttee should cons1der in
developing its finai report. : - S 0 ¥‘~‘ef!
-1} Programs which are specifically targeted to the prevent1on of V1o1ence o

and vandalism should be mandated to seek student input in developing Ched

Tong range strategies and solutions. '

2)- Both students and administrative staff should be” 1nc1uded on a review
panel or selection comm1ttee for secur1ty personnel at each part1cu1ar
school. ‘ :

. 3) It has been suggested that highly sophisticated security systems, while
effective in reducing crimes against property, may Hinder the 1earnﬁng*
process. More research should be done regard1ng the psychological
1mpact on pupils and staff when security devices are 1nsta11ed at schoo?

s
Ty

4) The Comm1ttee working through the State Department of Educatwen& shou1d
encourage each County Super1ntendent of Schools to schedule meetlnqs where e Vs
exemplary models of student involvement can be made available to teams oﬁ ‘
students, parents, teachers, adm1n1strators etc represent1nﬂ7éach “

- school district within that county ot

5) The Comm1ttee shou]d support the Educat1on ComM1ttee in request1gg a
review of the current teacher counse]or and adm1n1strator prepaiatlon

| programs to ensure that appropr1ate exposure 1s prov1ded in thosg programs ‘
to the concept of student 1nvo1vemen as a V1ab1e means of dea11"cw]th; ”'7**;

- school prob]ems,A e a,,> S TR ,}k'“f : e e

6) The Comm1ttee shou]d request from the State Department of Educat1:]t,[‘ B




Education Code, Section 13344 - 13344.4, Article 3.3 Chapter 2 of Division 10,
dated July 1, 1974. After'said review, the necessary legislative steps be
taken to improve this much needed approach to human relations in the schools
of California.

7) The Committee shduid recommend that a monitoring system be established to
enforce the provision of the recently enacted school finance bill (AB 65) that
requires the establishment of school site councils for school improvement
planning so that students and parents are represented and meaningfully involved.

8) The Committee should recommend to the Accrediting Commission For Schools that
necessary steps be taken to enforce the ¢riteria of accreditation that requires
~student involvement in a meaningful way.

9) TNe Committee should urge the Committee on Education to review the current
- status of student rights and responsibilities as well as student grievance
‘@‘ procedurés in the schools of California and submit the necessary recommendations
to make these a required part of the procedures in each school.

10) The appropriate legislative Committee should request from the Stiie Department
of Education a review and subsequent report of the ways in which ‘students and
parents are involved in substantive decision making in each school.

11) The Committee should recommend that the Association of California School
Administrators, the California Personnel and Guidance Association, the’
~California Teachers Association, the California Association of Student Councils
‘and the California Parent Teacher Association organiZe workshops for their
. membersh1p dealing with the involvement of students in the reduction of violence
and vanda11sm as well as decision making.

~None of the above recommendations are cost]y Ali of them encourage the use

‘ v;:of ex15t1ng resources, especially students. If implemented, the results will be
‘s'_aq‘1mprovement in the quality of education, lesg conflict and a more highly motivated

 \body'of*students Who take pride in themselves and in thejr school. ‘ '

e Fremont H1gh Schoo1 Hamilton Junior High, King Estates Junior High - Oakland
%Mo Fremont H1gh Schoo] Van Nuys High School, Gardena High School - Los Angeles

S Ty
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YOUTH SERVICES AND COORDINATING CENTER

250 Columb,usk Avcnuc e San Francisco, Califo,mia 94133 ;
’ Telephone: 433-7163 B . ‘ R 7

December 12, 1977

To: Senator David Roberti o
Committee on the Revision of the Penal Code ' v R o

From: Susan Jang,‘ Director

Re: Testimony on Violence in San Francisco Schools A | e

Because your December 8th hearings confllcted with another meeting that was =~ °
related to our funding, we were unable to speak before your Committes. There~
fore we are sulmitting this statetent 2 in hopes that this will beccme a part

of your jwritten records. ;

Metothenatureo’mlracencysatperlence,wew:.llspeakonlytothetype
of school violencé encountered by Chinese secandary school students. One form
of school violence that is the most difficult to document is physical assault
or harassment. For the victim, the fear of retaliation 'prevents reporting -

a fellow student. Teachers often fail to report assaults because they may be
blamed for provoking the attack or for failing to maintain dlscx.plme Like~ =
wise, administrators will not report such incidents since they do not msh e
toalmtheccmmmtyor jeopardlzethereputatmnof their’ .school. R

‘As a result, students will arm. themselves agamst per::elved danger Wlth the
easy avallablli.ty to deadly arms, more and more students are cax:;‘yuxg quns, '
knives and other weapons to and from school. The school building/and yard Fe
are not the only place where physical assaults occur—-—streets leadmg toand «
from school are ‘also wnsafe. Originally intended for protection, we have
~heard of cases in which the student uses it to attack another student or =~ -
. school staff. If a student had not had a Weapon, the altercation would have =~ .-
" béen a fist fight or verbal exchange of abuse. Thus the potentlal of se.nous
v101ence is greatly mcreased by the mere possess:.cm of weapons , B

Another problem area is that school is no longer neutral terr:.tor.y where gang
activity will not take place., Certain San Francisco secondary schools are iden-
tified by students as "territory of a certaln group". Seconddry schools have S
become a natural base for operat:.ons Recruitment of new members (often by
through intimidation and thréats) and extortion or ‘collection of protection e
money against assault are cwmon occurences. - When fighting or shootin occurs,
school attendance drops and there is an mcrease of requests for school :
transfers ;

‘ [ (R o e R S
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When personal survival becomes more important than education, students may
cften join a group for safety. This is not to say that most Chinese students
became gang members, With the recent increase of shootings and homicide among
San Francisco Chinese youth, we can, like many school officials wmable to -
oontrol school violence, conclude that Chinese students who nisbehave are
meimbers ‘of such-and—such a gang.

The result of thl'-: unfair and unjust conclusion is that many "troubleségre"
Chinese youth are expelled because of "gang emmbership”. Once that label has

'been applied, it is difficult to erase. School transfers then became impossible

since a student's "rep" travels fast among school officials. "Enforced idleness”
because they are denied an’ education for several months and angry because they
have been treated unjostly, it is carmn to find innocent students gettmg

into trouble with the law.

A vicious cycle is created; one violent action may lead to another. Fear of -
violence causes students to carry weapons for protection. Intimidation and
assault causes others to join groups for safety. Need for control causes
many school officials to stereotype "troublesome” Chinese youth as gang

’ manbers.

Violence among students and between students and school personnel cannot be
isolated from the wider pattern of social conflict in American society. Clashes
and confrontations among racial. social and ethnic groups in the schools is

no different than those among adults in the wider society. Assaults, murders
and rapes of students or staff on school premises are no different than what
happens in the world outside of school. Nor is gang violence very much different
from organlzed crime among adults. The increase in the possession of deadly

~weapons is due to their availability. The pervasive cliimate of fear in schools
is no different from the climate that existed after the Golden Dragon shooting

or Zebra killings pr the recent rapes and murders in San Jose and Los Angeles
or durlng Daniel Berkowitz's rampage in New York.

‘Because violence in society contributes to violence in the schools, govenmant

will have to identify those causes and allocate resources to resolve these
oonfllcts , and simultaneously » DProvide direction and assistance to local
commmities or school districts. Ideally, programs desn.gned to reduce school -
v1olence should

1. develop a oomp051te view of patterns of conflicts which effect each other
and exacerbate the problém (eg. conflicts between parents-staff, staff-
students, student- student, students—facxllty, currlculmn—behawor code,
nelqhborhood—student , and student—famlly) : :

© 2. reflect the unique needs and conditions of individual 51tuat10n,
3. oonsac‘ier tany different approaches because security systems and law <
.+ . enfefcement. techniques will not suffice (nor will counselmg nor re-
orgamzatn on of curriculum); and
4, incorporate borad based comnum.ty involvement in plannlng and :urple-
n‘entatlon. ‘

49
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- 'ﬁus destructive enemy claims abouL 3200 mx}hon
a year in school pxoperty Armed’ with zdeas though
S the brethren .are domg battle.

.m

? oer /\u/—\

broken windows.
sprayed on an outside wall, Two
storcroom doors scarred by would—
be thicves. ‘

The vandalism list. cach morn-
ing at Alta Loma (Calife) Junior

: Hwh was long and painful, Un-

hap')xly. it was also fairly typical-

“of the 29, other buildings within
~South
~ School District,  Vandalis
~costing the district about $40,000

A year, ¢
: nlu. duc to fires,

Shin Francisco’s  Unificd
Vandalism - was

cxclusive of loss nnd d.xm-

\ot anymore. In Scp!cmbu

‘Paint

@S

1972 thv., district launchcd “$1

“Per. ADA™ 2 pronmm to reduce .

vandalism by giving students a fi-

nancial stake in its preveation,
* Basically the plan involves a spe-
cial school fund that students can’

spend at’ the end of the school

“year, Each act of vandalism  re-
duces “the amount: i the - fund,

District officials ‘don't need to.
been successful

- say the program’s
—=they simply point to-1972-73 -
vandalism - costs of approximately
$7,000, a4 $33,000 ruhxumn

ch. s how the district's 51 Pee

~dodr benchwes,

’:l

mcc ;:'m/ps

ADA” incentive program opcr'm.s.’ '
-Each school starts the academis -

year with a kitty cqunl indollar

‘to -its average daily - ﬂuk."h.ﬂn»». ,

The wmofncy.;-hbotx( $13,500 in all, |
~comies from district general n;ﬂds. -}
- During the sccond semester) the

“dollag” cost’ of cach school’s ‘van- -

*dalism is dedueted Trony ‘the Mll)’ e
“at each school. Whatever's. Jeit mg B e
=spheat by smduu cgumuuua, a7 S
ally ‘working in cmpmnon with |
principals and x.\cully advisers, on |

schook improvements, ;So- t.lr;».m(- :
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projects, and audiovisual aids have

S begn the most pOpulm choiccs.
' For accounting purposes, the
“district designed a special “dam-
‘age” form that cach school fills out
monthly. Cost estimates are put in
by Stan Haney, director of build-
ings, erounds and engincering, and
administratoy of “S1 Per ADA.”
“The ideq,” says Haney, “is to

give students a more concrete con-
+% cept of the cost of vandalism and
get them involved in stopping it.
We - feel students have a better

of other students.”
~Fire costs arc not deductible
since a single blaze could wipe out
~a student kitty entirely, meuvdy
destroying the progvam’s appeal,

costs of vandalisny that.occurs dur-
ing summer  vacation arc  not
charged against the kitty, .

Studgnt incentive has been ex-

< Loma, A somewhat jsolated: cames
ipus that had been a costly. (arpct)
Ior vnndals.f Alta Lonns starting,

G

" Prato,

chance of influencing the behavior .

For the same reason, says Haney;

mm\.ly high at schools Jike Alta

ot N WHaawoon -

Skylmc student’s creative posters incéntive excmplified.

kitty was $845. Near the end of
the school year, pupils were able

to spend S680. “If one of our
_pupils sees someonc destroying

property,” says Principal Elmo Da
“he’ll say: ‘Knock it off.
Youw're costing ‘us ‘moncy.””

Kids at another school, Skylinc

Elementary, took to the program

so well they wanted all classmatcs

to be conscious of vandalism. So
kyline parents sponsored a poster
contest, and young artists drew
pictures — like a stop sign to
“stop destroying our school” ——
and used photos of broken win-
dows to ‘depict vandalism in a
ncgative light, ,
Mrs. Jolene Tyrcll, mother of
two Skyline students and an carly

promotér .of “§1 Per -ADA™ be- .

licves -such cflorts have a greater
chance of success than those which
place primary cmphasis on stricter
sccurity and tougher law enlorce-
ment, I (hink emphasizing securi-

ty only imcreases the students’ anti-

authoritarianism,” she says.
Haney and olhus poml out that

“$1 Per ADA” has other advaii-
tages. For one, it has encouraged
studenis to inform oflicials and
custodians when they witiiess acts
of vandalism. This in turn has ied
to an increasc in restitution puy-
ments by students and lhcir par-
ents. And restitutions cancel out
deductions from the kitty. Han ey

cstimates that about $1,000 in
such payments werc made last
year.

“It helped a lot when the whole
school found out about the moncy
we could save,” says Jocy Perez,
a sixth-grader at Skyline and moem- -
ber of the school's first vandaiism

committce. . “Besides,” . he  adds
somewhat impishly, “now kids

know they can’t have the fun of
wrecking our stuff without paying
for it.”

Architect says
schools isstie an
invitation to c'ﬂrn“ ge

Know who's guilty of causing more -
than half of all school vmdqlmn"

Architeets and educators, that's
who. So says Harvard’s John Zeis-
al, aficr putting a magnif)"lra ciass
to destructive acts in the Besion
public schools -and other Eastern
big-city systems,

But before you picture your ‘as-
sistant - superintendent sncﬂ\n‘.g .
around with a can of spray paine,
take a look at Architect Zeisal's
pn.hmm'ny findings from a year-
Jong study of the pxobh.m '

After examining schools in New

' York, Baitimore and Washington,
D.C,,

as well ay Doston, Zeisal
found that more than half of what
is reported a8 schaal “vaudalism”

is really non-maiicious i intent,
and caused primarily by bad school

ety

‘.“,. “ ;._.n- *
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* 4he table below indicates funds to be rcturncd to schools under the $l 00 per
AD.A, program. ‘

‘
. - ' .
W - : . , ~ . . i
. . * e = . ; .
- . [
. . . . .

SCHOOL S A.D.A. and  Vandalism ' Balance ,I{étui"‘ﬁcd‘, |
. . : Budget Allocation . Charges -- to School ‘

e AVALON . 660 ¥ 3. I
~ BURI BURI | 573 1,137, - o

EL RARCHO, : 406 <437, - 0

® poxemcE o402 . sl g3.00

. HILLSIDE 334 | 470. 0 S

JURIPERO SERRA = - 517 R 5 T . 476,00

@ 105 cerrrTOS N 7.7 S 38.. - 386.00

_ MARTIN : 353 . 253, 100.00

. MORTE VERDE S - 301 . 200, 291.00

. PONDEROSA S 77 B -0 © 347.00

' SERRA VISTA 360 . . sz, T o

o SCUBE O -s0 183, .. 407,00

 SPRUCE | © 483 o tam8. 0 7

’SUNSHINE GARDENS . 492 . ek, . O

: .mmﬂ . e o ess00 L -

. SOUTHWOOD B e 698 : 295, 0 393,00

® wpswsonoven Pt 866 - s0h.  ‘ - ~5'59' 00

L CAMINO HIGI S waae - oooas. 127100 0 L -

s0. S WS 1601‘ TR 1 170 00
CBADEN & SMM w07 R «,,"107).9\0'

. DISTRICT IOTALS —- 12,615 ' $9 110,00 $6,276.00 °

\\. R °

®  LREVIOUS YEAR.ZOTALS -= 12,958 $11 665, oo C$4,077,000 -

£
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The table below indicated funds to be returned to schools under the $1.00 per

A.E.A. program.

_.T

"
Bt T

FTe

s e

: "‘S(‘if‘iOOL A.D.A. and iSia.ndakl:t.sm Balance Returned
£ Budget Allocation Charges to- School
 AVALON 702 $1,558.00 s o
| BURT BURT 615 836.00 0
'EL RANCHO 436 * 277.00 159.00
‘FOXRiDGQ 397 808.00 0
‘ffHILLéIDE 328 401,00 0
’”_JUNIPERO SERRA © 530 65.00 465.00
. 103 CERRTTOS 388" 23.00 365.00
| MARTIN 402 101.00 301.00
. MONTE VERDE 431 299.00 132;00‘/
- PONDEROSA 436 55.00 381.00 .
1. ’sERRA VISTA 386 851.00 0
" sKYLINE 599 ©159.00 440.00
SPRUGE 401 1,406. 00 0
 SUNSHINE GARDEN3 542 1,285.00 o
ALTA T.0MA o 773 437.00 336.00
‘f?ARKWAY 885 401.00 18k, 00
SOUTANOOD - 2 249.00 463,00
WESTBOROUGH 8% 468.00 37600
L CAMINO WIGH 1,404 © 502.00 ~902.00
‘~f%ourq’sgn FRANCISCO o 1,541 1,443.00 i 98,00 
BADEN & S.A.M. 116 41.00 75,00
 7   ‘D{éTﬁICT'TOTALS 12,958" i '11;665.09 ‘,h,977§oof

b mnd Wy ren et
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Vandalism

Charges

Balance returned .

~ to School

\

“\'A [} N. 1(‘?’ L

3

$636.00
345,00
252,00
247,00
340,00
L

14

14

B

524,00

0

399,00

125,00

596.00ﬁ,
855,00

108,00

284,00

1,047,000

o

e .

CLas00

7
£

§

<,

275,00

116,00 '_>~  ;

551,00

434,00

(2&0m1 .

26,00

392,00 -

39.00

5

405,00

"(60.00)

:f’ 39_’:’--00 .

- (9,00) 7,~'. jf:e

40

518.00:;».1*} .

(29 00) ?l‘i, f;f;

747 oof;.

525 oe‘[‘fv

574 oogifff

f;318'09~i-;f5J

114,00

105,00
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The :able below 1adicatres funds to be returned to schoolsxunder the
"$1.00 per A.D.A." prcgram, Schools were charged for first semester
vandalism only., thas yearx. The next - fxscal year distriburion of

thesg funds witl refle*t on entire year's experxence.
, ' | 4Jf'\;7;’?v/)¢ e

[N

Cjk'SCHOOL - A.D.A. and an allsm ' Balance’ Returned
: ' Budget Charges to School
v ; Allocaticu :
Avalon S e8| 57.17 560.83 °
c gun 'Buri ' ; _ . 8]7‘ - ; 34,62 , 782,38
1?%>21;Rancho‘ » 577 © o sLo0 526..00 i
W ; Foxridge . ',_ 403 -é%%;ﬁ;!& ’?gggégf S
0 Mallside L R TR 216.86 )
o Junipero .S,érra : | | 499 - -0~ 499,00
.4205 Cerritos o . k39 N 112.16 326,84
Marein | | : 461  68.71 392.29
. kMoﬁae_Verde | o - o521 99.40 421,60 . .
. . , . . Hoa.w0
Ponderosa ” . 400 ; ~3189+81 230319
% 'hserra-VxQua , | 353 | 110,86 242,14
g skyiine S 526 . . 18.63 - 507.37
- éprucé‘ - R 607 , ‘14’3.80 463.20 )
Sunshine Gacdens 629 107,58 521.42 h‘x
L ALta Lomé ﬂ s e 848’ 1 Rt VT 677.86. | :5
; Pavkway | , | é,SO :' 576,50 | 373,50 (ﬁ"}'
| Soulhuood L f‘ e | 83.80  518.20 | it
o Wcélbordugh‘*f - B ey ‘. 814 206,48 . 607.52 ; ‘f!E
. ;f EL Cam‘no JEEE 1815 179088 ¢ 1135.12 g
. South s F.‘ Lo ,1563, k 521.03 ' 1041.97 ;i%‘
“op | 77 i . 10,14 '66. 86 | i
DiolRl”I 101an 13,444 "3,266.97. 10,175.05 N\
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By Gerald Mullens,
Project Supervisor

For the pasl two years Yerba Buena
High School of the East Side.Unian High
School District has dttracted a good deal
of state and national atiention as the
result of & new and unique ‘school —
community strategy ‘which has been prac-
Mliced- at the school:-for tiie past- four
vears. The project has been recognized
by Title IV as one of the stale’s most
innovative and successful educationat
programs. The California School Boards
~ Assaciation s encouraglng lmp]ementauon
“to the project in sehools across the state.
A state Ad Hoe Committer on the Pre-
vention and Management of Conflict and
Crime in Lhe Schools, sporisored by Evelle
J. Younger, Attorney General, and. Wilson
.Riles, State Superintendent of Public
Instruetion, has reéummended adoption
of the projecl’s major concepls, Articles
have appeared in both $tate and national
publications including the “Qalifornia
School Boards Magazine,” "“Crime Preven-
tion Review,” and the national education
journal, . "Phi  Delta.” ' Presentations
have been- given throughout the state to
educators, as well as representatives from
the major agencies.

o At the Teart of the Yerba Buena’

strategy is a-“school-basdd interagency
‘team’ concept” and it carries with it some
important implications for Santa Clara
Cotinty and the manner in whrch the
. county’s ‘major human serviee agencies
relate ‘to educatioit and deliver services
~io people. It addresses itselfto the weak-
ness of a centrally based human seivice

system, as- contrasted o the polential

strength of a county- operated neigh-
borbiond human-service system utilizing
f the schoal - - the established institution.
in the nelghborhood + - as & Proper, prac-
tical: and ' feasible base of opetration. 1t
encourages -a new- relatjonship  between
lhe educator and the human-service pro-
fessional, suggesting thal a working part-
nership between the two would create
2 much more efficient, comprehensive
-and: consistent approach in dealing. with
the problems of young peoplé and their
fanlies. Qut of it ‘would come a new
unity that would lead to meaningful
cooperation ‘and shared information, as
well as shared respons;bmty, respect for
one‘another’s professional role differences
and mutual stipport in devising crisis inter-
vention and. prevention strategle‘; for
ﬁchool and noighborhood alike,”

23

In_so0 far ay is prdctwnble socml
”workers, probuhon officers, police officers:
~and: health - professionals would ‘e -sta:

b\hzed in LHc nmghborhood under the roof o

system for the entite educational process
and as a stabilizing agent for the neigh-
borhood. With interagency teams..este-
blished at strategic. schools in<a given
neighborliood, and regional management
teams appointed to. oversee ithe opera-
tion, the prospect would be . improved
communication, a singleness of purpose
and plan in dealing with critical problems
al the school .and neighbothood level,
more effective and continubig needs asses-
ments and greater accountability as well.

Within constraints of ithe present .

human service system, Yerba Buena-High
School has put together an ‘“‘interagency
team'’ that has contributed greatly to the
strength ol the school’s position in the
neighborhood  did larger community.
Socio-econnmic and academic conditions
in ke neighborhooil are such that serious
campus’ problems could have developed;
yet, sirice the project has been in opera.
tion, therg has heen no violence, virtually
no vandalism and school-community rela- .
tions are exvelient. The academic environ-

a

r
2.

“ment. has improved to the exieni that -

Yerba-Buena High School is fulfilling and
even exceeding state expectancies in read-
ing.and mﬁthe'matics:

From: e §eligol’s éfforts to develop
a single track pommunity-school.commu-
nication and probjem solvjing system the
followmg componenlis have evolved

‘An “Egrly Identification” program
durected towards rerching out and

I

working ‘with crisis-prone studehts at -

the 6th, 7th and 8th grade levels.’
These students are given special atten.
“tion. Some of them suffer from learr-

ing disabilities, so we coordinate with: -

. the ' feeder school and bus them to-
Yerba Buena for a dzﬂly two-and a

~half hour sessron in intensive reading

“-and math Besidés the avaiiabilily of
reading ‘and -mail copsillants, each
youngster is assrgned lo-d -model high*
school studert who acls a5 hig special -
tulor, Whien the grade schiool studen!.
hasreached a norndal reading and: math
[evel, hie is phased oul of the program, .
An .added value of this, approach is

Yerbn Biiena Hrgh School hag da‘velop
L td;‘f i

“ )/

that - the student, hefore he et\terﬁ R

ed loyalty and respect o the schicol,

The parenits appréciate our’ efforts df:d .

s0 we have their loyalty as vell. The -
potential for future problems-hag-been .,
reduced and the feederschool and the
high school develop-a mutual vongern -
for solving joint pmblems. v

=5

is achieved. by prescribing special

courses and teacher models for the o,

. Afteriihe problém. istlear]y 5dentﬁrei{

. // D

. s
. Special Educational Prescriptions—this ™.

. havmg sever¢ pro‘blemﬁx g7
" thelr triationgwith ufgir chiidren are s, -
¢ referr°d {o“tlie team psyr:hm?ir‘slQ or,
th\ ! parcnbtrmmng >spea ﬂlist o7 both;

the objective s to show thef»paren @

Eovy tot ivegain control of the x‘amﬂ?

sltuatlon and hotho manage s chitd”

in asaore fen islu ways i nothisg else, !
hat the paren)‘, and’

student in crisis. If there is a vejection ™~ "pt

of the normal structtre of clag’
the student can. be placed “in an
opportunity class whici is understhe
. ¢ontrol of one- teacher; colivses are

individualized, and when the teacher'"

dnd the student feel-that he is” ready
to move kack into. the normal sctivol
- strueture,” he-is permitied o do so,
Follow-up on thestudent Is cor;tu_\ued

i)

3, 24-Hour Servuces fur Young Peup}/«

““and Their Familigs— This'is dong by
establxshmg a Z4.hour  crisis line

through: thé school Providing profes-

* sional sexyices on a walk-in and out-
reach ‘basis. Twenty-four volunteer
professionals are assigned on-call duty

: throughout a given .month, The ob-

\qectwe is to intercept and resolve a
crisis in the nelghborhood where ‘it

“arises before it becomes aproblem for
the laxgercommumty and, more'speci-

"i‘cally. for the crlmmaIJustlce systern,

The: happy effecl’is 4 reduction;in’ the
number of problems. that.probation
and the Juvenile Court system must
- deal'with: . :
n e \\.V
0 I

&4 B & 2

4. TeacherTrammg— teachers can‘reduce :

many of their protlems. in the class-
room by going through special=crisis’
“training. They can help create & goud

enviropment. on: campus by leaning’

beltér techniques “in rdemling with’

young people, but espemauv\ With the -

crisisprone; Al Yerbd'Buena, on-going

*teachier training is 4 necessary” element s

in ‘helping 6 keep ' the peace and.:
estabhshmg sgme: kind -of unjty on-.
" basie dlSClpllnMV phrlbsophy ;:fa'd

‘melhods e

6. " Peer, ﬂuunsehng*«st ents ,
expenenced cxisls, zutvived it dnd are :
now investing in the edudafignal system. 3
are prubably in- the best pesition to
. have some positwe ‘influenc® on thos
youngsters'still ina state.of crlsis.

" At Yerba Buena, peer-cohnseling s 7
becornmg avary \mportant partofouy ¢
program, Some: formergrisis students‘ g
‘are mow. engaged in coupseting nthét“-'; -

7 stidents “who und themselves ‘g~

) slmrmr sef; gf clrcumstances o B

“he real erisis in- onr local come
munities may very well be a triditional,
centralized orgamzational struchure that,
duie to-its size and lts distance from the

“the neighborhoods; is no. longer suffic

ciently vesponsive to. the “needs of the
people,” The second major erisis may e
theifallure to unite with the educatorin -

& meaningful way to. develop a comibined " -f

stratepy -of crisis ‘intervention and pre:’
vention, with the ultimate intention
upgrading ' the neighborhiood . ang pre

serving our educatronal system,
', - e SRy

B4 i .
[ 8

The ‘Yerbd Buena pro]e Lsuggests,
a rearrangeme*rt of ‘the tradi] gotml strles g .

%

'ture with -cateful consideratfon given to

&' new: slrueture . involving the *chool
neighbothigod. +and ‘the: in(e)mgency :
approach. Due toithe network of neigh-
borhbod ‘schools in our‘ couﬂty and aaross s
couitry, the potential forSettigg up . =+
2 daentral)zed human serwﬁe syt #

a2 ad ﬁegq}t:“

u'om ,snch zr syst ] 1

'I'heb gchool would Beconie:a nnlfy '

facj.or wrlhin the nelghbnrhood and Lh
i ;




iarger commumty acting as a catalync
? fores pulling together the loose ends of
“the community. It would be the center of

.an_attempt to achieve a professional har-

mony that would: pmdw-e greater con-

x sistency,  accountability -utid unity in re-

ducing the problems of conflict and crime
in the. schools and ‘neighborhoods. This

. may have been what the American Cor-

rectiopal Association had in mind when,

< in its’ booklet “Juvemle Diversion — A
" ‘Perspective™,
‘school-based program in the following

way:

“Outside of the family, perhaps the

most strateglcal!y placed isocial insti-

tution is the school. It has contact "

7ith the child for more hours each
day and thus his.more opportunity

for observation of the social interac- .

tion and behavior characteristics of
Ats. charges than any other com-
xmumty orgamzatlon Consequently,
‘the ‘school is an ideal focal point
for delinguency prevention and juve-

1t addressed the need of a

L

nile diversion efforts — especially
when it is recognized that many of
the delinquent acts for which chil-

dren are referred to juvenile author-

ities are school related te.g. truancy,
incorrigibility ) -or occur in school
environs (e.g. petty theft. vanda-
lism).” :

the real. crms in our locai

rcommumtles may well be

a tradijtionall, ce‘ﬂifaiiz%ed o

‘organizational structure

7

The Yerba Buena plan offers a
structure that deserves careful study by
Connty  Administrators - and mote speci-

fically by Criminal Justice Planners. One
school, - through a limited interagency.

the socto-economic needs: of its people,
has established a peaceful academic en-
vironment. Crime, violence and vandalisni
have been virtually ehmmated ata school
that serves a nelghhorhood which has been
termed-by the Probation Department as
one of the highest juvenile referral areas
i, the county. Increase this. kind -of
school-based interagency operation across
the county, reinforce it with the compo-

nents that have made the Yerba Buena

plan successful, and wouldn’t we then:
begin to see a-dramatic reduction in some
of the major problems that we as edir
cators ‘criminal justice representames and -
agency ‘professionals have had»to put up
with for far too long" ,

>

8

- £

A
P
= ; G A o

ey

_approach along with a serious concern for -
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Statement submitted by Wllllam L91k¢m, Palo A]

from his forthcomlng book

“THE BOREDOM BOMB" | T S e

"@O -

is a corelation between crimes against property o partioularlyjjoo}

- admitted that he and his frlends commit petty nelghborhood o %

students ggt together and smoke marijuana or drinkJBeer;v‘Theyo~‘
‘often cut scﬁool7toido itj' And 1t is these students who qome

' teacners find drunk or hlgh on dope in ihelr afternoon classes¢joﬁ?

- skt fasiah ARt K e

e et

What then does thls fllght from boredom result in? “""Some e

‘students simply stay at home énd watch television.*® Apparentiy

even television is more involving than theirAclasseS'-r%‘or at
least what they expect their classes to be. ﬁgwevér,uas mhny
of these students admit, even the telsvision becomes boring>
and then they find other‘fhings to do. A juvenilé'division

supervisor of a large city in California;recently'éfates,,ﬁThere -
day-time burglaries and kids‘out of school " One‘student

burglarles. He Sald, "We go 1nto garages and rip off anythlng

that is $10.00 or more so we can buy a lid [of marl]uana].

Something yoﬁ can party with." Tor students, parties'are the
Eb
most stlmulatlng of all the activities and env1ronments accordlng

to our siudy. -And partles are novlonger peserve@»fgp a Frlday : oﬁLTQ

or Saturday night. They happen anytime, apyWhere~afgroupoof*
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‘method of learning that would be more conducive to their needs.

. "FLIGHT

. Sex also competes with high school classes. It comes in

* ﬁéhy‘forms: A boy and his girl friend might cut a mid-morning

" class and iunch,,go to one or the other's house while parents

g

are away at work and have sex.  Prostitution is another means

of making money and having sex. This begins early for some-

~students} " In a large California junior high school, whose

student population came from middle to upper middle class families,

a prostitution rimg was recently discovered. ' The students met

‘iﬁ éwsmall‘creek»that bordered the school to have sex when the

classes were too boring. As one student stated; "Sex beats an

o0ld teacher getting down on your case because her class is so

boring."
Rape is also on the increase in high schools. It has risen

by u0.1% bver the past five years. Here again we have the fusion

.of both the Violence and sexual drives exhibited in severely

 * bored high school students.

Those students who simply cut some of their classes are

vlthe selective truants. That is, they cut some classes and attend

others. For many of these students it is a matter of prioritiésa

Cindy is typical of the bright-but-bored student. Receﬁtly'she

missed twenty-six classes over a three week period. "Sometimes

I go home and bake cookies or sew. But usually I study. It is

. more important to study for a math test than to go to a speech

class and be bored." Students like Cindy are generally under

- pressure from school authovities to conform to the system, to

attend élassés instead of tailor{ng‘a course of study and

Nationally, about seventy-five: percent of the séhool systems

- ‘ “u-
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that truancy is the most frequent problem.

surveyed by‘the National School Boards /Association reported”

statistics that show robberies and burglariee in junior and

The:reportealso cites

=0y

senior high schools jumped nearly fifty percent in the past

five years.

Assaults on students went up.eighty five peﬁcent{

The problem of violence in the schools is a nationwide

problem which cuts across all ethnic and socioeconomic lines.

In the British study on boredom in'the schoels, Ww. P. RobinsQn :“'

p01nted out that, "The pOSltlon of the pupll in the famlly,

‘whether the parents were emploved full-time, part tlme, or not

at all, where parents were marrled dlvorced widowed or 81ng1e,

age of parents, were severely 1rrelevant,” to whether the student

, was severely bored.

Robinson contlnued,'"Very hlgh income

)provided no immunity against, and very low income no propensity_

for high boredom."

person will be simply by appearance;

It is impossible to tell who the bored-violent

And so, the fgllbwingr

statistics were generated by both the chlldren from wealthy

families as well as the pooy.

Frém 1970 to 1973 school v101ence

increased in thekfollowihg'amounts.

TheSe ‘are only the PEPOPtLd 1ncidénts~f*

\) »’

Homicide

Rape

 Robbery‘

a

Rl

&

Weapons Seized

© Assaults on Teachers 77.4%
. Assaults on Students 85.8%

Burglafies and Theft .11.8%

‘DfugS‘and Alcohol

—V—

e

U
[

-t
loa]

T

40.1

36.7%

54,143
37.5%
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the opinion that the true figures are much higher When Senator
Birch Bayh's committee 1nvest1gated the problen they found the
‘ follow1ng '
’?fv | L. Lack of uniform reporting,

e S 2. Lack of true reporting by schools so they
b ‘ * . would not look bad, - | -

S L 3.k And large numbers of Unreported incidents
S o due to fear on the part of the assaulted
‘ ) parties. .

Therebis a strong feeling that less than 10% of crimesﬂcommitted
on school property are reported, espe01ally those agalnst students
Although it is not possible to know how much of the above
increases in crime and violence have to do with boredom dlrectly,‘

S I believe that it is possible to suggest that there is a high O
e relation, given the increases of boredom generally throughout the N
society. | ’

With such statistics,’extreme measures are being taken by
school'authorities, so as to "thwart vandals, arsonists and
loiterers," and thus nake the school more secure. Such measures
include security guards who are, "armed with night sticks, pistols
an; mace to patroel campuses durlng class hours. In one school‘
Vm:dlstrlct in Callfornla there are guards posted at each entrance of

the school campus for the sole purpose of keeping those students
who"are on campus there and to keep all others,out. In many other«
school districts they have installed entensiVe burgler alarmksystems,

‘equipped teachers with walkie talkie or other communications systems

. in case there is trouble. 1In some cases teachers have armed them-
selves.
This all adds up to a tremendous physical and emotional pain

for both students and adults within the school system. However,

W
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the greatest material toil is:beingVexacted,fromhthe physical.
structure of the schools themse1Ves.' Recall that it is the
physical structures that severely bored peoﬁle, be theytstudents,
assembly line workers, or men Winteringiin antarctica'willlfinStk%
attack In the 1975 76 school year alone the national cost for _
repalrlng vandallsm was 600,000,000 dollars. Add to this the costs

&

of all other securlty systems that schools have had to 1nst1tute

e

N

to make the schools secure agalnst the “avages of explodlng youth

and the total estimated cost is riearly one bllllon dollars. "This -

‘is what it costs the taxpayers to simply maintain~the status.auoko

in our public schools
‘Boredom cannot be sepanated from this issue. Mﬁrich Fromm'
states .that, "Harold Esler has- observed a number of ‘young @eople

in an 1nst1tutlon fo# juvenlle dellnquents Those adolescents
i

seem to have acted crlmlnally because it was the only way to

overcome their boredom and to experlence thelr ex1stance, to

make a dent e ! And further, the need to make oneself felt and

known in the environment is of crltlcal 1mportance. As boredom T

\_,

1ncreases in degree and depth thls ablllty becomes more and more
difficult. For the student “he may have been seen by,frlendsbév”
teachers\and parents as a quiet "nlce boy "iABut sudgenlyethére‘
1s the exp1051on of the boredom bomb Fromm continues, ”that av

//,,

previously well behaved and seemlngly normal young person [w1ll |

L

kill]. It seems that uncompensated and extremely palnful boredom 2

was at the root of the unexpected behav1or." Thls may oc ur on

qr off campus, but w1th the grow1ng statlstlcs shown above,;~,7‘<

\\>

o

:‘boredom and 1ts v101ent effects on. campus must be pecognlzed and

. T s
i N K . /i

dealt w1th 1mmed1ately (SO e A R “jf@»;(_¢;‘*coj_‘jf 4
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| InkSOme parts ef the country, schoolsﬁere$nothiﬁg less than
anﬂarmed'camp. In the past, mehy of those students who are todey
so’Very'bored’and are acting out thef% aggressive feelings, were
able to gracefully drop out of school In a long range study
conducied by the American Institutes. for Research, Project TALENT,
43% of all students who dropped out of school in 1960 did so because
~of boredom.” As W. P. Robinson states,’"...leaving school as soon
asvpéssibleyfinalizes escape.?r Boredom was the highest single
?beaebh fhat mele students in~grades.nine through twelve dropped
out. B

| ’HOWeVer, inythe paé{ several years there has been a growinge
attempt to schoolrloo% of the populatioh and fhus counterae? the
‘ ,dropwoet problem, At the same time education has come %o‘cost the
taxpayers more‘and more. More students are enrolled whixch brings
fe the'SChooie, at least in California, more meney. In 1960 when
Project TALENT was begun there was still the‘possibility that a
student could find an adm@ﬁatg job even if he dropped out. Yet,
today,tas’one'student put it‘after dropping out and then returning
to school, "They [the business community] don't want sixteen year
Qldsﬁout'therek" | |

Our chlldrenvare being boxed 1nto an 1mpossmble 81tuat¢bn

On the one hand they want to be productlve members of the'¢001ety,
they need to escape the bomedom in schools, but on the other hand
there have been very, very few programs de51gned so that the atudent
vcan ellmlnate the moderate to severe boredom and thus learn to be
a productive member of SOelety fulfilling his potentlal Addltlonal—
',“ly3 the measures used by schools t? combat the rising violence one 

- campuses are little more than bandaids, given-by nearly everyone.

—y’_
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Admlnlstratlon, teachers and parents are operatlng under the 1llu510n
that if the problem cannot be seen, then it is somehow solved or

if the problem can be,supressed by force,;then the problem 1svsolved.
This, of course, is absurd. HoWeveb if this supréssion is's‘ucc‘essfulf"i
the violence will bel"bottled up" untll latev at a party, for 1nstance,,fl
or it will: explode somewhere else 1n the 3001ety, 1n mass kllllngs,

or as Erich Fromm suggested, in Manson—alke kllllngs. Fromm said

G

that after reading the tfanscripts of the Manson‘murder‘case,’“l oL

Sl

' have the impression that one of the main motlvatlons for the stabblngs f‘_t

was the sensation of maklng oneself feel allve in the act of kllllng,n
a feellng that was . connected W1th sexual exc1tement for one of the
glrls.‘ Fromm lays the root cause at boredom s feet. What school
officials and teacherc alike have falled to understano is 'that the *'WM.
patient4does not suffer from a minor cut or scratch.. lnstead students liﬂw
are suffering from heart failuref - ’fv' . n, ﬂ ‘
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CPART III - Con51derat10no for Legislation

> In regardg to schools the State Legislature has,through
recent legislation, promoted this flight from boredom.with the
intent that declining average daily attendence will promotc
change within the institution. It has increased this impetus
“with the passage of AB 530 and AB 65. These laws are probably:
S . the most important picces of legislation ever passed regarding
' public education in California. Tth should go far to alter
- those basic structural conditions in our schools which have
imposed boredom upon millions of our children. Violence and
crime in schools should decrease once these changes are in
place. :
Because boredom has such dellterouo effects upon people
... 1L believe that as future legislation is being considered and
5 « drafted that the boredom factor in both schools and in the
S » penal code be assessed and taken into major consideration. - We-
.can no longer ignore boredori in any spherc ol our society.
It is real. 71t is a menace to pcople and our institutions.
Tliminate boredom producing environments and boredom producing
o demands upon. people and we shall go far in n creating a healthy
‘ 5001ety.

: ,Respectfully submitted to the Joint Committee on Revision of
o the Penal Code, :

[é/ g(,c&;ﬁw( ‘2 v ,\/nv/k
William. C. (Bill)\ Leikam
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